
TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 Fax: (207) 439-6806 
                                

KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

April 24, 2023 
6:00PM 

___________________________________________________________ 
 
Meetings may be watched in person, on Channel 22, the Town’s website, or Kittery Channel 
22 Facebook page. 
 
The public may submit public comments via email, US Mail, or by dropping off written 
comments at the Town Hall.  Emailed comments should be sent to: 
TownComments@kitteryme.org. 
 
The public may participate in person or via Zoom webinar. To register for the Zoom webinar, 
click this link: 
 

                  
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_IFQgQniISZCBcSMsqXURtA 

 
  
Written comments received by noon on the day of the meeting will become part of the 
public record and may be read in whole or in summary by the Council Chair. 
______________________________________________________________________ 

      
1. Call to Order 

2. Introductory 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call   

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 

6. Town Manager’s Report  

7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes  

• March 13, 2023 
• March 27, 2023 

mailto:TownComments@kitteryme.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_IFQgQniISZCBcSMsqXURtA


• April 10, 2023 
 

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board.  

9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town 
consultants or requested offices.  

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

a. (040223-01) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title 10 – 
Cutts Island Lane Traffic Safety. 

b. (040223-02) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title 12 - 
Camping  

11. DISCUSSION 
a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  
b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS -  

13. NEW BUSINESS 

a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 

(040223-03) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation from Margaret 
Mulhearn in the amount of $25.00 to the Kittery Community Center to be deposited 
into account #2063. 

(040223-04) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation from KMIF 
(Kittery Maine Improvement Foundation) in the amount of $2,840.00, to be 
deposited into account #2063.  

(040223-05) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept the following donations to 
the Rice Public Library to be deposited into #5023. 

• $310 – Retired Navy Wives Book Club  
• $500 – Lions Club  
• $2500 – Friends of the Rice Public Library  
 

b. (040223-06) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on May 
8, 2023, on Title 12 – Beach Fires Amendments.  

c. (040223-07) The Kittery Town Council moves to discuss a request from Nick 



Mercier regarding Map 10 Lot 5.  

d. (040223-08) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a pole relocation 
application from Central Maine Power for Pocahontas Road.   

e. (040223-09) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on May 
22, 2023 to amend Title 12 Shellfish Conservation.  

f. (040223-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from Great New 
England Events to host a Craft Fair Festival at the Kittery Premium Outlets on the 
following dates. 

• May 27 & 28 
• July 22 & 23 
• August 19 & 20 
• September 2 & 3 

 
g. (040223-11) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a sign request from Great 

New England Events to place signage around town for a Food Truck and Craft 
Festival 5-8 days prior to the event dates and removed within 24 hours after the 
event dates. 

h. (040223-12) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request to place a 
memorial bench at the Shapleigh Track.  

i. (040223-13) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a sidewalk sale request 
from the Kittery Premium Outlets for the following dates: 

• June 10 & 11 
• Aug 12 & 13 

 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 
a. Communications from the Chairperson  
b. Committee Reports  

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

17. ADJOURNMENT    
         
 
Posted: April 20, 2023 
 



1 

 
Town Manager’s Report to the Town Council 

April 24, 2023 

1. Outdoor Dining and Call to Artists – As with the prior three years, the Town has begun accepting 
permit applications for Foreside outdoor dining.  We will continue to try to balance the needs of the 
businesses interested in having outdoor dining with those impacted by the loss of parking. Businesses 
interested in seasonal outdoor dining in the Foreside may contact the Planning and Development 
Department for more information and guidance on the application process. 

We are also pleased to be bringing back the street barrier beautification project.  This entails local 
artists painting the jersey barriers used for outdoor dining, and more recently at Fort Foster.  The Town 
provides all paint supplies as part of the program.   

For more information about the outdoor dining permit process or for artist applications visit 
www.kitteryme.gov.  

2. Memorial Day Ceremony – VFW Post Commander Mel Bates has shared that the VFW is planning 
the annual Memorial Day Ceremony at Orchard Grove Cemetery on Monday, May 29th.  Please note 
this is a change from prior years, when the ceremony would be held on the Saturday before the 
holiday.   

More information about the ceremony will be shared in the coming weeks.  We thank the VFW for 
their efforts in coordinating and executing the plans for the ceremony. 

3. Freebie Barn and Bike Workshop – Please join us Sunday, April 30th from 9AM to noon at the 
Kittery Community Center for the Freebie Barn Community Swap and Bike Repair workshop with 
Apex Youth Connection.   

Apex will present a Bike Repair Workshop at 9:30AM and then will be available until noon to provide 
one-on-one bike repair and bike maintenance advice.  Bring an old bike you no longer need, a bike in 
need of repair that you want to keep, or come check out bikes available to take. 

4. Annual Goals and Comp Plan Goals Report  – Please see attached. 

5. Fiscal Year 2023 Quarter 3 Financial Report – Please see attached. 

Upcoming Dates: 

• Absentee Ballot Applications Available – Town Hall and at www.kitteryme.gov/Elections 
• Freebie Barn Community Swap and Bike Repair – April 30, 8AM to 12PM, Kittery Community 

Center 
• Float In – May 2, Pepperrell Cove 
• Community First Non-Profit Fair – May 3, 5PM to 6:30PM, Kittery Community Center 
• Books and Big Ideas Discussion “Housing for Humans” – May 11, 6PM, Rice Public Library 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 

kamaral@kitteryme.org  

 
 

 

http://www.kitteryme.gov/
mailto:kamaral@kitteryme.org


2 

• Books and Big Ideas Discussion “Paper Things” – May 25, 6PM, Rice Public Library 
• Town Meeting and School Budget Validation Referendum – June 13, 8AM to 8PM 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 



Application Deadline: Thursday, May 18, 2023

CALLING 
ALL ARTISTS!

Town of Kittery

Street Barrier Beautification 2023

The Town of Kittery is once again inviting artists and/or
designers to project their imagination and creativity onto
concrete barriers used in the Foreside and other areas
throughout town, to transform them into public art.

Artists and designers interested in contributing to this public art effort are encouraged to
propose their creative design ideas for the barriers by completing the Street Barrier
Beautification application. Scan the QR code below or visit www.kitteryme.gov/calltoartists
for the application.

Let's Get Creative

Apply Today!

Completed applications should be sent to Planning & Development
Director Jason Garnham at jgarnham@kitteryme.org or mailed to Town
of Kittery Planning Department at 200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904.



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives in ( ) 

TOWN COUNCIL & TOWN MANAGER 
ANNUAL GOALS 

2023 
 

 
Town Council Goals 
Council Conduct 

• Continue to conduct Council business respectfully as we work toward consensus and capitalize 
on our experiences and diversity   

• Work to keep the demands we place on the Town Manager and her staff at a manageable level 
and maintain an open line of communication with the Manager regarding questions and 
demands 

Affordability 
• Increase housing stock for those meeting affordability guidelines: 

o Support community conversations around understanding affordable housing and its role 
in Kittery (3.3, 4.1, 4.2, 8.5) -  

o Direct funding, where appropriate, to the Housing Fund (4.1, 4.2) 
o Ensure compliance with new state laws relative to affordable housing (aka LD2003) – On 

hold awaiting disposition of legislation that will delay or alter existing law. 
 
Community 

• Amend where necessary and appropriate, Town ordinances, policies, and practices to assure 
fairness, equity, and inclusion for all Kittery residents and visitors.  (7.1) 

o Support the work of the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Committee as they identify 
barriers and opportunities to achieve the Town’s DEI objectives. – In process 

• Continue implementation of plans to control traffic, reduce speeds in Kittery neighborhoods, 
including: 

o Implementation of JLUS recommendations with respect to public transportation and 
remote satellite parking (5.1, 5.4) – In process 

o Implementation of bike/ped master plan recommendations (5.2, 5.3) – In process 
• Assess Memorial Field for potential improvements that will support the demand for high quality 

playing fields (2.2,7.2) – In Process 
• Encourage broad citizen involvement in Town governance (7.1) - Ongoing 
• Explore expanding recreation opportunities in town such as creating a skate park (2.2) – In 

process, Youth Ad Hoc Com formed. 
 

Climate Resilience 
• Support adoption of a comprehensive Kittery Climate Action Plan (9.1, 9.2) – In process 
• Create a climate resilience reserve fund (9.1, 9.2) -  
• Support ordinances to protect the shoreland zone (8.1, 8.2) – In process 

 
Fiscal Responsibility and Town Services 

• Adopt a budget that is progressive, responsible, responsive to community expectations and 
needs (7.4) 

• Encourage the Town Manager’s continued assessment of the effectiveness of Town service 
delivery (7.1) 



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives in ( ) 

 
Town Manager Goals 
 
Support Council’s efforts to implement the Comprehensive Plan 5 Year Action Plan (see Council Goals)  
 
Develop and propose a plan for the Comprehensive Plan Update due in 2025. 

Support long term planning and growth management objectives: 
• Identify programs, grants, and property acquisitions that retain or increase working waterfront 

access (6.1, 6.2) – Conversations ongoing with local, state and federal entities, initial planning 
for working waterfront roundtable in process to build state and federal support. 

• Complete Gorges Road expansion project and effect the relocation of the ambulance service to 
the Gorges Road Fire Station – Foundations being installed, projected expected to be complete 
by end of calendar year. 

• Complete analysis of absorbing the ambulance service as a town-run function – In process, 
report expected by summer. 

• Complete the review and recommendation process for the Business Park Zone (formerly Mixed 
Use Neighborhood Zone) (3.2, 3.5) – consultant proposals being received to lead market analysis 
and visioning. 

• Assist the Kittery Water District in its State Road land use efforts (3.3) 
• Implement a program to improve communication around affordable housing needs and options 

in Kittery (4.1, 4.2) – Programs planned through June, including recently launched community 
book read. 

• Complete the sale of tax foreclosed properties and assist in the implementation of affordable 
housing on these properties. (4.1, 4.2) – Rogers Road property under agreement; Phelps to be 
readvertised in the summer. 

Climate Action 
• Implement building LED light conversion (9.2) – KCC conversion bid awarded, project 

implementation scheduled for October. 
• Begin development of a comprehensive multi-year plan to reduce the carbon footprint of 

municipal operations in accordance with the Climate Action Plan (9.2) – Assisting the Climate 
Adaptation Committee with development of Climate Action Plan; pursing flood resiliency design 
grant with SMPDC. 

Social and Racial Equity and Justice 
• Continue efforts to attract a diverse candidate pool for town positions, boards, commissions, 

and committees (4.1, 4.2) – Updated job descriptions to remove barrier to historically 
disadvantaged populations, participated in Municipal Career event with Town of Eliot and 
Kittery Adult Ed. 

• Implement changes in Kittery’s signage, buildings, and materials to be inclusive and welcoming 
to all (4.1, 4.2, 7.1, 7.2)  

Enhance Financial Stability 



References to Comprehensive Plan Objectives in ( ) 

• Produce a 2024 budget that seeks to respond to service expectations of the community, and 
appropriately addresses unmet needs and responds to growing inflation (7.4) – In development 
stage. 

Enhance Municipal Services 
• Launch Police Citizens Academy and expand to other areas as appropriate – On hold due to 

staffing shortages 
• Implement short-term recommendations from Bike/Ped Master Plan (5.2, 5.3, 9.1) – Three 

demonstration projects in application stage with MDOT 
• Complete five-year strategic planning effort for Library and present recommendations – 

Strategic Plan in development, survey launched. 
• Advance the integration of general assistance with our local social service agencies  
• Complete KCC Campus Master Plan and present recommendations (2.2) – Draft concept plan 

presented to public; gathering feedback. 
• Complete Memorial Field Assessment and present recommendations (2.2) – Existing conditions 

assessment underway, field survey launched. 
• Assist in the explore expanding recreation opportunities in town such as creating a skate park 

(2.2) – Assisting Council’s Youth Ad Hoc Committee 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

PRIMARY OBJECTIVES 

2 – Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 

Establish mechanisms to protect 
visual assets such as creating a 
photographic documentation of 
scenic vistas and establishing an 
historic preservation committee to 
create a comprehensive inventory 
of historic resources.  These are the 
first steps in helping to protect and 
promote those visual assets that 
contribute to Kittery’s uniqueness.  
(2.1) 

• Conduct an inventory of historic resources, including 
landscapes, archaeological resources and buildings. 

 

 

2 – Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Review existing hunting regulations 
and provide public education 
regarding these to improve the 
safety of residents especially in the 
Town Forest, while at the same time 
protecting resident’s right to carry 
firearms and hunt. (2.2) 

• Create signage about hunting safety and regulations at 
Town Forest & Rogers Park 

Title 6 amendments complete.  
New signage installed at Fort 
Foster.  Signage designed and 
ordered for Rogers Park and 
Seapoint Beach 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

3 - Economic 
Development 

Engage in targeted outreach to 
business and industry sectors 
marketing Kittery’s economic 
development areas.  (3.5) 

• Improve town website and have routine maintenance. 
• Identify similar business or industry partners who may 

have insights on what businesses in those sectors are 
looking for in terms of amenities, infrastructure, 
costs/revenues, workforce characteristics, etc. 

• Talk with brokers and real estate agents about 
marketing property in Kittery. 

• Work with land owners to actively market properties 
through websites and brokers. 

 
 

Website updated, expanded 
use of email and social media 
to share info.  Website look 
refreshed again in 2021.  
Coordination of design for 
new flyers, signage, and e-
coms with website colors, 
front, look. 
 
Kittery is a member of the 
Chamber of Commerce and 
serves on the Exec Board.  
Kittery staff serve on the 
SMPDC Exec Board. 
 
Regular meetings with 
Foreside Business Group and 
outreach to Rte 1 and Bypass 
businesses. 
 
Urban Land Institute study of 
Rte 1 Mall area.  Meeting with 
multi-use developers. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

4 – Housing Undertake to complete a 
Comprehensive town-wide Housing 
Plan that will document existing 
supply and identify needs and ways 
of meeting these, including 
methods for encouraging the 
development of affordable housing 
(e.g. creation of new types of 
housing, including workforce 
housing, and housing for seniors 
wishing to downsize, etc.).  (4.1) 
 

• Create a scope and request for proposals to undertake 
a comprehensive town-wide housing plan. Plan should 
include in-depth analysis of housing supply, demand, 
and strategies to encourage a variety of housing types 
and prices points.  

• Explore possibility of local regional planning 
commission undertaking the study on behalf of the 
town. 

 

Affordable Housing 
ordinances implemented; BL & 
BL-1 amendments adopted 
JLUS.   
 
Housing Com established.  
Housing fund established and 
receiving seed funds.  ADU 
grant pilot program approved. 
 
Two tax-acquired properties 
approved for surplus for deed-
restricted affordable housing.   
 
SMPDC leading regional 
housing inventory/barriers 
analysis (JLUS Implementation 
Phase 2) 

5 – Transportation Evaluate Town-wide current parking 
conditions and policies and revise to 
meet development goals by 
improving management of existing 
spaces and exploring shared parking 
and other strategies. (5.4) 
 
 

• Review and revise town code to support goal. Title 10 revisions completed 
for Foreside, Badger’s Island 
and Pocahontas. 
 
JLUS Phase 1complete.  JLUS 
Implementation Phase 1 
project complete.  Design of a 
micro-transit program 
underway. 
 
Walker/Wentworth revisions 
enacted by Council. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

7 – Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 
 

Increase and improve 
communication with Town 
residents.  Using a variety of modes 
including the internet and cable TV 
in innovative ways will help to keep 
residents more informed and 
connected to town government. 
(7.1) 

• Become more efficient by streamlining the permitting 
process. 

• Update town’s GIS maps and establish a system for 
continuous update. 

• Explore ways of reaching the largest number of 
residents and conduct outreach to actively recruit 
volunteers, especially representation of demographics 
that are currently missing or underrepresented. 

• Develop clear messaging regarding what the boards 
and committees do, roles and expectations and 
information regarding opportunities and benefits of 
participation.  

 

Online permitting launched.  
Implemented use of social 
media to expand resident 
participation on Boards. 
 
GIS upgrade complete. 
 
Use of Channel 22, FB, Twitter, 
and website expanded.  Social 
media presence expanded to 
new platforms. 
 
Council Chambers and 
Conference Rm A upgraded to 
support hybrid (in-
person/remote) meetings. 
 
SeeClickFix launched.   
 
Title 4 boards and committees 
updated to clarify roles and 
membership. 
 
Second phase of GIS update in 
planning stages. 
 

7 - Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 

Educate residents about town 
planning roles and processes and 
ensure that planning and town 
management processes are open, 

• Explore the use of communication technologies to 
increase the communication between residents and 
Town government. 

Use of Social Media, Channel 
22, and website increased.  
Website refresh completed.  
SeeClickFix launched.  Town 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

transparent, informative, inclusive, 
respectful and welcoming. (7.1) 
 

• Revise Town Code so that regulations are clear and 
easy to use and are aligned with Comprehensive Plan 
goals. 
 
 

FB page, Insta pages 
launched. 
 
Title 16 recodification 
approved. 
 
E-Alert subscribers increased.  
Reverse 911 software quotes 
received and funding being 
explored. 

7 - Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 

Develop a long-range plan for the 
library including where the library 
will be located (renovation and 
expansion on existing site, new 
building on another site) and 
whether the Library should become 
a Town Department. (7.2) 
 

• Explore possibilities and compare and contrast 
advantages and disadvantages of sites being 
considered for Library facility. 

• Consider converting the Library to a Town Department. 
• Support Library Director’s efforts to support literacy, 

digitize the library’s collection of photographs, and to 
provide support and programming for the increasing 
elderly population. 
 
 

Library expansion and 
renovation complete.  
 
Library is now a Town 
Department. 
 
Library Adv Com established.  
5-year strategic plan 
development in process. 

7 - Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 

and 
8 – Land Use 

Guide development to areas already 
served by public utilities, resulting in 
a more efficient and cost-effective 
use of these public services. (7.3) 
(8.1) 
 

• Direct new development where feasible, to vacant or 
underutilized sites and buildings; direct development 
away from areas with natural constraints, key wildlife or 
open space corridors, protected shorelands, and areas 
where public utilities are not yet available and would be 
costly to extend.  

• Add utilities map to GIS. 
• Establish efficient permitting procedures, especially in 

areas designated as “growth areas” in Future Land Use 
Plan.  

Mixed Use Neighborhood 
rezoning complete.  MU-N 
zone repealed via petition.  
Revisioning of former 
Business Park being planned, 
Route 1 Corridor study 
launching through MDOT 
grant. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

 Affordable housing ordinances 
enacted. 
 
GIS upgrade complete.  Online 
permitting launched.   
 

8 – Land Use 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Review, update and incorporate 
where appropriate, the 
recommendations from the 
Foreside Forums.  Residents have 
expressed much enthusiasm for 
recent improvements in the 
Foreside and support for future infill 
development that is appropriate in 
scale and activity. (8.3) 

• Study the opportunities and challenges associated with 
the Foreside area to determine if the zoning district 
boundaries should change in the future. Identify 
desired uses. Identify the regulations and infrastructure 
needed to support the future of the area. 

 

Foreside Traffic, Parking and 
Build Out Study complete.   42-
44 Old Post being developed 
for affordable housing by Fair 
Tide. 
 
Reviewing tax acquired and 
Town owned property for 
potential beneficial infill 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

9 - Coastal 
Community 
Resilience 
 
 

Complete a climate adaptation 
study to plan for the potential 
impacts of sea level rise and prepare 
for extreme weather events (9.1) 

 

• Complete a Climate Adaption Study. Climate adaptation committee 
formed.  Flood resiliency 
checklist complete.  Flood 
vulnerability assessment 
complete.  Kittery joined with 
regional climate adaptation 
planning.  Kittery a member of 
ICLEI.  EV charging station 
installed at Town Hall. 
Sustainability evaluation 
added to CIP.  Town leasing 
two EVs for fleet. Solar net 
energy billing credit project 
approved.  Community GHG 
Inventory complete. 
 
Regional Climate Action 
Planning effort, and local 
Climate Action Plan 
development underway. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 
 

 

 

 

 TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

SECONDARY OBJECTIVES 
2- Natural Resources 
& Recreation 

Working with the Kittery Land Trust, develop a 
strategy for open space acquisition, setting 
priorities for parcels to be included. (2.1)  

• Complete an inventory of open spaces in Kittery. 
• Consider purchase of unprotected open spaces. 
• Create/amend zoning to prohibit destruction of 

wetlands (high value, wildlife corridors) and add 
farmland and unprotected open space for review. 

• Revisit the inventory of scenic views defined in the 1999 
Comprehensive Plan Update, making a photographic 
record (survey) and updating the inventory, as needed. 

 

Shoreland overlay 
zoning 
amendments 
adopted.  
Constructed 
wetlands zoning 
amendments in 
development.   

2- Natural Resources 
& Recreation 

and 
8 – Land Use 

Protect existing open lands, including farmlands 
and wetlands from over-development by 
implementing effective strategies such as larger 
minimum lot sizes in the rural residential zone. As 
one way of preserving Kittery’s rural character, 
review and revise the cluster zoning ordinance and 
provide incentives for developers to use the 
ordinance. (2.1) (8.1) (8.2) 

• Review/Revise Cluster Zoning Law Amendments to 
zoning adopted. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

 TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

2- Natural Resources 
& Recreation 

Reduce dog and horse waste at area open spaces 
through enhanced enforcement and public 
education. (2.2) 

• Increase awareness regarding enforcement of pet 
waste ordinance, support the efforts of the Police. 

• Establish Volunteer Dog Patrol.  
 

Hired full time 
ACO. 
 
Phase 2 Title 6 
update complete. 
 
New signage at 
Fort Foster, 
Seapoint and 
Rogers Park. 
   

2 – Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 

and 
5 – Transportation 

and 
6 – Marine 
Resources 

and 
7 - Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 
 

Continue to support healthy lifestyle choices and 
wellness by increasing recreational opportunities 
for all ages, evaluating the Athletic Fields Master 
Plan, improving walking and biking infrastructure 
so that it is safe and pleasant, ensuring appropriate 
recreational access to the waterfront, and 
increasing awareness of existing resources. 
Updating the Sidewalks Conditions Report (5.2.1) 
and developing a Bike Plan are among the specific 
steps recommended (2.2) (2.2.6) (5.2) (6.1) (7.2)  
 

• Monitor athletic field planning process. 
• Evaluate opportunities for providing bike infrastructure 

on roads including bike lanes, wide shoulders and 
“Share the Road” signs (ex. “sharrows” and stencils). 

• Develop a sidewalk and pedestrian plan including 
updating sidewalk conditions report and inventory to 
identify existing conditions and gaps in the pedestrian 
network. Identify opportunities for new trails. 

• Work with schools, Community Center and Town 
Departments to prioritize sidewalk projects on town-
owned facilities and recreational areas.  

• Update street and publicly owned shade tree inventory. 
 

Athletic Field 
Master Plan 
accepted. 
 
Bicycle/Pedestrian 
Master Plan 
complete and 
incorporated into 
CIP.  Application 
for three 
demonstration 
projects in 
process. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

 TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

3 – Economic 
Development 

Collaborate with property owners in the area 
around the Route 1 corridor to identify strategies 
towards making mutually beneficial changes to the 
area including exploring options to redevelop 
commercial properties with mixed use (e.g. retail, 
housing, office) and consider zoning amendments 
such as an overlay district to provide more 
flexibility concerning permitted uses. (3.3) (8.5) 
 

• Draft a scope of work for planning, market analysis, and 
transportation engineering services to re-envision the 
Route 1 area.  
 

Urban Land 
Institute Study 
(part of JLUS) 
complete.  
 
Grant received 
from MDOT for 
corridor study. 

6 – Marine 
Resources 

and 
8 – Land Use 

Continue to support Kittery’s maritime based 
economy including the fishing and shell fishing 
industry by maintaining access to the working 
waterfront and creating innovative avenues to 
better connect fishing to the local economy. (6.2) 
(8.4) 
 

• Conduct poll/outreach/meetings with commercial 
fishermen and boat operators to determine need (KPA). 

• Conduct poll/outreach/meetings with commercial 
fishermen and boat operators to identify areas where 
navigation is difficult or impossible due to shallow 
depths (KPA). 
 

Survey on 
Pepperrell Cove 
depths 
completed. 
 
Identifying “piggy 
back” projects for 
cost reduction.  
Identifying 
funding for 
engineering.  RFP 
for engineering 
being developed 
and ACOE 
application for 
FNP dredge being 
developed 
 
Identifying 
funding and 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

 TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

support to 
prevent working 
waterfront 
property from 
changing to 
private access to 
the water. 

6 – Marine 
Resources 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Increase awareness in residents and business 
owners with regard to the effects of pollutants, 
pesticides, and stormwater runoff and evaluate 
Town Code regarding the use of pesticides and 
herbicides with chemicals, in waterfront areas and 
town-wide.  Providing information and incentives 
for greener practices will help to mitigate these 
environmental hazards. (6.3) 
 

• Prepare easy-to-read materials that summarize Kittery’s 
water quality challenges and the effects of pollutants 
and pesticides. Distribute to property and business 
owners, and post on municipal website.  
 

Lawn care 
training 
conducted.  Town 
transition to 
environmentally 
sustainable 
pesticide 
treatment 
complete. 

8 – Land Use Consider an Adaptive Reuse Ordinance to guide 
redevelopment of existing buildings.  By promoting 
the reuse of existing structures more efficient 
development can occur in areas already services by 
public utilities and protecting open land from 
development.  (8.1) 

• Consider adopting a demolition delay ordinance.  
• Consider adopting Adaptive Reuse Ordinance. 

 

 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

 TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

9 - Coastal 
Community 
Resilience 
 

Develop a Plan for Town facilities and property 
owners to transition to low and zero impact 
energy sources (9.2) 
 

• Establish a timeline for converting all Town-owned 
buildings to renewable energy.  
 

Physical 
constraints of 
municipal sites 
make PV 
challenging. 
 
Multi-town 
community solar 
project approved. 
 
Sustainable and 
low impact 
development 
ordinances in 
development. 
 
Phase 1 LED 
Building light 
conversion 
project funded 
for KCC. 
 

 



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  CO U N C I L  
 

Meeting Date: April 24, 2023 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2023 Financial Update – Quarter 3 

Councilor Sponsor: N/A 

 
 
This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2023 (FY23) finances at the close of 
Quarter 3 (Q3) of the fiscal year.    
 
Revenue 
At this stage of the fiscal year, we consider trends and analyze for anticipated year end revenue 
projections.  We also continue to identify any unanticipated variations.   

 
Despite the prior quarter’s projection, the State reimbursement from the Homestead Exemption is 
coming in over budget, with a healthy Homestead reimbursement received in Q3.  State tax 
reimbursements total $425,352 through Q3.  This amount is based on the total homestead exemptions 
adjusted for the calculated percentage of assessed values compared to market values.  We had originally 
been projecting the reimbursement would be short approximately $14,000. 
 
Excise Tax continues to track below projection.  Revenue from Auto Excise came in at $1,202,967 
through Q3, or approximately 62%.  This is behind Q3 of the prior fiscal year; with the gap growing 
from $177,000 to $280,000. 
 
Code Enforcement fees collected through Q3 total $227,730 or approximately 65% of projection.  This 
is a variable revenue source that has a seasonality to it.  We have seen permit fees pick up as 
construction season has begun. 
 
Solid Waste recycling and fees are holding strong, coming in at a combined total revenue through Q3 
of $120,870, or approximately 71% of projection. 
 
Fort Foster revenue through Q3 is $271,498, or approximately 84% of projection. Gate operations will 
begin in May, assuming sufficient seasonal staff can be hired. 
 
With each Year End Projection analysis, we also work to identify any charges (revenue or expense) that 
may have a journaling error.  The errors identified in the Q2 analysis have been addressed, and revenue 
has been properly allocated to their respective object code. 
 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL -  MEETING DATE: APRIL 24, 2023 

2 
 

Sewer revenue for customer flow is $968,091.  The revenue appears low, due to the shift in billing. Q3 
billing for our two largest customers, the Portsmouth Naval Shipyard and Town of Eliot have not been 
booked yet.  We believe we are on track for revenue overall. 
 
Expenditures 
We continue to refine year-end expenditure projections as we head into the final quarter of the fiscal 
year. As a general note, projected spending is developed using spending cycle calculations, anticipated 
costs, and other methods as appropriate.  Projections are estimates only and may change as additional 
information becomes available or spending fluctuations occur over the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 
Based on projections, we are on track for spending and budget controls so far this year.  We are 
currently projecting a 2.5% surplus.  As usual, we are watching a few areas for potential exposure or 
unplanned spikes in costs.  
 
Projections for snow and ice expenditures have been capped.  At this stage of the year, we are filling 
the salt shed one more time and paying out the annual “on call” stipend to the DPW team.   Overall, 
this year had more icing/salting events, and only a few plowable storms.  The winter weather-related 
line items are expected to end approximately $85,000 over budget, wages and materials inclusive. 
 
Staff fluctuations continue to have the most significant impact on projections at this phase of the fiscal 
year. Departments that are short-staffed are utilizing overtime and part-time hours more heavily than 
planned; conversely open positions are resulting in savings in wages and employee fringe benefit costs.   
 
General Assistance remains the largest budget outlier through Q3.  The total annual projection for GA 
has been reduced from $195,000 to $190,000, or approximately 308% over budget.  Savings in other 
accounts and departments will have to cover the difference.   
 
Attachments 
Report through Q3:  

• General Fund 
• Sewer Fund 
• Other Funds  

 



TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1000 TOWN GENERAL FUND                    

1000 TOWN GENERAL FUND                    

1000 68500  TRANSFERS IN/OUT WAR                     0     460,000     460,000     460,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                         0     460,000     460,000     460,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

101110 ADMINISTRATION                     

101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY                   115,200           0     115,200      87,450.66            .00      27,749.34   75.9%
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY                 87,961           0      87,961      55,223.38            .00      32,737.62   62.8%
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES                  322,388           0     322,388     214,839.49            .00     107,548.51   66.6%
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MA                74,983           0      74,983      55,097.61            .00      19,885.39   73.5%
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR S               126,576           0     126,576      97,684.43            .00      28,891.57   77.2%
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   14,906           0      14,906       7,730.59            .00       7,175.41   51.9%
101110 64030  OVERTIME                           4,000           0       4,000      13,272.32            .00      -9,272.32  331.8%*
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION                 30,000     100,000     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%
101110 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S                59,055           0      59,055      43,220.50            .00      15,834.50   73.2%
101110 64046  COMMUNICATIONS DIR                71,400           0      71,400      45,435.23            .00      25,964.77   63.6%
101110 65010  POSTAGE                            8,000           0       8,000       5,909.20            .00       2,090.80   73.9%
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 9,000           0       9,000       6,314.93            .00       2,685.07   70.2%
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION                     2,500           0       2,500         133.75            .00       2,366.25    5.4%
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 5,000           0       5,000       3,651.61            .00       1,348.39   73.0%
101110 65060  PRINTING                          13,000           0      13,000       4,116.49            .00       8,883.51   31.7%
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                 3,000           0       3,000       2,270.98            .00         729.02   75.7%
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY                       13,440           0      13,440       6,771.79            .00       6,668.21   50.4%
101110 65220  WATER                                412           0         412         158.70            .00         253.30   38.5%
101110 65230  FUEL OIL                           4,500           0       4,500       4,247.18            .00         252.82   94.4%
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS                            727           0         727         664.25            .00          62.75   91.4%
101110 65250  SEWER                                325           0         325         246.66            .00          78.34   75.9%
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                35,000           0      35,000      20,685.55            .00      14,314.45   59.1%
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES                    65,000           0      65,000      76,388.58            .00     -11,388.58  117.5%*
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES                 52,000           0      52,000      35,613.87            .00      16,386.13   68.5%
101110 65415  WEB PAGE                           8,000           0       8,000       4,103.09            .00       3,896.91   51.3%
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES                    17,500           0      17,500      10,600.00            .00       6,900.00   60.6%
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                37,500           0      37,500      56,520.08            .00     -19,020.08  150.7%*
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                16,500           0      16,500      19,430.48            .00      -2,930.48  117.8%*
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    8,000           0       8,000       9,084.50            .00      -1,084.50  113.6%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEVBY4FN2Y%2BTOAdDLoFHxAxMCTLzrVOa6kMO2j%2BKIjchgVVVhIlXtUgEORk37jNP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iEq3Hc2K0VgPXBiF2ZCdAmNpWjRX7iPtO4cIyQFzwEy6O0CawGytVyJPBTQU7fWJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OeUM3HuCIk%2FbaMUVHtlf04uwZw4hXQiCTzBuDIcWcV6kcaGNbDeRpSu3dBneoK1w
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwJYdspVYyuStFfr117LVQaRhbRRsVQyK%2BsddenEgh0pFYpnlBzUaFPeXPb0l8iw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rI5zzq%2BNZA6I6SKigXtnLPAm8GyV0Sy%2BazSVKIjf9Yhu3skeuV2yvwpUQU%2BnrEtq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bt4PcPy5cPv4DeEvlkfPrIUIHoEMX%2F%2B5eeddlRAteoDod30vov6jleM8VElyPEnr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFaohlfZtnMyRKs4vVpUnzhJHXqobqY5gmB1zj4vhYxBkdrPzaH0heE6T7p7SYDp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CiDGHgP2J6iM8pciTqP6ijdtqrJdIrkyGpo2pEQJ0Wv9PLvodxJY2%2F4v01ogX%2BR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K6M4DZBI8z8VbievADLFn7UGsvi36qorFhV6t6uK%2BfEgf%2BmBeakm7o%2BtEg9xLBy7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFjlHbd%2FUvOablxnaoGJmOWMezJBKxxLuQCkJWWqq1hLRXOB%2FZc8Nf8YXw%2FAPZnK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIfraJo7%2BwD5W0JxJlBKbMN%2F69pEhwvQprz53N0K2BH2Fe7UDiI0KbZTk%2Br04NgP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lWfEY0cxeDkup0iW5gt%2BJz5V9LctnefhzUUhOUqPL%2BnxFOl%2FrViWDTP1l6IC6h0q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6WlSy%2B0WPYmOYCW%2F1mwlPoCVp7H7iF0%2Bxbc7mvpcWF4HiEfa0c0Uil%2BYuPgUYx7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4tO32nKzh3EVOei3E6bpaEG%2BgmTu%2Flm2lNxxzAhMs37maGzogvEZtf%2BHCN1WVL%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3IexOsVVwCm2FZkByYPU7MtXyRJ0N2T8HVKGkzmpYJdiAz5NBH6fXvf5qRM4G0Ag
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aHQaEEWgdIbD442IhJdIfEWWNXphs2oKy07oSDgGNxrdKXBxLtFkoGtQqyT8RLi3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jl6nkNKj5ez890PC6RIgz4Hkjaq4e%2Fl5E8tT75Zo9wYXqF5anrKMf2Og3LXXVqkh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlkRdGl0UrMHgoJxpE3AF5bIoBQWGl8tXlr6Syg9ASbcHHf25EGsAWSmLojLa6Wj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1ajugdV1Dhx5HwBj83EQl9m1SasjSHgbDJuhiN8PlxLzwfxmTrYL%2Fh2gT5h5tzd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJy3fKf%2BRHaObWpd7KBbgT00KzBb46Y5VKOnEHBk4MNbyT35X0P76L0%2By8KT7Cva
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pe71JWPaRfzRitXyfqDIpTWkr37t7kL6a1oGO9LRWq94wHHLegWVnU6KaVXEitfr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0uFsMPqfgcVNvTCPiQ6veefC3od1IIQCHlmPEf46SsEc1YnBVlc9e9g04JBFm4ik
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lHbNyq%2BC8waWnc61NuWJ%2FR62su8bUD%2FFxO1aYCLTifM1DvBruEtnHbPsq%2FbUiL1S
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JA6tv4X3vDSqqbhOw8fklws3%2FNaI1Boo4RgXH0bOLP%2FMblwg4iS%2FyFeRJg0wLBks
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oo4bX%2F7gorl%2Bl3%2FhDI%2B5zMq1LYXYE2EpzV6UzdZPdTwoahVxAaZbFDczoUASOCFM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yAhKdgG%2BZoI1%2F2VghsTK6ay%2Bhz7k%2BHMcgKCWj2qFNcs%2F6hbArbeky94G%2B1Q7%2FF7a
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8tdp6ns8cefDnnAheOAVq2Hv9fkE7%2BJlqwO4xZtOqix4cju91xPDN0re%2BwGPMp6P
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=np9LzHMg9ovulw%2BpvptpJGwGDvP3JrRODph5peuARkq4cm5wqChwva655KW9IY8w
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P5daeFS7xANaZxxcw4hnTlOWpueWRbXgidB0HCA2dPhgRp94TZAKPzNSTq1afGIU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bHm8DHu16CaBqWjjdLBxXb6ew%2F0smm%2F1BYlkiFVGLXMtqq2YdzSI3zITOygGoxWV


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 1,500           0       1,500       1,416.76            .00          83.24   94.5%
101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL AS                14,564           0      14,564      14,726.00            .00        -162.00  101.1%*
101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS                  9,500           0       9,500       3,273.70            .00       6,226.30   34.5%
101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 2,500           0       2,500       1,542.24            .00         957.76   61.7%
101110 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                     0           0           0          19.99            .00         -19.99  100.0%*

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                    1,233,937     100,000   1,333,937     907,844.59            .00     426,092.41   68.1%

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       

101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND                    4,000           0       4,000       1,520.00            .00       2,480.00   38.0%
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO                 1,500           0       1,500          35.00            .00       1,465.00    2.3%
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES                     150           0         150          45.00            .00         105.00   30.0%

     TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                          5,650           0       5,650       1,600.00            .00       4,050.00   28.3%

101130 ELECTIONS                          

101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                 5,000           0       5,000       4,048.18            .00         951.82   81.0%
101130 65000  ELECTIONS EXPENSES                   800           0         800         499.18            .00         300.82   62.4%
101130 65010  POSTAGE                            2,200           0       2,200       1,213.08            .00         986.92   55.1%
101130 65060  PRINTING                           7,000           0       7,000       4,631.42            .00       2,368.58   66.2%
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 5,500           0       5,500            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0%
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      200           0         200          18.98            .00         181.02    9.5%
101130 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                     0           0           0       1,069.99            .00      -1,069.99  100.0%*

     TOTAL ELECTIONS                            20,700           0      20,700      11,480.83            .00       9,219.17   55.5%

101150 COUNTY TAX                         

101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE               990,000           0     990,000     989,988.95            .00          11.05  100.0%

     TOTAL COUNTY TAX                          990,000           0     990,000     989,988.95            .00          11.05  100.0%

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            

101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN                25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5AP7l2EDJX5VrkUnTOoSrC6CNTnyvZmIJH3ny3LQWOYOVEJ1l66d%2BEjoCw%2Bh1Y%2B1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gA%2FCq3Iy6%2BFrvgyJhHtiAcVhkUY3kHrkQ5JVKOqZx032QTadQkhTc94oNB3dQ8z6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=272iRer5HKIBB0AcRT%2B0gzoN7%2FZW56%2FVDXYCvYjvMrt50MXM9f6BwDWwrmEryrTN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFNY2jqQWMFYLldF%2Fc3j20cKsSQcrY%2BuAFl3ox3A92UsJGzfaQfMk0u0Z6duHwqF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Km7ZQrlWEcX1a1N%2FN5o8Wdn9J2VppgPF223gdmL4uLX%2BOU%2BZqMIwsTRoVFyhnXDK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=foAXUNmBOptl2unlAM%2FDx6fp2ghjoGWG13uw7Eb0hoAkLFH0%2BfvZmwUTPSVhYX4L
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A46H%2BJFdcZl6p91OOdV2m6FYpvn6KtlkhiMuC1%2Bq1qbR9N6pAKIT6YDt3uaMbdWb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAZWP5t4Imv4OnyUajSadA1rNb7tzuKJS%2Bc4r6yD4uuNh0t4AbNBgJ6ORgptelP5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PvBuuJ4tDC6BEDNy7a4q8k4xJXa%2BzTRgnkQuSGDcdlrX%2F3b8%2BUJW%2Boyy%2B6WO3Slp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2FqgBVk0n15iq5ilSu6UWdhQUFu2EP1BSyl9bS1ypNYXugcAg0uz7eDE4K%2B%2B8fxq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4hsyoN%2FgECab3L41Y5c%2Bh9HioOkIhBojQ4%2BhrhggNmlDHxEjLB%2FxuQ6N3cFr8jz2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZUhoZb2Rtk%2B8woWZFlI2y4D8TLy4MW3HXg8TbEr%2FZzWDYo6l5V%2FpErrSwvvp37F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMg19WboiljCK%2Bis3KXceqHSFzLUTFNjczRPp3en1gHJ4N5Ur%2FFOjswntIcEpGmR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PY%2F3Zq1ujKQZpz0sV98y6jALg7SbmLjWHXytqhI0mXP62Y2pn4VDXEHyJje9ZIil
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8OMrbdJb5%2F%2FsilCCwQR5loIzByRrtpcfYzDn%2Btup3wRUJV0Bk2dKLbffGmcu4xPf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQlzf9OD56phgu3hLX3Tj%2FRpg7Joa5Q5Eusv9Y9MKY6sR7MRwuZync9%2B5lSDTjjg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFson9DMQfgxQrjzE5sxLkZZmsb0HZqu%2FUy53UNSgIlQjZ%2F4juMrpMt0Fvi23FUI


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING              25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    

101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM -                  6,701           0       6,701       6,700.62            .00            .38  100.0%
101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION                115,000           0     115,000     115,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED                 16,500           0      16,500      16,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRIN               275,000           0     275,000     275,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRIN               225,000           0     225,000     225,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA                12,101           0      12,101      12,100.98            .00            .02  100.0%
101230 68071  LIBRARY BOND PRINC               240,000           0     240,000     240,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM IN                 3,614           0       3,614       3,614.08            .00           -.08  100.0%*
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION                 10,500           0      10,500       5,825.00            .00       4,675.00   55.5%
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INT                15,750           0      15,750      15,750.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA                 5,989           0       5,989      10,663.68            .00      -4,674.68  178.1%*
101230 68271  LIBRARY BOND INTER                97,230           0      97,230      97,230.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED                 4,557           0       4,557       4,557.50            .00           -.50  100.0%*
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT                 71,775           0      71,775      71,775.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                   1,099,717           0   1,099,717   1,099,716.86            .00            .14  100.0%

101310 POLICE                             

101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  S               107,435           0     107,435      79,986.03            .00      27,448.97   74.5%
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES               356,618           0     356,618     280,311.66            .00      76,306.34   78.6%
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OF                71,959           0      71,959      54,697.73            .00      17,261.27   76.0%
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIE               154,296           0     154,296     114,686.73            .00      39,609.27   74.3%
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES               838,111           0     838,111     598,411.57            .00     239,699.43   71.4%
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIE               329,385           0     329,385     194,864.16            .00     134,520.84   59.2%
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS               101,473           0     101,473      75,743.94            .00      25,729.06   74.6%
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFF                76,990           0      76,990      68,021.68            .00       8,968.32   88.4%
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY                 89,830           0      89,830      66,011.14            .00      23,818.86   73.5%
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL                15,500           0      15,500      11,730.70            .00       3,769.30   75.7%
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   16,455           0      16,455      10,256.59            .00       6,198.41   62.3%
101310 64030  OVERTIME                         200,000           0     200,000     230,389.78            .00     -30,389.78  115.2%*
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK                 2,408           0       2,408         227.20            .00       2,180.80    9.4%
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS S                14,700           0      14,700       2,245.24            .00      12,454.76   15.3%
101310 65010  POSTAGE                              870           0         870         632.48            .00         237.52   72.7%
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                30,000           0      30,000      23,897.61            .00       6,102.39   79.7%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAxcJMZB12Vm0tdA3Yo29EoPKmyojR%2FRvXJzFfC%2B4BnTll3W0KRCquv0upX5hOJ2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8HethdeVQ4LnsSt5NmJE2XStpFBtHgfEfkDId30HHqo1Kd5wLr2Nb0c3nFC8a%2Fu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FQB59Zb8EQmQ%2FUC6ZnZYpwiDi0X3vBsRKBk2t7wSVl8NOtDhdwv0zE65%2BJXWYlL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G0hifl1NMcF3r8HeZ9ulPumS9%2BihaWERhJD2xxG0taoqjOWDV23uENWKiaN5FKkq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnvzbrYNvQ29XuCQ5MsSl6mE%2F3QAkVQKixjgJzzpC%2Bn4DsvsciPVCN6lzeenV%2BsS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wdsTxQuUNDixU04zZpGrXkC8SfkfQ8dlZQ9%2BWRXq%2FNhcPdZaGH6z54opsqBXGpgX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5VPEC14lMteAaBen0MaX%2FyXL5uZqW9llYBa8djoJFqGZQQOeXIpclBhXWlOYq%2BCr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2tCV%2B5Dlny0EY8%2FI9WaSWTnVeZk069HpYHnkTrr1aY4smFq1edBsLm7ET1uOIUz6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QVK4NnBwyW84AnTixy3B%2FLzxNT3PAMmd01iRH9pFyqk0%2F39mbnfaElWUZbH4C1Lj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hGp%2BQWruC%2BZ%2BXXY%2BfEnVpxNp7cE%2BkhYbdqfUaRSoRw7FI4774CDh5RCyxJv0KpY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31fPt5FB%2FStl2980L4oc%2FmnbOLTAu1MB%2FZznnVmn%2BtnDEPlJXZO1Ze5U3NZfx2EJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQgUtA6OME7jEYzyy3VDKRQupX2p5Nvdg%2Fk%2BsYlJKn7Hisa8KDUhfjaOSA8d9bz3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmzRwoE3lT%2FokXuaPVbKBxclzZwm9SoVdodw1uHT2LGUTdDHnoCI5%2FThTzEozjUo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMOwVN0%2F3Xby5nn8nFW%2BaFabdjG6uI%2B8Xy2SLeoTrRR4OEAJk0IfGlUzh3SjziVT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGMRE3RabVy6XQZMqPxDrKzRO6MNGIVcvelAVZ1%2BYlVvkyuuwu88vFiNC76Mk6Hn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EopfVifSW7%2FEtE8RACTvjx3KbSuOcKNGVVIkiEEzABJxFeG6w8PXPt0VAQ4bPrRv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2BNVChxbMT1rC6l%2F0APwMnsyi%2FvRcMUldcSCEu1rYNSw%2B60G%2BeF1AG2aD7%2B%2B4lF%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5VlBlbzv0m51sbZxYiHmt4rUbrK5faLJT9jKMdtio6qxpbCwRXyPiF9RhKj1aCI0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1aj1kl1qa6GBqyWMG8EnHdEmoYXdNvvfEeDIv8sMo02pzjwn4yKdfEu%2B4gumKj2L
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIbzdGZrWaNkzTQ3cC6kSNCsrEavMJg18qKDaSYq6purlG7WbYErnoElwqxKpTcZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4H5xPrtTl94THPMBnQEMjmxdv%2F4ftxqUyV4JO9hzrI426OD0pfoKa043s5v5Mz03
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txcg1Yz56l4H5SotI7elilbnWymR%2BShSoV4z173r5vs0TyLmLX3fpA60puZyfpuX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVNpzygYDc0V1QCAUAcxdPC1wZ7t9pP5QcetHxmwKEsnZIBSxjGf5MjuQZheJzwL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MOylWpbvHlWrGqWcz6NXftDx%2BJlEgGh%2B5DmOLU7H4Umcc2nIMfDJcFfo0s36roMm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FeamJzHGOjS%2FhFc8J%2FdKKVcOingD7CJ7fSHCJNc%2FS5RFx9RfVXi0mRCWhAemR5H1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEBNjRPAJCUhxb6gpVgXD45gT6bo4rOcn60R%2FvWlCYrK5qiqKHLQlFl3JLQfA5g0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2B4tFm9POjXVscf%2FFnOUFrRJvQV03QKMr1sKpmmONRSmI6FPmLLp5PQy6XCv038Z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvJknvcmD%2BJXQQD7b7Dw6HjaDxRgqBI%2FtAQfpe9wRb8kCcFiF4fu7ckaLNCZ%2Fxkb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sx8h0a%2BC79hYitUizcIV0Y1LEEAFnvj1AKeZD%2BOVWSDVkZFLFDNe53t%2F2HcrAVdG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4LD5ai7kVTOlWjI1%2FIuE6asZiQ0PNlTPXu1T1TnVf5Ztr%2F8MhoPBNly6sW5XINeB


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION                     2,800           0       2,800       2,400.00            .00         400.00   85.7%
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                26,500           0      26,500      19,020.04            .00       7,479.96   71.8%
101310 65060  PRINTING                           4,450           0       4,450         553.25            .00       3,896.75   12.4%
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   850           0         850            .00            .00         850.00     .0%
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY                       15,000           0      15,000       8,812.03            .00       6,187.97   58.7%
101310 65220  WATER                                545           0         545         185.15            .00         359.85   34.0%
101310 65230  FUEL OIL                           5,500           0       5,500       5,662.93            .00        -162.93  103.0%*
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS                            970           0         970         661.79            .00         308.21   68.2%
101310 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         328.88            .00          71.12   82.2%
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                83,000           0      83,000      65,306.84            .00      17,693.16   78.7%
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                31,000           0      31,000      19,027.31            .00      11,972.69   61.4%
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                48,125           0      48,125      39,782.78            .00       8,342.22   82.7%
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE                          750           0         750         155.00            .00         595.00   20.7%
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 3,000           0       3,000       1,122.62            .00       1,877.38   37.4%
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 5,000           0       5,000       2,936.35            .00       2,063.65   58.7%
101310 65521  UNIFORMS                          27,000           0      27,000      18,361.64            .00       8,638.36   68.0%
101310 65693  SOCIAL SVCS PARTNE                28,000           0      28,000      13,750.00            .00      14,250.00   49.1%
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    4,000           0       4,000       3,624.01            .00         375.99   90.6%
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 5,715           0       5,715       5,188.00            .00         527.00   90.8%
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     7,800           0       7,800       2,285.51            .00       5,514.49   29.3%
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES                   30,000           0      30,000      22,342.53            .00       7,657.47   74.5%
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 3,000           0       3,000         664.57            .00       2,335.43   22.2%
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS                 5,276           0       5,276       2,181.32            .00       3,094.68   41.3%

     TOTAL POLICE                            2,746,211           0   2,746,211   2,046,466.79            .00     699,744.21   74.5%

101320 FIRE                               

101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY                107,435           0     107,435      79,172.35            .00      28,262.65   73.7%
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES               102,493           0     102,493      48,271.06            .00      54,221.94   47.1%
101320 64030  OVERTIME FT FIREFI                     0           0           0       3,407.31            .00      -3,407.31  100.0%*
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTE                 2,720           0       2,720      11,645.00            .00      -8,925.00  428.1%*
101320 64044  FULL TIME FIREFIGH               256,037     325,000     581,037     244,657.06            .00     336,379.94   42.1%
101320 64045  FT FIREFIGHTER CAL                55,000           0      55,000       8,653.50            .00      46,346.50   15.7%
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH                  1,766           0       1,766       1,682.00            .00          84.00   95.2%
101320 65010  POSTAGE                                0           0           0          26.29            .00         -26.29  100.0%*
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 8,374           0       8,374       6,971.36            .00       1,402.64   83.3%
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 2,235           0       2,235       2,168.59            .00          66.41   97.0%
101320 65045  TRAINING                           4,650           0       4,650       4,599.60            .00          50.40   98.9%
101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL                    7,600           0       7,600       1,200.00            .00       6,400.00   15.8%
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY                        9,731           0       9,731       5,934.99            .00       3,796.01   61.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YUQS3k%2FhirwJO1uxAgSriUbnX61J8iLjJC%2FHLqwy6%2F3Tj2rOD4FwBG3PX68IsBs%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a21OQWib1myrr6TUFdChHzjRZ5RWgEEqogSLbPcL1oUKnXOGaXV6jTYN6p6M8j1y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wno7%2B9MldWPcgiOdf0h28XjxAYsQspFIseAl9npWbpGfijYwz6AZfMVSRPTWNlbh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umWpFVWIBif3ZXXJoE6mWg3QrwiKOCguC0OaJqH2%2FRcX9zIhQZwa2RZ2RbMCcsxh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LeuZQmg%2Fyp6fk1kcCZ6pqXINmLu2MuFl1qsl63gFWe%2Fdu99BiscxNmyAYnItdk1L
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBkqalPL2kS%2FiDoZ%2BRovVWOGJH%2F%2B%2BJbX6bFJYFimKrePX%2BcFuK4BNsX4%2F%2F8U15LH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2FkgGlxC2x3O1pk9RYCCy%2B%2B2ulc5RMQV4XdegCoGiXc89sKz6cWYhg%2FXf2wZKiTX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ezn6IFPi1IFxq8ESWVSgPxsc%2B0AijliVZqBLKu2lVOjS8UB7pp9upbAsKjEFQv8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T7bN2cgRKM9cD4fcPyFvbr4jHDxNASX8iwcrN9g8zBVwHARX3hQfNaWmyfmsmRCq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4T7s9uCG8v8R3acO12f4nlpgJsHaVSwCfpWcWl2u42tA%2BJT5be8MfSr7A1sNf7uc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXKnoczxPJ4mY0oByFQL3dIEKhuXt%2BXJx1X8tlj08CNZ9WxWztCSQuIecGvCdZkb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q4WV8Jo87VlgGeSxl8TP9b2mtPnMhPK%2Fku0M0vbiZQjMjLzu9hn9A4zZcn%2BJ6oxz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmvOx6sc8QCQKxryCPMwNYKMWD3oaAh11XM6xUCdcJwb9iZvNpSXaWm%2F9QBOTXTm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=74G%2B3YgY93sibK6gI%2FElIM9SPa7J6ditpQC%2B6CH97Wpu5q82LC1sCxt3fes%2BfrJr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x6CIkRpbZSeWp4nA%2BHOBkvCVxEzqu96snSFftJWvGQMGoLHk9ZIxBu4VTcplFasa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lgw%2FBX664WY2yJEfQTQ0Xzusf9PAnD324DveiNQE0qoLCX8c%2FnJitilL0Ax9%2FJXg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tMtEH%2Bh9S2LJiOfzU8Qrz59X06Gv3t%2FQ3u1igCQXHQ41055MMF%2F5LSa13qx2gbY3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xS7s2VjRbvuGWx4U1oVjXICHqDhxoCwVQckaFm2i6pvWB7puqmfMPYSYK%2BplzKwv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RcwWI%2FRB4CQ82wISS2AG%2BYM3B%2Fo4bx69OlhaJoCwBZcIJQg50UtV2VHxPSdusQop
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2Ft3bmkL%2FybIvBKCTQRKDTJue1wmEf1nHVevJt5H0lad3%2B3TI6gYgF2%2FXKazPWBc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VlMXkY8LVQ76fm9PQU8ofCbHYamWmCKUyEBYpmQ60mXDenybLdFKsNsi%2BuF7Z3fO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fF2aeA5hts6sZXfVmdnX4z9nYA8lWCnRA58WqxMdtoGzl0MdvQPnie%2F%2Bs4HLZVFr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2E6bMqptrFa5IPe9JfTz1%2BsgVCfJGEv26UyoyqqJ%2FsGMnCekGCzbhI6Ato4bxuE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1STQO5FbBdueHsZQ4o%2B4H4r965Q9vCD0RRAerVBVIwVtquupnhVmMMxd%2BcazmqB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z3ZBMT3t8MOXUC7hxlMECZZsxqSzAgrte387VLmkraRWLG%2BBfunuO43ah3CU%2FEW7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wslQ4WUxycBcjJ9oxbtMNYBvsMRw9l1oEicgWnjTKouduh9HL%2FyuBNJu6Kl7yFN1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7XzkyeKouNXfhWRqpUI2l%2F5jgFYgDMCG3WfYj6k27Kg3SFpVYa4ZL5ydqNwrpiTP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wdHsuTps6C8EA3T1MdOp7HEfsizO7Agl6pdyUOT6OCq96jLh6l9cpVmWIL2aIFRT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mG2ZFoy7%2BYBlrPzuLeuqXQl%2FV4gl1x9G4lgO4drzU%2Ffg4s0f9L2beXsfolZXeaka
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p5ydYpGaG20CH4WcRHYYoWk4KmrX6%2FIXyZOK4F78puNrub7BGCMhf%2FxWG%2FUbXyga
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lfjm00EtiXaSOojhvAkRa6dv6O4vSASjxe2zzdABYMZYzPkZd%2B9lAVhYWKYz9ent
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=phPtDMPOwXpHYwlh9NXsRfO7metddmitsPJHAgEUO7o5yizi4HLQPattCkrfDE4j
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gc8wEyJuVX6uJhye%2BVimkzFsjwgnXtc9PdX9Y7mxnIdFzK%2FhVNmgcfGApkRJvD0G
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kGi8U4DYaa4IE0wwnjX9QUCI%2FGgcekFTfptQLu0ays9bB3D2kQC1MqkbGhJd9%2BP%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAdiPCa5jt2yvisa%2Bxe1Lvvzh9xEz4i9G07V6LQ9AsbmkvGkFc9AATiOdCANCHo3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sRmP4nkccE%2FCKO3GOGlwJwUfCd6vgRA3IsWtChg6wq4FqMG7%2BQRTP0g60mXS2Scs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=64gzXud2KwvfdnbJ8yYLvQJjN%2FnpUYCDKd3o5FP%2Fjr0k8JnEhb%2BnQv1%2FKVtqhU8g


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101320 65220  WATER                                312           0         312         222.93            .00          89.07   71.5%
101320 65230  FUEL OIL                          22,570           0      22,570      13,806.73            .00       8,763.27   61.2%
101320 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         325.70            .00          74.30   81.4%
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                35,419           0      35,419      30,398.06            .00       5,020.94   85.8%
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 3,660           0       3,660       1,973.53            .00       1,686.47   53.9%
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 8,388           0       8,388      10,317.79            .00      -1,929.79  123.0%*
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE                  2,867           0       2,867         765.00            .00       2,102.00   26.7%
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 7,896           0       7,896       6,157.99            .00       1,738.01   78.0%
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                15,390           0      15,390      13,172.26            .00       2,217.74   85.6%
101320 65521  UNIFORMS                           5,600           0       5,600       5,600.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      672           0         672         126.59            .00         545.41   18.8%
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   600           0         600         978.16            .00        -378.16  163.0%*
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINT                   500           0         500         616.08            .00        -116.08  123.2%*
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERI                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 8,000           0       8,000       4,718.61            .00       3,281.39   59.0%

     TOTAL FIRE                                670,715     325,000     995,715     507,568.54            .00     488,146.46   51.0%

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       

101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STRE                35,000           0      35,000      13,492.55            .00      21,507.45   38.6%
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                20,000           0      20,000      15,500.00            .00       4,500.00   77.5%

     TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                         55,000           0      55,000      28,992.55            .00      26,007.45   52.7%

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    

101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHI               268,950           0     268,950     269,912.08            .00        -962.08  100.4%*

     TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                     268,950           0     268,950     269,912.08            .00        -962.08  100.4%

101410 HIGHWAY                            

101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM S                38,973           0      38,973      28,137.06            .00      10,835.94   72.2%
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               543,165           0     543,165     406,351.68            .00     136,813.32   74.8%
101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS                48,900           0      48,900      34,184.47            .00      14,715.53   69.9%
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW &                 75,000           0      75,000      56,238.88            .00      18,761.12   75.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0x1gGO%2FVPByWuH%2B6r6oskNaYM%2FCJcsoo6C9dyaYqTrqMw2jF560Wo2hUNFEqlHST
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JZo4LpCPMv2BHB8gEq5qd8yi6eQGcKabQVxrdTcOV9LKJQ0YxdHT8KKFCUE8WlRH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2F0OXi4VJJrHA7Yi1qfL3hK%2BHXaauyupS3EgcCe5Znl6bOFyOwfnON9tW2WrECR%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ORHKBh25WLXeAN7K6EwxMQf%2Batna71dWZ7MW1bN69G0kJElK5%2BRVsDJBQ7ARAomN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2BwPcBqvhJRvdqaTrN2hmCrvrCMRKACUPmT%2BOPbqbiwSJh3dQ4%2BrkM1%2B30NRXzHQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIBFtdfptB0dx8cs%2FAHjA5Mb4TaBAMWKB1GUZhsD0H7Ek2dUGHrvHrtZbohDweIC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CV%2Bk8ZpSKMCpBtTJJ6lzmKIJV05UINuEhvu2VmTAmVPkeBHmyXIn0cXOfD357%2BS6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OD2d6Ny67sA2sS1mUIIqGDx1KWynaoIcHuqdbLzVGMylwtypSfnCIx5v2rqgZiKG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y3mBa2LrceiQnBx5DV3ibxRBhPFAMkeevuXEymVZb9xId7%2FrNN0A2aylybsirJh4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25be3LE7y0M%2BBcFKZl20BBttDj9mzgTEKqAoahIE5gnvm93gIRSCVR0uE1jN4GHH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIr9GF8%2BIJCkT3VysCGJ3LyQxrMuyAAQG6pROTClKng%2B3hWaImJeuxXgvlWUwF8n
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5sHONvVBelGn90eWUqj7NhxS%2FnC%2FDZnEeG1PA35qUNSNsi2KHm1wEwhnUYai9akM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sjlPLn3h%2FUzdqaj5hnta%2BZ%2F80ZsG9NBjqZVDnEYGCp2dBCYCqn5h0xOWi0e9HNJr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJIbK8W9VRY6iKHUD8foqKFGfDGpMIZAlOJsyidUFOZwuBpDXsnUhZvtGtanPgJv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAnKXuizy3IfcDRh0O4P5%2BWD5x6Giqcp3GC1S7QyZO7%2FOC%2Bg2yLcsQ0XKjA9zYe5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpUtgEuuP%2B03qTZSJwmvdAPvOGrEH5TP43nHHiGkT%2FXDvxK4xxIkKeyjHqczE0A%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pVNX5tMbe74%2BWqLdrs%2FhL7U52%2B7U8eeE69c2F15cbJUE1RAtpTJlDO%2BMtBFoYoaq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQ16%2FaaMNI9tpoz6O0CuaSwf7ZCSc9rpMWiykfbMh9ESslUXbaXsHvT8JkVCSHCW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBQ%2FDce93x4boGVbmT8exG0aMJkBpTAC873n135aWD06HaUckG3n2fRC1mxoyk2H
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2QiJkB3ZRzcL24R7YNjVTG6zuNRi52e5P7C0IKksN5BvfDYih8dR2IwS4%2Fft1oW1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3jxpWOw4wthadZVUulJ4996Smmqrm4C%2FVhfFzH9h0M%2BrNQRnCn44v%2FDgFICVUdA9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bv5aICRIsrsYLgaxrxEbpEjviEV7Ezs%2BAMqf1P%2FN3cblXENT7ct8u6iC0A9F5bA9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NkTsVL0WcZoJNOK3Hvmrg8Nv%2Bjl92y4lwJg%2BMsx1EpYY%2FtVDgSXPYrpe%2B10oZOoU


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101410 64030  OVERTIME                           8,000           0       8,000       6,382.01            .00       1,617.99   79.8%
101410 65010  POSTAGE                              500           0         500         263.17            .00         236.83   52.6%
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 4,200           0       4,200       3,330.63            .00         869.37   79.3%
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       750           0         750         700.00            .00          50.00   93.3%
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 4,000           0       4,000       7,325.00            .00      -3,325.00  183.1%*
101410 65060  PRINTING                             600           0         600         341.75            .00         258.25   57.0%
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY                        4,600           0       4,600       3,602.03            .00         997.97   78.3%
101410 65220  WATER                              2,500           0       2,500       1,325.99            .00       1,174.01   53.0%
101410 65230  FUEL OIL                           7,000           0       7,000       5,800.98            .00       1,199.02   82.9%
101410 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         300.00            .00         100.00   75.0%
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                18,000           0      18,000      15,123.40            .00       2,876.60   84.0%
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 3,000           0       3,000       1,734.55            .00       1,265.45   57.8%
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                 1,250           0       1,250         649.41            .00         600.59   52.0%
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                20,000           0      20,000      23,269.61            .00      -3,269.61  116.3%*
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                64,875           0      64,875      47,574.33            .00      17,300.67   73.3%
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      8,000           0       8,000       6,195.67            .00       1,804.33   77.4%
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING                12,000           0      12,000      29,474.35            .00     -17,474.35  245.6%*
101410 65452  SALT                             160,000           0     160,000     207,961.26            .00     -47,961.26  130.0%*
101410 65454  SAND                               2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL                      3,000           0       3,000       6,492.55            .00      -3,492.55  216.4%*
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES                  5,000           0       5,000       1,801.77            .00       3,198.23   36.0%
101410 65460  SIGNS                             10,000           0      10,000       7,090.50            .00       2,909.50   70.9%
101410 65462  STRIPING                          54,000           0      54,000      52,709.48            .00       1,290.52   97.6%
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP                22,000           0      22,000      20,933.30            .00       1,066.70   95.2%
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                30,000           0      30,000      25,570.39            .00       4,429.61   85.2%
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 6,500           0       6,500       5,265.23            .00       1,234.77   81.0%
101410 65521  UNIFORMS                           4,400           0       4,400       4,475.08            .00         -75.08  101.7%*
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS                       850           0         850      11,045.70            .00     -10,195.70 1299.5%*
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES                     19,000           0      19,000      11,917.55            .00       7,082.45   62.7%
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    1,000           0       1,000         900.52            .00          99.48   90.1%
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS                           600           0         600         634.95            .00         -34.95  105.8%*
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 1,500           0       1,500         664.99            .00         835.01   44.3%
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       400           0         400         110.63            .00         289.37   27.7%
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 8,500           0       8,500       6,160.87            .00       2,339.13   72.5%
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT                    1,500           0       1,500       2,464.00            .00        -964.00  164.3%*
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 2,000           0       2,000       2,437.33            .00        -437.33  121.9%*
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BL                 5,000           0       5,000       8,652.04            .00      -3,652.04  173.0%*

     TOTAL HIGHWAY                           1,207,063           0   1,207,063   1,055,593.11            .00     151,469.89   87.5%

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 

101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE                50,000           0      50,000     140,444.48            .00     -90,444.48  280.9%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mgn1ZYELyWa7q0ivQg3D7xENWKjdzOZCqQfG4K1mARB1n6pSwVZ2hAYyirMZQkaP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uBrTnhy7syA6uaWuXE4zDJ0h9e%2BhFVEYed9xvoaU2QlALtzlcQHdDN%2BX0gJ7wDRC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h7jsPKOL2FqUGSPQhwAGGn0OVrPhuAr4eiJbjuB2yD8ksJ980IqQ9mVulfD85PHy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4z5SaUU7OsZey7eCYbgv%2FZPJa8QQBxmfD5s81vq6wWAz8VQjx6b4KVmG8dRFti5L
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBHDL9zr9yZ%2FxU4njKHZLpuSuEQv90CtAMtn%2FMcyxrXQG8bQkBDH9ZMPU9RUD7G5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2CYlMMBsYmCgLg75svQ7qfD7a3busUvCQ%2F2lxbQES322hCB5DGUcI9lalF%2FCBm3I
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZMEFQnfnX6xWPcY45kgCMyEYBUYQayN8mMWN58yXIBRDNdntBLVuPkHHFm1xQAU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yRds%2FlaTUXq9Yr1LpOft9bHvyAiiZqxlXFiF5BXzCLLhLK2UL9occOUAtrU5WzZA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2F20c6Bh4YkVCRU6E%2Bq%2FELRTYnavlBwQWhthkFqjUKLmu7RkVvDbL%2FpU6njME%2FRn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlaWGat4qsTiyuik3JcrPcsNHvGubPbhYc%2FjpzpAWsCn41hqM4nH%2FBVMN2R19ZO%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbPwjjHfpEutBijUTnYlhUNU3%2FcnHyyX5a55DY0H6p9zxvXJIvl7TIkvhfF59yts
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lT275kmL1YLyTmeuo3I6RfQNGzqIXcNscwlu9siXqqtFw8IW4wCaqAFRyN9cC16M
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SwaYFo9xWUDZTdqUO5RmlNokxxD59GQclAHNHMqF9MXhXguwb%2FUQpuB1CRkuGiXF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hqo257O1xUwqYXCZllNwjAMamfp87TGmYiBfuVEAe6SNS6RpteesaN7XdblhNsYF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8EKisHiqtPbj%2BgE3LVNJbYlCMGyj1skgbPLKOSgfopUzjuP%2FTb0adWpCvQbt0tvk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KT6NrvILC1k%2FVGvAP%2BU%2BWpWhzLgE1WVdsQvpu9g%2F7Zktl7%2FXv4Q7V2o4yuAzDtwr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUPgtPuyO3wKo%2FdlxodpRASaWJEYS7dx7hojc8YH3P0n3cwbjYItWM8snzNp6O6B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jK5RlCf2UfKdt7HS7kVhFWThX1MDhI0X3gGOZtlv5rvDgxfuhxBxlAbBkkoLp8uN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fYKHegyC8sDXLw2WGvnamHmC%2FDfNXluSOhug4glCVNNieDdD38gM2MVYCMcP1oKH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJmnfIjEFO0mskoBQ2YNrhS0cl6%2B0eax6Q5VxrbN3Fx2WCHCmMzxu5E7MXz47vTz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CPMUNMCqhmLz8ysfgTBt4COiuDRu%2B1ZgPl6sSjIyPxxgtFqydZoYCwP0Vb5EZk1%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LT%2BRNBG3N860uKAyATXLCKbpdL6mn4MKnPp4vAJsKfmhG14sao5H9CbkZmDlBDpI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2Fqsr2%2Bh43a1n%2Bh4AcmFojLqd43wOnYM7iiSDpuV1vSVvl%2Bna97BFZ6M%2BONKstKG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0vZm8MnkeM%2FKGnEDLWoCCb8lSPPQaHsKuwteMenbyODoBFeK%2BAhzPyyvROlcIyg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=47hG%2F0gzNfaAr1HmxY7%2B8ow3Ei9rTSXCMfMud8U4f3dGPruUQvLZCy72lVsyCFg%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N8%2F4b%2BlSy0hAYMGdxpmOcyhArxwf6O9kKy%2BIkljW3exLHMRlYDbGh0bFuJ3liy2%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kIVGVEOaK1%2F7zUTx%2BycG%2FhxVgHRmMAuzzO0f6q0yRV%2Bf6XiCMYNUfL%2FQga0TAtY7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DwYEVoBQHrGbPU8ZauilKYCpYzIYcDOOyp%2Bp1Cs3zK5R%2BtwiaoCLB8K5DyQxIowp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OaHcB3n0MrbnSDnIz4uYeJm2p6fem3b2tziCtqdVO5QvGHSw7FW0V5nbIYvkAZrR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dT9nVALTwD5RFmxYchjNkwix9PJHvCKj2UlC877rXYtZfW676XjglKWS72%2B0AR4R
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OClnSRxGPiVi%2F89oX9Ke8a9Ckt8bQnZSano%2FK8LOzBy0rWakyO7v4X6Q171zy74F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wb%2B7cA2CbWdCgb0hYrbij4A2iDmtjbOyn5RGJXtyrPaym1rTcWM1WRRDy%2FxTz9HA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Xl5DmCyn%2FQVA766%2FQyO0XeMqL2WGdoE7nr1UB5IDVs0Ubb6VOhWnPX26F%2BA3eHr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M1QmFHG0mozHtoJE5ke%2B4Xyiw6JDT9AzkyEOi6lsvs1lbaXMTlm13Ur8WojEfGig
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qB0RL84A0XNc2Tg%2FXqtvPECSGezP1f3U%2FF%2F27SnrkO2yNUQcGSR3hD1n6RuJmsH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3fZXpM1RTcKBdQXrZjGMtvGCtbYKTVRZltbtafiSiKshviQwPMUeEAkcpfRD0hp7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7fHQN1mGoZO6O2PdgnJyQquCzXLCGOgCkETzIEXv5LxCwC5RJ2QtKhxIvbF4QkWj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2BwcxLCxAkiCzQ%2Fmw%2Fu18oIVVq4ls0oekh0KRoyTNihJgEI3LxQGoO1YUuBMjguz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BP%2BARI0k%2FWyvQ3JruAcvNUURiSXF69JoisL9Cbw96T%2B%2FKWdctFxES6O6fF%2FvekN7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bm5SkKhEw13YFSI%2BckMSS08IkKiPlUsmw%2Borav0sF6Qdun2TzW%2FtcOIOCCVIqf4V


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                   50,000           0      50,000     140,444.48            .00     -90,444.48  280.9%

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              

101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                   520           0         520         722.90            .00        -202.90  139.0%*

     TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                   520           0         520         722.90            .00        -202.90  139.0%

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 

101540 65479  FAIR TIDE                          2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUN                 2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGEN                 1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE,                  2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                    7,900           0       7,900       4,500.00            .00       3,400.00   57.0%

101720 PLANNING BOARD & BOA               

101720 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PLANNING BOARD & BOA                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    

101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT S                76,595           0      76,595     102,440.93            .00     -25,845.93  133.7%*
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY                    75,000           0      75,000      26,153.83            .00      48,846.17   34.9%
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF                 43,410           0      43,410      31,975.75            .00      11,434.25   73.7%
101721 64017  ASSISTANT PLANNER                 28,822           0      28,822      35,104.45            .00      -6,282.45  121.8%*
101721 64018  ASST CODE ENFORCEM                57,930           0      57,930       2,460.29            .00      55,469.71    4.2%
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNI               112,875           0     112,875      76,079.12            .00      36,795.88   67.4%
101721 65010  POSTAGE                            1,550           0       1,550         807.80            .00         742.20   52.1%
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,500           0       1,500         628.32            .00         871.68   41.9%
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 4,000           0       4,000         799.95            .00       3,200.05   20.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D01ui5armh3fJ%2BANWd%2BhgxvfBRcLslup8kEex3UwWnJT7AwjMqBWVRQvCP8qjTVy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=toPOUuOc0FdpkA4g5WN93r9pGkKZshTVKoOzaOIpu7z8BCLdEh7JCfcG5sOXYUJw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJ0Ap0%2B0pW5lR8QW%2FPkUdix3Tl%2FdWHrglx9nYOlaI8%2FzUolrSmhBffyJ3gDkSvhE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jMComLxryIwTnRn9uFlFokGju%2FeMLpcVAbYzD8PFcNTRu%2FUMUOmaezk6nMEHYcHL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QW8eI4%2B3EGCXFrUOUEWd65dYy9S%2Bkuv2GeBQCaI1TgIRNHlLgaaWPDXyGAKw2LJj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIWyHD701152ggXFtedhUOObTOMVgUEYCmXrizMmsiNQNdKyBxvCCApJ0bUx5jx7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q%2BggTPqzsxv8RxfkTlkhZVCbEn%2B%2FvEQsQ%2FKnRnjc4w%2BinFqPnfaSVnvp5PYxcbpJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3XQO0JxnSsmEyY6CaeMB0HtRQ44lD%2BU1SGsq%2B9CUET7t9ocxdg0Nj1bASrgogAju
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hsCXlZ41IPNWcyLNnc33Ujj4PwdnTk8%2BEkgi8m5TR9g5A1NZb0q23QAii%2BAwf4ZK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lis9xQjzk1MGC9Ui3To7vhG0vjCOiXy33HCR1ljUk6sK7eWNBwc0e%2FzRugqTa%2BcG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vnxh0SoATMWHz92HIZlv6ns5baUfJCPCswaWuPYp0uV8GZHPBxmtrQxTUGoE2rM7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1e%2B5HgGg%2BpolUY6tq6oKvLLI0hkPy%2FLGwlk3soEEi37O01Ax1iSDlGSnHlYz4L0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hCTJvRTwsqTiZk8ZRwmkSBuHvnCPa39Cty6RQII0Q4K%2B0EbkKdUWSng7pwC%2Beiee
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swc5McLAqAbXo8xvR%2FJIK9bgPU%2FyImnYtfl5E0Emum2lKTsZeBrnxdxyvdmjfM2c
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ErSXeZ4nByG1wzoazxWtiOLQAKs47KWFHytCC17THAE94n%2FthnU62t75Ps4H4O37
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CV%2Bq4xmlltFBtNzl0W%2Fz3uJUtEsNWMDrOE5hYLVXuuyRAIKQ3UeOIcDU9oH8%2Fa7S


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101721 65060  PRINTING                             450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0%
101721 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT                 3,000           0       3,000         470.06            .00       2,529.94   15.7%
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 3,200           0       3,200       2,817.83            .00         382.17   88.1%
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101721 65314  VEHICLE LEASE                      1,885           0       1,885       1,413.54            .00         471.46   75.0%
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES                     4,000           0       4,000         756.00            .00       3,244.00   18.9%
101721 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES                 31,676           0      31,676      40,836.18            .00      -9,160.18  128.9%*
101721 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMEN                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101721 65423  PERSONAL PROPERTY                      0           0           0       1,800.00            .00      -1,800.00  100.0%*
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL               161,000           0     161,000      73,730.82            .00      87,269.18   45.8%
101721 65521  UNIFORMS                             300           0         300         400.00            .00        -100.00  133.3%*
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      850           0         850       1,212.22            .00        -362.22  142.6%*
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                   500           0         500         356.42            .00         143.58   71.3%
101721 66026  SMPDC MEMBERSHIP                   5,856           0       5,856       5,856.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       250           0         250          26.99            .00         223.01   10.8%
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                     616,949           0     616,949     406,126.50            .00     210,822.50   65.8%

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      

101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SAL                11,135           0      11,135       8,039.13            .00       3,095.87   72.2%
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               161,960           0     161,960     120,540.22            .00      41,419.78   74.4%
101730 64030  OVERTIME                           1,600           0       1,600          86.99            .00       1,513.01    5.4%
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101730 65060  PRINTING                             100           0         100         122.75            .00         -22.75  122.8%*
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY                        1,723           0       1,723         775.39            .00         947.61   45.0%
101730 65220  WATER                              7,600           0       7,600       3,947.12            .00       3,652.88   51.9%
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 2,000           0       2,000       2,130.27            .00        -130.27  106.5%*
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 1,050           0       1,050         561.78            .00         488.22   53.5%
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                   625           0         625            .00            .00         625.00     .0%
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 2,400           0       2,400       1,020.35            .00       1,379.65   42.5%
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 9,100           0       9,100       3,724.24            .00       5,375.76   40.9%
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      1,000           0       1,000         971.02            .00          28.98   97.1%
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD                         3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                45,000           0      45,000      34,585.67            .00      10,414.33   76.9%
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 1,000           0       1,000       1,064.28            .00         -64.28  106.4%*
101730 65521  UNIFORMS                           1,200           0       1,200       1,800.00            .00        -600.00  150.0%*
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS                           150           0         150         207.93            .00         -57.93  138.6%*
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       150           0         150         200.48            .00         -50.48  133.7%*
101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   500           0         500          25.99            .00         474.01    5.2%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=peInmkUGSFVBFXKuQEv9jKHwxZFcTZR%2BLjKa6kLyUkGQnUue%2B0yBvit%2BQu8EcY%2FB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nogrNiFQbmWpmPLRPrbiUXx60piDOc5hzAiZF5CEEAoHq%2Fp20wlOIjtDufdMu5gH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykykjOMjkpUhAXHC8yB%2BDv3hkHNMxbBfCvgTXcnOWPdv5vrUFr0i4SrgIETesldw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EN6v8UZFUEtBgTS98JAW3U5zpWJ6qzndSNL6zGzxivEb1LQDxEcBIWpvj0f1BJfv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WprZmdeUf1ppYK07ga2uOdVCaiPxAchL2kdEbvr7lFZY7Q2l6HQqLPWYHAPSp7gQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mty%2BoTIKqFYdSuUxN9H0eJmXrb5qAoLaUE%2FIY78zy28wuVja1D%2BL9nv9ru1N4kKI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IY%2BFW20gUo2mV8qm4BzO9ZiDAL8KRrXASmxdDtQULTJQlG1%2FAtpmbWurSB8u%2Feiu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FgqdyOhsJwcxY5RZ3N5aYHiEAzwzi5hWi9wDP6fHl8TZn5HpPdBMng1r3ri2zzNy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iuu7a082p3seuc%2BxkGh%2F9mzuDg2uWoviib8zfj%2FO3MXksCM8UyuPxwQvAOq5em6h
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LU%2FYu8bU6OrAanxEz6cxuG0HVFNWw1KCDQwnDQS9z55PRo2Si3UeaO9gLEc6e2qS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BoYEQ5hBixma1XL3QTEjXGpIJ46vgEuQfDK4x0pDDKUouItQR3mtnXyrTyBAb9%2Fc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1YBwubnjFptyfA%2ByX%2F%2FYgp%2B9UpRmZVZOb0RuP0hKykYhfA4SurkHZ5Vl7%2Bjb7jDS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2BbfwkJJr9J%2FkdvFm%2Fsw%2FH79rQmJLdtZ%2BSa3%2F0XN3lapouz2xTc4S2gx%2BKijppW8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4Ldef4iqP7YdJL8XaqI04LSp%2FaaT4Uqlm7lDoUQwCAS%2Fw4cFnSDbqK%2BPX4izTFK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYjaqvhidbGgsEqJqmV9w6Mv%2B7tng1TVoVEzuZCmtzfapXbevybDI17qqiknqdLj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8VBpZXwv6XuCFcGv1tZ4VsoYGU746KOqpePcaLKo%2BJzmWsuujlRZESsmsEYFviZ9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptuwpMWTsENTY8XEkN967KRun%2FJ6kNi3UX6VAY8mN3NHGqE8A6GXd%2FYoW0orLeb6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gWZuCyi4o3sR8jsd8fXk6aGc%2FadaJrOa8%2BPgn5oHu8bgHv0%2FJ0X7tb1ErlP3QQ%2FJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qEt3GIwTdWHE%2B4NKB7YY5iPdhW9Ak3yENX8aVjVijkxaVy123583CuFiOiqwaAyZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Z7QLGKYDQei67prYxPeLJGQfIfdDDdiG4KQEs5L7V8h6wcq5O11435Njjv6s11l
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iNHr4cWuLKQJfgGG%2FMnQn0f63AFxAaPcORVOL9TM2BlrmxCVq3PxDeEoOncv8PjK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0z%2FDnmTN82gT2W86zdb27vKPJr9YT9Wc88CvAjz0cp75kIFhGvvyuQTpn7H68A2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPd3I54LEG%2Bw0RmAkoNmRAEDK4i%2BkZ7wmJl3k4CKVTZUL%2F7FGQUucNpV3j6DnwH0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ir9AoJNqSyv2mhSecvnRk%2BQFDI1i22EXpiFOm%2BcANprSpgfJANu7HyR4kmQ9T1pe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNtAsOLC%2FTgw5PPGyF1hJ2HKV75%2BjnZBUYP00FqSidvosV3%2F%2B7H8%2B9j%2Fqvdq2ZqP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JCKTIOn%2FsYLmeavBXYjf07mD7w3ePFOiG%2BS%2FIkk%2Fpk3jnpt%2F9NitLt8mUzXHjzEl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tAIgKhbDb0cUN5UDnWkuybBdkXiws8VCOsDQvepUFOxn8ce5WQaK%2FkMNn3BuZ4Df
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kBS0xf31US1DcIhWB%2B0J5jLVzga5bpJqXBXSWBzqQVMcHQn0uTaYxyXWnqelXg1k
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZwu6gsuZWlArtnxIjt2Xtqxcx3S7RNyTlJ2MFjtiOG0Z%2B%2FhltyJfURQGJomnKHS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hqS3Udr0N%2BHDomLrYRgITTi4rNrgA%2F%2FYlugDU%2F%2FYd01vd7RGSuNuww%2FU83Zy7T%2Bg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPTIX6DLGc7ymCD0Mff1t2RNlUR5zcD1m19aan%2FDFJMfaHvrsEReFY5kQudwtzfT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GLVtY07OW%2BgVQOK8oUdcB4gPPIr1cm3fnE5NjtmtDgfYf88TEKh%2FBZ%2Bc0fLs0yhz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2FQ95Nr%2F2%2BJFJ88KETvw7JupbdKpLohAb5GORngk2AYP2o2q0yjMbl8JSjMGS61J
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aVCBpbzD98dOw8UXs9G0h0TtBzjkTPywXw91vM4ueYyXIAduYlllziT3Ic4pGBe%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yICM0cIg5NokcOSzCUkH8PbF057iJIjQIZRcWd%2F4ox8oGtvkk74jZLE91WQ8SEUW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFBZucqf4cIGkew0cyseqI7zkeAo91EZiiEfCO8ytEEbtww5Z3q%2BEGs8cQc0lqAl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdCZh%2FzpNf%2B0uWpwUCw3ENMJNuTw5uR395DLnJwmTOSxeYC8LUhPI3zJa2LQXWjC


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                       253,043           0     253,043     179,803.61            .00      73,239.39   71.1%

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      

101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SAL                16,702           0      16,702      12,058.67            .00       4,643.33   72.2%
101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES                46,617           0      46,617      34,939.34            .00      11,677.66   74.9%
101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                78,500           0      78,500      26,191.42            .00      52,308.58   33.4%
101735 64030  OVERTIME                           8,000           0       8,000       1,038.14            .00       6,961.86   13.0%
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,400           0       1,400       1,540.85            .00        -140.85  110.1%*
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101735 65060  PRINTING                           3,500           0       3,500       2,387.75            .00       1,112.25   68.2%
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY                          575           0         575         234.28            .00         340.72   40.7%
101735 65220  WATER                                600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 1,500           0       1,500       1,222.87            .00         277.13   81.5%
101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                   600           0         600         561.77            .00          38.23   93.6%
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                   625           0         625         152.34            .00         472.66   24.4%
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 2,400           0       2,400       1,012.94            .00       1,387.06   42.2%
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 9,100           0       9,100       1,264.24            .00       7,835.76   13.9%
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES                        700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 4,000           0       4,000       3,092.49            .00         907.51   77.3%
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 4,500           0       4,500         965.19            .00       3,534.81   21.4%
101735 65510  PAINTING                             400           0         400           9.99            .00         390.01    2.5%
101735 65521  UNIFORMS                             800           0         800         600.00            .00         200.00   75.0%
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS                           150           0         150          31.98            .00         118.02   21.3%
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     1,000           0       1,000         431.62            .00         568.38   43.2%
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 6,000           0       6,000       1,724.09            .00       4,275.91   28.7%
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH                       200           0         200         293.99            .00         -93.99  147.0%*

     TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT       189,369           0     189,369      89,753.96            .00      99,615.04   47.4%

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             

101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 P                25,000           0      25,000      14,686.17            .00      10,313.83   58.7%
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/RE                65,000           0      65,000      32,578.79            .00      32,421.21   50.1%
101740 65201  EV CHARGING ELECTR                     0           0           0         863.23            .00        -863.23  100.0%*
101740 65455  MEMORIAL DAY ACTIV                     0           0           0         128.00            .00        -128.00  100.0%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2gCu3fEcO1IFX49oOveZnzX90fRVnGWmI3BpxpPjjiZ66eYYhiizJNTrOvOZJOT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a82imh3zufpmfJwRZ0ysy9wfuulNHK%2BUG8o6q%2B8dNLJcJ1JDK3bQM6jm%2FC3915ID
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C7vLlMJhSP3VeXnqhPD7ZWKL0CqFxvr417YlxRlKsVlzjqk8dpAlF2tMI%2BChDFDT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2zPq9ZSPeU8fU5ZwI8eU%2Fpgmq5ldYFyAjbTiM6qaxrPBEoB2TRB9S0%2FRyWNUng9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KpTuImvuKrP9H3dKwKIpFAEnhYCssWqYKH1hIrmcXvUIMvQDEeT5os%2ByISZtk4lq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qeo3sUdhaUiOu31TI8X4OIUnEylVw8tjclnGhUDcJ9nnBxdpKww6AreURFHLmFkX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lb0lZTx%2F7hEuNFg0xuiYayf6pv5kM2FhhjKFvQFlyrkBhq64NXHSlfj4QEOK3DWQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1wLhiTlnaerWS6RV587lwOrH%2B819SK5QZJUthexxhQCN3Pjafk6SQ%2Bd2FBa9OZB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wboGCf1X7Rs0OdNq7PtBiqB7IvEL3iIXv3ThHTycpeu9bSwMZks3f3B9W1YNwEm2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALl8VMXeOauDdifoGewOSr7O2oDbaKbJI4OeAf2%2BAiWy63mdf6%2B9wdOq3q2QDtgU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vi2Nw6PyHWPr3kAF3v4Ezwds9L0%2FO7zPpt2KiUu2Mv4At%2BTM6lvb4JegR1oiU8EH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHqznIO%2BSuc4ikA6UZJRx45H4wxOodsvEAqIp5kNL3mjQR2zRHylEudVJO7QGNHf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIhcen%2BufCFdxLqLdbYtM8aJ9%2FpGclRgV5IQPr6hHcdhl2qVzhIx%2FpvsZGLZIo4S
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hSmI6mg%2BkvHLgZle4i5hEBq6hX3gzficVbweU1bvlG5QwvXsarzsokszYZzCGgBw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WPfkeDkPggW8hOBr0g9WmLAizgIJ1j%2FS55REpubWDcFqli1T4iaNpDCi4NwPztQq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9tFMMLYFtIFQhYxi2prcYpPDYeA%2BU1%2FP9kxEt1CE4mQORaoPZS5uBnKaav%2FZ4KR1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QrGArK3FbYb3qudqTEG4JVHmWWHSoy7%2FbYv9wjvFZ3W4gii8Xwl2m2IefYVYapXB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ghC3qcN%2FCwlFqEpM8rdYOLf7tGlJO0Kw7VNkAorfED9zHnP1xPiXmFXD0ok1L8D2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MpyD2tQytcqrBGwbAw6ceKNZJlfbfvydhRGJ1xH0IgaLpXYpLAKvvfuvGwQ5EKLE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8AntBeCm8b%2F%2Fvz49mEVdciE0ZMd2dmwa12RhcNEjRdXIXLr1ooavjiwKJV33Qfj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iaOGB%2BX0gB6V1vIEOGQ%2FI0MD80Y9PsDLj1ShuRjnqikOJyhitTQa7C%2BQYzjlxCz6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=87B03%2BQcflS5%2F%2FDhQIGAyT119FL%2BCIXZuQyHx6N4TZDzFmZb%2F0HuVw%2F7SHcqziIN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCaXags2naSWe7Me7D6mGc5AtA1nc6d0xUaBFCI9Jqps1pLZOfarjiu9DJyI6Nd%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JzlWvIMjKx200DzFvdJu1l9crjd4OaKQtcpvucNDqIY25I7P90VEsfj3Uuh9a9l
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPcqi4J7ZT29IjZ7yTzobwnm2uCclwwe7QMOAokqo6%2FXuD3caLCYFHBjkWxHCrqU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xDNgtMmecfoHGQpbpi3ZSpQ7WYpKVRxUIVk0Xq5BVvdPeDFbmRZfa6MRUryXUO7E
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BTH1%2B00f8CA0i32wyidpq83hbxijGhW%2BPe1gNEVTFn6%2F%2Bx8Ro86WyGS5ynkYRIjq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x5Pa2hr61VMdsgBWwkJZnFvFukOOE1pAGTCNYXuEDXV7BWBey1DZKsgDOQI3e0tl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7KJdZCdjR7ZxWZiSKhnAMGGgnDtMQGQsYrLzH4vauZMBs4pu1HUu7E%2BF9EDlRwsd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rwd6pZupSbqkzEZTcfnwsMyhFWQUrA89zYj4x3AWGZPloOqAjITwXVhEW30OB9X8


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101740 66036  CONSERVATION COMMI                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONT                38,580           0      38,580      32,793.00            .00       5,787.00   85.0%
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK                 35,000           0      35,000      36,183.75            .00      -1,183.75  103.4%*

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS              164,080           0     164,080     117,232.94            .00      46,847.06   71.4%

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    

101750 65952  OVERAGE/SHORTAGE                       0           0           0          -7.98            .00           7.98  100.0%
101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES                    500           0         500          56.57            .00         443.43   11.3%

     TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                         500           0         500          48.59            .00         451.41    9.7%

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           

101760 68750  CIP HOLDING DEDICA               650,000           0     650,000     650,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL R               759,400           0     759,400     759,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101760 68752  CIP CAP FUNDING RE               142,000           0     142,000     142,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN          1,551,400           0   1,551,400   1,551,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%

101810 LIBRARY                            

101810 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               215,891           0     215,891     161,866.85            .00      54,024.15   75.0%
101810 65002  LIBRARY DIRECTOR                  90,324           0      90,324      66,651.91            .00      23,672.09   73.8%
101810 65003  LIBRARY PART TIME                  5,700           0       5,700      12,161.79            .00      -6,461.79  213.4%*
101810 65010  POSTAGE                              600           0         600         352.71            .00         247.29   58.8%
101810 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,200           0       1,200       4,410.05            .00      -3,210.05  367.5%*
101810 65060  PRINTING                             400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
101810 65200  ELECTRICITY                        7,500           0       7,500       9,840.78            .00      -2,340.78  131.2%*
101810 65220  WATER                                400           0         400       1,052.30            .00        -652.30  263.1%*
101810 65230  FUEL OIL                           9,500           0       9,500      10,528.17            .00      -1,028.17  110.8%*
101810 65250  SEWER                                800           0         800         654.87            .00         145.13   81.9%
101810 65338  E-BOOKS CHILDREN                   1,000           0       1,000         836.63            .00         163.37   83.7%
101810 65339  AV DVD CHILDREN/TE                 1,100           0       1,100         372.14            .00         727.86   33.8%
101810 65340  E-BOOKS                           12,000           0      12,000      10,210.57            .00       1,789.43   85.1%
101810 65341  AUDIO VISUAL/DVD                   6,420           0       6,420       4,924.55            .00       1,495.45   76.7%
101810 65342  LIBRARY COPIER EXP                 3,000           0       3,000         537.23            .00       2,462.77   17.9%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvk9L8EZYqi61C244NKKq5XLRYQDNc8dfQz8WiEwwGTZo%2FvJonFNAXkCDp2%2B3gzx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FJVBsP7%2B9XWespaL1DvkAmK9S6fvxHWo8wIgmCpjMnS3NIG8%2Bm2ziCPWju9JnXIl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FybceMswRXViWGb63%2FhUMX81Xlm1IZoiszub70k46jnHK3Q%2BB2N2E9F1ZqValVOC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=riYshH8HBkxD4zoBl8mD55Rh4sox2kIpoFcSvs7Kid5NPoP2u%2BIhLKKILboP2UsR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5q06tS5icCDuEuVBUU%2FqUiHH3Ku%2FgwM1Zfm%2FeZKdHaK6kfQGaQilCF0ptBvmWc3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mI4iBrdxaIVFFdQIG22Dz5tglOVqZiWz%2B4rDIgZoeHzdp8hlwdb%2BuXuzZBbvy%2FIl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ccTLFTb4GvMYzJ7LtzrTJMjimNnISlu5PRzhTXBsradapapVTdtnM2x9ZzoVQF%2Bu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWLXbhJ1EvJPqsvBnyWWVxE41KI2IIJ1JIu7ibBfkpwmnCBJKpNwvaUKzWGNmrWC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHUTtI5P09W01QCMjU0ZQUv5P8U%2BOyl16fAVJqn%2BZi%2FlV3WbUihrRjZfuN%2BJdFv%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=noPyWeVu%2BCNFlvpDqynDMP8TmIvE8w7R3X552LoUzIKgH8vo9DeGmWPlCTQMnCtR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ca%2F0hnG2Q6aDONoJblkYOiz9%2FWEEPt4nZYkKS7XPm3Sr3FEahqbVef5659uC56nV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MenaleJOKv6Iqp5SuM328PNcfZh%2BgYzD%2Fx0tlVSDfyRp%2BDbS%2FroFAHlleKvWbMHH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dr7aq2oXN%2BO3jIDjWH25FxZWLfVIbl48tITH1UTNXX26Yx0DcBtjRDaaeeGnhAR5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6JegZoaXVTcL1S3SSSwfbiwz9f%2FnHSk%2BhTvk8n3gG%2FYFeoUg9gL6WT1Fb2me9qaQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXjmdUoPahiEW4eTedrzCRxAoSVUFkpLpxcXo8nlF%2By0sA2j9mwdQyYXRBrd9wyD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LT3zdQAX8EUwxoywYZUiA%2FlvkisIZH3aEz1czWIPb5%2FOjyBxVoTLFOk8qxnA45v%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9mVUvMDIELomTGFewSQpL%2BKDAcs%2FWz8gxK6a7csFm2IEo4e1asDEqpuEJMRyEh93
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FXHx0KoaPGCpbrhlbNeQcSwOLP72MF%2F3UYlOpqX0qpOjQke6O8XJs4yUI9v8YaC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wEpKCKuOFFZcENSVdO2mAcfi92Ks2JotdAQVmrZyTf0G2b0uVkspnaBah9whv4c
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FCQKl7Bt%2FFJErPhKRyihjO376ZAvP4qpQ0Cd10vBY7gZQs8sJh23unKJESRSFV%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zv%2FRjlZ4bFfzvCYUYyRveL%2F9rs5ZHwvBYEvv0Hkb%2BsRLjlYSoab%2Fh8Nw1uhCE3hP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIttLfwN86FzdPG7qcGY0IWQTAsvTtIcDHeCfYBRlbuEvZemyj8rztDF0c6Icere
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECqli8he7Ieg7El3VbmfFnhE7srLY1v1bbOD6%2FeiE80R5XgOiPxVHLb3sFrOfOMn


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101810 65431  PROFESSIONAL DUES                    500           0         500         210.00            .00         290.00   42.0%
101810 65432  LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY                15,000           0      15,000      14,331.41            .00         668.59   95.5%
101810 65433  ADULT LIBRARY PROG                14,000           0      14,000       4,910.22            .00       9,089.78   35.1%
101810 65434  LIB PROG CHILD/TEE                 9,000           0       9,000       2,068.26            .00       6,931.74   23.0%
101810 65435  CONFERENCES & WORK                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -                  4,000           0       4,000       4,371.33            .00        -371.33  109.3%*
101810 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 5,000           0       5,000      13,279.43            .00      -8,279.43  265.6%*
101810 65505  REPAIRS                            6,500           0       6,500       3,032.47            .00       3,467.53   46.7%
101810 65803  MISCELLANEOUS                      1,250           0       1,250         409.77            .00         840.23   32.8%
101810 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    2,000           0       2,000       1,447.03            .00         552.97   72.4%
101810 66012  LIB PROCESSING SUP                 3,600           0       3,600       2,475.90            .00       1,124.10   68.8%
101810 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                48,523           0      48,523      39,434.54            .00       9,088.46   81.3%
101810 66021  BOOKS CHILD/TEEN                  18,523           0      18,523       8,276.25            .00      10,246.75   44.7%
101810 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000         798.43            .00         201.57   79.8%

     TOTAL LIBRARY                             484,931           0     484,931     379,445.59            .00     105,485.41   78.2%

101830 RECREATION                         

101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTO                90,720           0      90,720      69,557.24            .00      21,162.76   76.7%
101830 64012  COMMUNITY PROGRAMS                52,268           0      52,268      31,289.73            .00      20,978.27   59.9%
101830 64015  YOUTH PROGRAMS SUP                53,474           0      53,474      39,769.19            .00      13,704.81   74.4%
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS                     70,125           0      70,125      53,641.53            .00      16,483.47   76.5%
101830 64017  BOOKKEEPER/SECRETA                24,808           0      24,808       1,248.22            .00      23,559.78    5.0%
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEA                55,522           0      55,522      39,000.97            .00      16,521.03   70.2%
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARI                88,838           0      88,838      60,012.58            .00      28,825.42   67.6%
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS                     41,339           0      41,339      29,848.06            .00      11,490.94   72.2%
101830 64026  INSTRUCTORS STIPEN                 7,200           0       7,200       4,612.50            .00       2,587.50   64.1%
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   37,321           0      37,321      32,804.37            .00       4,516.63   87.9%
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIAN                   250           0         250         200.00            .00          50.00   80.0%
101830 64030  OVERTIME                           3,000           0       3,000       1,833.27            .00       1,166.73   61.1%
101830 64038  COMMUNITY CENTER S                51,418           0      51,418      39,200.00            .00      12,218.00   76.2%
101830 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S                     0           0           0         255.76            .00        -255.76  100.0%*
101830 65010  POSTAGE                            1,325           0       1,325         774.46            .00         550.54   58.4%
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 3,860           0       3,860       3,352.44            .00         507.56   86.9%
101830 65030  TRANSPORTATION                    10,000           0      10,000       3,845.00            .00       6,155.00   38.5%
101830 65060  PRINTING                           9,400           0       9,400       7,197.60            .00       2,202.40   76.6%
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTIL                40,880           0      40,880      21,713.64            .00      19,166.36   53.1%
101830 65220  WATER                              3,422           0       3,422       2,679.56            .00         742.44   78.3%
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS                       32,000           0      32,000      35,527.96            .00      -3,527.96  111.0%*
101830 65250  SEWER                              3,300           0       3,300       1,795.20            .00       1,504.80   54.4%
101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 4,305           0       4,305       1,199.28            .00       3,105.72   27.9%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYXXG3dp4pxUXDLBmiYpWqGvHABxrlg3%2Bpcu64cHBu%2BtCv9lAhGeZgrsLOrxRcVb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ei%2FKt1QorKdRuukWcj0ZPAlMyc69vOPsigVKFKLnE9nVk1pP09CN0JvYuxVRnnm0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtPuoGJ%2Fx8BnQbaBrh9VRQF66amKiyViWeCsbbejZDy5b9%2BsGwb1g5%2B3%2BDogOMji
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l1Ouie9q8s64PdPbJSqVcPvnk3QAxYG0d1oiBoRBsJhMW5MV%2BJgD8iH9gqBp1Hpp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YD%2BNTgYHRVmwQKRU0wklGjChd7whuPcd%2BTj2DFhRIqpasfgXQBDl%2FraFSHHy%2BRsd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N5gAEd9WD%2FLLVO%2BSUe9mTrZocNMUL89HcGWDu%2BadmFYLu8WYzLRKAQu5jG1OAinC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DZ36kN2qUXOkcrnWRw8KgoITwefRACiIHbcYz4AXhNlhXqp5C9fmLqVDakg1kUlW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oCFNs8ppgb%2BhNtuPsKkmDF0Bqnbxl3ijUShwnx2kAmdGmHUZ65aiBzir94Dq2Ig0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXlnLp6cbLzPFizrcJlEwBu7X74RHhTUs7sOQVw7M2564wdZBtetV%2BDARxtb9Rww
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nEGxs6ihosnxVKiAwJ9zVcmuQTmWXqW1d5TYqhg7H8RLLHbHrqNXsF6C%2BF6JykTd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCyGvvf2V48yuMLxiaAjVnmf05rsSWzTHwf9V4y7OfNVfk3wOAG5OHV4TrWwYJFt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKeOj0Mn30qyKtiT2UqQTasS%2FuTyxcyCZuVBdfFxrei72rIgDuS%2FrpMOxqez9N33
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r3EdjSdag2wPqtWIuYVi71Z2vtz4JHXIhFoU1qJ4XTYNVGiwDOQYIYCpdMHfyDQH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N2j%2FUjXF83l%2FhfauTRS2Y2TQlgQMjpGd6FT8n6aOA%2FvrC3b%2Ful6%2BWW2wTKRfO81%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=770%2FH2POooxpAe8wCoIl65RGa%2BYXyNrRtwYP8FkBN6VYBzCJl9lDbEkgt2AVL13u
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=peyXhvuULANw%2F4M73utwk%2FFi0gVbrw5DXSZHVae654wYk1d7iG9zf8uURSa1smta
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rwHniDC3eOBT3qpsKgIkWRUIk8h24tF3omOyJX7FBueM0TqfhSDTqO714dvCkucx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5PThXPsVhZZzM6IaNi%2BE%2Fev5RmefaLl5fatjFT5LtQte6SnF8%2FQqO%2FKD0FePTszR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6AF255CxgRNumhGQRsoEm%2FIoo%2FdjKIKFa57a8Q1LTgsLYG05nW9FnQ0nr5vNDaxf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Oij6TTDv6%2BSSvJP%2FzRCa13TFNQ4%2F9pw3WKNkYkfvpIhTq46Yz0F0BcMy1BtGe21
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfO4bFce3JkqLfxJ259dElAPiiEIEWNi3me%2FHPd2QtsfHhLhKh2mHimCA%2F6CboiN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ixu8wtqI1SHacySD%2FWjeoVUPdek87yUmxpzbWHSUkgBeT%2Bkbeus3JGlk50Cs5RAs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KvudA8lIIs1JtjZeqPgT1LgkOzqdZhb5IDWKyPSFQeHW0kUXBgXgHB%2BggEfJpPOi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SIHMt2J0bnl4FvJzb%2FrghnY3qGVp9%2FwFg%2BnONHOQFaiF%2B%2B9Fq09l618H3wAgO7EZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M75tVj7CJCIMeVuFT%2BJAktXtaHDnHKDO6wZlbYgf8ErTjlCc%2Btd4tOv%2BZ7N04p%2Bs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kcwl3CnKoJk%2FlrxSweJmaE1BxqvDpnQm3n5%2FQeaxizzu6dTgewQrHyuTZo2dACjV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2F%2BBI3nhOXWdHSknLINlz4A2yhN1mbtf3OXhT%2FW4qrijGZN8wzBdBiIp7RO3XOZj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xq2CVqqbuJli9eNpcwcaAs3QreOiOeCx1NDIzjOl%2FkBEEO4rPMAWVA4O9N4ha4Bh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FvWSZiRjsoFzd12oMMcyt9QIi%2BrcyfdIRPWNtp4suj7EkDnsgH87A8DhdL1Ms3Nf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLTDMaa8B2OaIup2TW%2B5YtQGu2zk3N%2F1OI99OzyapvCxp1Gav0r6F5toiTY2hWfW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2Fnk003xmFMHqitj1nfXA%2B266bgenYse%2FBkmbGAtU4ZtwACAh%2B%2BrEJiY6LJrlTfM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dVIkJtkOHiXyKoWs5beVZrtFw5L2B5pQnC%2FnHd2pCHmn9HXSveRFrG1KYqOU%2BBUo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PnQa0iBw96WU5kkSYGvCCxmgVxBkq7RQgZ8KcLc9L0cb6kdJ2VDx7ORytH9uHRZx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9cxtL5hKdrgEc%2BJnYgbArk3WcspzkOBqTaC4twrSbdZ0HBkTyya%2FRZ6xwKMOMLi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ruWNrQhIawSz%2BW50kVeb4nwMAvG2TFrVP4VpuWr7logGHEvRy7KBywpK4FdjS7t2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8g10J0w5I2%2B7XnBBXk1s%2Bl6yWnO160JZKSFixlD7YByN9NPpljZGIZaArPM5qSh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=67AaZRm%2FIva9CmrIkrJmh6ehAYmCZoDyNUxxhxoEDBEuD9eKUOS%2FZcPZ0Mu0lcln


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                   250           0         250          62.25            .00         187.75   24.9%
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES                   2,500           0       2,500       2,328.14            .00         171.86   93.1%
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 2,000           0       2,000       1,585.50            .00         414.50   79.3%
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                18,000           0      18,000      29,533.65            .00     -11,533.65  164.1%*
101830 65610  SAFE SCHOOL YEAR P                 3,500           0       3,500       1,120.24            .00       2,379.76   32.0%
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRA                42,000           0      42,000      33,682.79            .00       8,317.21   80.2%
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRA                30,000           0      30,000      30,200.65            .00        -200.65  100.7%*
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS                     7,000           0       7,000       7,295.09            .00        -295.09  104.2%*
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS                    2,000           0       2,000         682.05            .00       1,317.95   34.1%
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE                       6,500           0       6,500       6,313.23            .00         186.77   97.1%
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICE                67,500           0      67,500      48,116.25            .00      19,383.75   71.3%
101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES                    2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS                      3,500           0       3,500       4,027.53            .00        -527.53  115.1%*
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    3,000           0       3,000       1,444.34            .00       1,555.66   48.1%
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     2,000           0       2,000         738.00            .00       1,262.00   36.9%
101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES                     750           0         750         387.15            .00         362.85   51.6%
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                12,750           0      12,750       7,268.98            .00       5,481.02   57.0%

     TOTAL RECREATION                          890,025           0     890,025     656,144.40            .00     233,880.60   73.7%

101840 HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 

101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL                65,162           0      65,162      47,210.97            .00      17,951.03   72.5%
101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                26,967           0      26,967      18,541.28            .00       8,425.72   68.8%
101840 65010  POSTAGE                              250           0         250         163.49            .00          86.51   65.4%
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 2,000           0       2,000       1,006.65            .00         993.35   50.3%
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY                        2,016           0       2,016       1,216.59            .00         799.41   60.3%
101840 65220  WATER                                515           0         515         175.47            .00         339.53   34.1%
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH RE                 1,000           0       1,000         919.80            .00          80.20   92.0%
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAI                 3,500           0       3,500       3,545.94            .00         -45.94  101.3%*
101840 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 1,000           0       1,000       3,205.13            .00      -2,205.13  320.5%*
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 2,250           0       2,250       2,301.23            .00         -51.23  102.3%*
101840 65462  RIGGING                           12,000           0      12,000       9,298.56            .00       2,701.44   77.5%
101840 65463  SANITATION                         2,000           0       2,000       1,731.22            .00         268.78   86.6%
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVE                 1,500           0       1,500       1,462.26            .00          37.74   97.5%
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 3,000           0       3,000       3,992.14            .00        -992.14  133.1%*
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS                  5,500           0       5,500       4,099.40            .00       1,400.60   74.5%
101840 65521  UNIFORMS                           1,300           0       1,300         890.93            .00         409.07   68.5%
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      300           0         300          33.79            .00         266.21   11.3%
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   500           0         500         275.01            .00         224.99   55.0%

     TOTAL HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                  130,760           0     130,760     100,069.86            .00      30,690.14   76.5%

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YnyEQxZWqln5%2B%2FzkuzcnNANlHJopY514%2FiqJMxvL9%2FvjWMeOEwxSmEtJ9nY4NLHx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2B3yo4bfhvbtapCFkTTZpgvHvH5NNIxxY%2Fb8L7Q20Beb7VlKn8OvWJxZ08KHB2ip
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebvaCVGaKDFBKEVFRtmXEWUnirTGdJTLWXb3srBNKrK4vw9UaHjFBbjgFUTja3ap
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j2CoU98EGo9Tby5w1NZ93UwhxnJXT1eTLvsXjG%2BXjyGU5TDsOld0Jdkzs5nseWW2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zJj%2Fk8skUF1iD%2BdJrNmzeVsW1mSuf6lnLb30pSl00qXsGxoj1dsJybT1AfaJ%2BKyP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V5M6sVnzqxXTuC5Et%2FZLZhJiFNXfPuxk5oFrklVIRz90dNBRjv%2FsR%2BVgJPcP%2FNtU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2FvQz2DXkFj9C7TexcffkN31ejaXai3V6VW%2FoSN9WpUJu%2F3twmvJ0v1ZDE7%2FF6K%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7km8KUtc4noaoAa739B7L8ybyhkKLtzePLqck2BkizUdKJPgxS33xiWLeKipi%2Bx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYHBWwvBqXwCGuzv%2BX3lVKG6ZBWfy91w6e3pnb5VtY4n66SWKT3vSFq8ePLaFTWn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pxZ7ietgklJ1W%2BjrBbJkH6R6aAXW1zLx%2FQkQkCHMiarD6tB164gAH3TDx56jOyPa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2B9oWNiBywXB%2F9sLzemot7A9tMfVPheTk3UtGeBAlRRBiZdVT9CaNjaNgdOYpEn3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PwGkOCa%2BV18N8%2B%2FNeReR5n5O%2Bqn5g3f3Iy7UCupjf5tD2Sa4MKlroP9LFzJR9dlA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZipFdtgBY2bL6qOxMWDOYN5T0X1xOIv7D5LedZefZGAviC7jZVsdXLxkDe%2FuLOH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LtREQR0XJkdHqGeRFrYXHN4ybqk95rxXUtlP2FNriVc5E8yBlkNSMFLw62Tdu8rk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rplOncQuPQOWNa44Hdmw3IHpkS8Ta9T5aVeJzxrAzo3mLszEAPsFVOtL9nzqsE4B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K4siXMQgqsi528f212DwSCg73joW69p7j18SqJDQOtF3mtOcBx5Ts4UuH%2BX1AJfd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fTABdN0Ehw9wS3rBWSOC9FcczkIA8lamM0ybNsysog5ufvNqwZV95GODtqsjwDur
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnCwV2JuXTtKU6Rl8A3oSf0f2FGPUilrec5xQHscJvkyRpq4lwSaZyVCsAqRCMCH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BE0xRRJtJ2c%2BabZUTz5v4eHRPvTVfuSalhsEufS%2FCkriHZi%2Fghc6HR7Uw6GgnZ9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eiHb69nMbjryJ015taPAZpvasNKVLFVdR29KO8Hoh4PoXuf5SgCS9182WnnC0U3E
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sa%2FVQ8P8vuhzhzZJ34SdXybay7Yi3AcK%2BaO%2F2ES98LNGqPdoYM%2BYCsUfIrtBZvUt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcW5l23xiDl7RCv1YFXBr4XC8XzZYzflAy%2BQ43JU8pDu6e6spmBbdZZcPlG0GmAv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8BbLcngYqhONXM5wB56Fzwyv5vi5kCjsxaDJvqlcuqAbo14A6riEMIze90UvNls5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZREoEGYjJUWrclz5tN3L1tFIhgM2uhWKB0goIrZZIyOO%2FeWSYtJVZhoH22VlKnD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vqILRXWmzn9PVI6n6ETxCMuBclDKj7Y5YhW9nZucd8%2F9qzNPUA%2F7W9VfrKbBFhbP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sYvzS6LqzcavFC73KHIw4gVrt%2BIhEOdd9srBBq16f0ikoEeowJ8VqPOMtcoOGp6b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LOiHuPC7tMTiGgxBhLuf77AydGz7CvK9%2BTn83%2BxbxoaW7HdNtEIMPWXz%2B3Be6tKi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=350utoG2XClqeSonB3DObC1CTmFVlzP1OixRKhuqinm08K2rkG%2BVTeFqssUnBOFp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z0%2FDrEm0YTRpfqTPrPEfdxWBa2zKZAQnWTd%2FxaBMDNqaAs2GATbGxEHc35AEYU4k
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SRgX74ni3%2FttXPDyd8vNR1FdYtlrs3vZHG0urTwTl%2B9BovJGodieGPwOXnmQjq5h
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9nXRcwEc5D226xWLdHU8uuxbkN0wsAPrjBy0GNVYJNls5rRUxxrVpaIvWghwFgEE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kfwaZZB%2BWNz%2FxehsVnEXaNUETijjGwq0kvL0kg93FzyJmAstCItxh7dmv2dL57BW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4PD3uI4%2FZq0pxdowXj3u6NAAJbBsgxppNd1SzwjYwa8yRp27Wseh72MlWb9FOY2y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HkQztbnm80NtFg5vgc2DLyFnzn2NhSBXhINY0MOfplyqq1qQBuSn3AK0MfhdbUyr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2FpLqxuNKinAAXYUtKTYx8IehbSSL0ScfEnborpnz2Y%2FOtqQakurWDtGwK4x%2BzGp


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% CO                44,540           0      44,540      32,156.38            .00      12,383.62   72.2%
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               187,728           0     187,728     126,993.01            .00      60,734.99   67.6%
101930 64030  OVERTIME                          11,500           0      11,500      11,281.33            .00         218.67   98.1%
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 2,000           0       2,000         775.25            .00       1,224.75   38.8%
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 1,000           0       1,000          50.00            .00         950.00    5.0%
101930 65060  PRINTING                           2,000           0       2,000       1,974.75            .00          25.25   98.7%
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM                 2,500           0       2,500       3,212.14            .00        -712.14  128.5%*
101930 65200  ELECTRICITY                       12,700           0      12,700      11,762.30            .00         937.70   92.6%
101930 65220  WATER                              1,000           0       1,000         454.75            .00         545.25   45.5%
101930 65230  FUEL OIL                           1,230           0       1,230            .00            .00       1,230.00     .0%
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                10,000           0      10,000      14,807.59            .00      -4,807.59  148.1%*
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 1,000           0       1,000       1,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                 1,250           0       1,250       1,014.23            .00         235.77   81.1%
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                16,275           0      16,275       9,188.19            .00       7,086.81   56.5%
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL               336,000           0     336,000     188,131.74            .00     147,868.26   56.0%
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 8,000           0       8,000      11,464.26            .00      -3,464.26  143.3%*
101930 65521  UNIFORMS                           2,000           0       2,000       1,500.00            .00         500.00   75.0%
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES                      6,000           0       6,000       3,598.36            .00       2,401.64   60.0%
101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      250           0         250         235.19            .00          14.81   94.1%
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS                           200           0         200         251.92            .00         -51.92  126.0%*
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       250           0         250         254.54            .00          -4.54  101.8%*
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 2,200           0       2,200       1,625.58            .00         574.42   73.9%
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MA                26,000           0      26,000      22,150.31            .00       3,849.69   85.2%
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MA                 7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY          686,323           0     686,323     443,881.82            .00     242,441.18   64.7%

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     

103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR               493,382      35,000     528,382     343,480.11            .00     184,901.89   65.0%
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSU               163,251           0     163,251     111,928.37            .00      51,322.63   68.6%
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICA               200,000           0     200,000     152,822.34            .00      47,177.66   76.4%
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURAN                34,000           0      34,000      27,100.27            .00       6,899.73   79.7%
103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL                    198,180           0     198,180     187,598.85            .00      10,581.15   94.7%
103000 65115  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE                10,000           0      10,000         998.95            .00       9,001.05   10.0%
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSU                 6,200           0       6,200       5,223.15            .00         976.85   84.2%
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE                 3,320           0       3,320       1,980.32            .00       1,339.68   59.6%

     TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA    1,108,333      35,000   1,143,333     831,132.36            .00     312,200.64   72.7%

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssc%2FXgqo0J3R3kOB481g2VolgpDFI94vStFKchPg59W0Fl7UctTqTi5uAr3FQP3I
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zhdiARlYHxXpuEKYGi8IAuZ8NbCacqPjiCKKb0SEKhmUqNRQ3g9by4y2G8qyasHp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BvhDoej2R%2B6Ew2mDnG2n%2B0IxIIXqngyfmlVmmdKsMP9xnukcVmyTuHZi4m1RKV%2BO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PH%2FD6vIcAkNfbaAnCwQ%2FYCLXL7ZwFMnxdnrFsx68YzPamYQKe%2Fc19rF0ebldtaW%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZiXF8dYcVJnJW8rp7B2sl%2FlOByM4s8ZOr8ZO5IodmfbDABnGTIBLxVj%2F0T4z4WSV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DKi5MMuRxFC42QiNo7YeYd08FqDELwHFsrFvAqpasxYnLHQYSzG3XmE6uOs8doo2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZDvD5m809Zo8m6Evc3i4o8xlywbzVUjZFbLmTMuhsSAfZYDzKprjAyzPUhAyFL%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B497eITnB7%2BloYlrqLOdIUiqVXVHQ5bqaOZlOsXUH5F8ZQuKGooCdKX1%2BNiS8mlO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VdHfG3AJxXzk2QOBAtvNra%2FflKi5TEjpAap6sYYXf58bsYNTGWAcp73MdpML1hXJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOR%2FQ3Bt%2BaWlXNAmSuBtVbIUkGtxhNErgx6rhE0KeFoWaE9n%2BA4uv9cjHOxQgi0C
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ptdb8g9qBwCxaDdXp9%2FRX6UrZNaGJaGphE6A5hl%2FZUeCKktnO1OpmLVCn2heuhtS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d82sK5eIMvKqbPz2Z4ULmOKloVeWNeeaWbA4bMGWztH031SsXUlGsHVjLGQXPiAo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwWV3iRTdjx8K%2BlxkgCWDm%2Bjeycpc6%2FD%2Barmke18wpzQC8SBPy%2BSHzFOPJ9Izzst
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wJHv3HNN5n1lXT7othoG7y9x5zD8aKObguX52mQHCjc3Tu9Rw41xz%2BXQWdmLqqjD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CCFaVAlH%2FAtsmp%2BVfIX0Ev9bJVP%2Fr1C%2F3EpmvJPmOD9X54fSEddQ3yE1Ey7N4Tvh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BQkPLiTaTv9j29iGg8r1gz3gI5xwzZr5cZIxYaV208lVTFrEOdA75n8kHuzt6hIf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXZZBbaZX886TS%2BCBOq7JKHsL2ykdJAxzOd6aVVI%2B5kWo%2BXbtrWPUCZevvgPZQG8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z65gQp4lWG0oFe5zCDEMl3HxMNtnuH00nhgMaH0D%2B7mZGkhGmYiKGmAMGuOkejQh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NDIXcbpWKsrCKC9pRknzA30RDI1bKK76%2FbsrBVdXWn3PPoTXeiHrFoWFxAzYkl5X
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2FKLQdMW5uH%2BcnHwgJFEuGNuoCwca8TtNryLebapE%2F8%2BLGJhPBaAW51ypE7KvraO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s5ZXDJ7gupooS3EKfJ%2FxW29Y1x9kssWuGVS34IDGDiw5%2BGhq5JtbfD47rEke%2BwEF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EY6N3KCOV0LxIymcg7TLpSYA%2FL%2F8HELb20vZvtV%2FnRQnJgIzjkGg%2F2AvCTkagB3Z
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sfbvh160qOPKtngnRARM%2FniAupGuPU%2F7dd3MYFRVsPqC5f7ydXZcLlUMrZBXNFqY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwHzVhmnL6Y5lpYMbOA8oDEMbt3hi6%2F36ud20ZmaGxsCLpTP6g4ITpnfjY5wHY8Y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bs%2B0k5wug6kBayhdut4rEuXj0hyB5dKTfPpWxgn5d5nv%2FluchU5jZGkf6SssmJbn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UxJ3EJoM2vPzZeGwy2CVg7vGHKetCyiEse2KDRvCYGYr3WgRBu0hAbjybrM%2F1fOg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7jMvhFx8UAyNDHf6FFm%2BInZX%2FqvHKqX88zemajRvbCWKP6QTn2lRRLfYOIBmEQky
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILR3oxhYPmjxvRWXkHKHGyo3GcJuP0%2Ff%2FNxvTaljPecJjlPjQlwfpdJq7Q%2BxgWUg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FQvPzjjYtHRs4FofDrVULL7SsErDonemPGO0grhI10i2d0yxia%2FjRswdyhoalZz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwzAZhetLYtdyvbOc2a8gqkoyz%2FWkLqo4EQFRfoxhtlW25VGRLmxtE7CuiCzDqBq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PUASSUjF0ru38ibgMvCcU3x13Y4Uy%2FoWnCroDMkNLnTPKSBt5YKpMix6ucy4uMMY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKvnEJYVRxUHTXzNdtHK%2F8oi1yPO4GhiyVwT1yFaGrc%2BPzvLwDmqp%2FohllgpXhde
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oa6tfQh6SarAA3TaBKnbBv9YKe8yXjeYhvaRz5SR5dEduKmgLmDcS70Rs9%2BvjCqw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFA2V5OifZ7Phj2i8N5lsD34Dc1PxWUmYdg1DM2UshrULa3WeZMdLXqZSU7eW8TX


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU             1,476,280     110,000   1,586,280   1,202,274.74            .00     384,005.26   75.8%
103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE                  17,120           0      17,120      14,684.02            .00       2,435.98   85.8%

     TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,493,400     110,000   1,603,400   1,216,958.76            .00     386,441.24   75.9%

103002 RETIREMENT                         

103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE               537,863      30,000     567,863     424,404.82            .00     143,458.18   74.7%
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR                87,555           0      87,555      17,742.54            .00      69,812.46   20.3%

     TOTAL RETIREMENT                          625,418      30,000     655,418     442,147.36            .00     213,270.64   67.5%

108000 ADULT ED                           

108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FU               105,500           0     105,500            .00            .00     105,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL ADULT ED                            105,500           0     105,500            .00            .00     105,500.00     .0%

1111 TOWN REVENUE                         

1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE           -10,846,189     500,000 -10,346,189 -11,060,804.33            .00     714,615.33  106.9%
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEME                     0           0           0       6,056.26            .00      -6,056.26  100.0%*
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF T                -3,200           0      -3,200            .00            .00      -3,200.00     .0%*
1111 43006  EXEMPT STATE REIMB F              -350,000           0    -350,000    -425,352.00            .00      75,352.00  121.5%
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE                 -1,300           0      -1,300      -2,258.05            .00         958.05  173.7%
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBIL            -1,936,000           0  -1,936,000  -1,202,966.60            .00    -733,033.40   62.1%*
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT                    -20,000           0     -20,000     -53,104.77            .00      33,104.77  265.5%
1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS                        -2,000           0      -2,000        -650.00            .00      -1,350.00   32.5%*
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEE              -350,000           0    -350,000    -227,730.19            .00    -122,269.81   65.1%*
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE                 -4,000           0      -4,000      -3,125.00            .00        -875.00   78.1%*
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDI                -5,000           0      -5,000      -3,400.00            .00      -1,600.00   68.0%*
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES                    -24,000           0     -24,000     -20,427.60            .00      -3,572.40   85.1%*
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE                  -1,200           0      -1,200        -582.90            .00        -617.10   48.6%*
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT                -1,600           0      -1,600      -1,513.00            .00         -87.00   94.6%*
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FE               -30,000           0     -30,000     -29,400.00            .00        -600.00   98.0%*
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES                  -1,500           0      -1,500        -173.20            .00      -1,326.80   11.5%*
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS                -80,000           0     -80,000     -62,759.25            .00     -17,240.75   78.4%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P3QQQqAe0GGGwHF2SnA1%2Ff944T%2FH6%2FUXjSm7Nc1bd9acE3oZFOVQLloL29dIIk7Y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M52JvxEvJo3PoXLqg9IbtzN3tPwQJ5cauKfoLrjK60d6K9Gk%2B9OsrZHFdiQ1fJqa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xKLAEVtYRMrrfTRnKCC1Tx%2BRre8DG7iLy2x%2BHFBqHyuy8f4DxWKjmLFPnt9Zbad9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1pBKeF5IIW%2B26v7FTeBO5SaMBozim5TYeOVo98unqABY8pwhvVqAtat2Jq1Rdc5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3uUjG9W2qGL0wB0zHqRMl6v%2FwrcKiUUGB0Sc4K7DnjriV8GV46kz%2BegRzqBI6qi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGhEeqkRpc9Xbf1HEAJhq%2FdXHSn%2BuKzgzbAFUzhzoMf93L%2B%2FwwRLcLXKZ0ETb3vS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0zQdF%2Bvyy%2FHvYjkwoP6jR7HtLSGn1j3gzGmbCXdfKJ%2Fdq42XC27boXvLjG7KHWDN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LNcgnjRZTQAyFovl7tGd9RDLvx%2BVaJrhDbHqOWK07ta1TPAiv7dHXNpYbwhmHP5G
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZ8XrOSC79Hry2QRkyCfjP5hOC%2BappRTlDwHo9aLWNuuahuS6srJHc%2FWk6Ltzhgg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mc%2B1LdduV5IhlsdWdzkeh%2FI3c%2F8hDlNlp3KnI4vL75Rbygc3%2B%2FUrD8HF8NUVLnpt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lIFqR9%2Fgdsomio4R3Rx1JFeOl3KBq1QSK7jdvIO8E7rtl9i8r2EDs2rA7TPXz1q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1niTAq6ShZAY1JS%2FK5oRK4DpsINaER1%2FwFLP41TcYFucacYTPAEuu%2BWMvB33L%2FHd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8U5kWADvK8%2FoS9xJp3O0eaDvuxVTWV2FEjBQAnqGzt9B5zGq9nj6y2qpuAQrbk7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0kB8Jt9VsWv4CbqvUsiSggKtp79hdJKHUOAMrRoPilSPaIdcZwq2xxGDdj84pPY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GvlfM9L0X230V8icVFWbBDisf9Rm32SPQe6iysJpljWiMis5q55hTxTuIsyucGBe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LmIuwNIvIPBi%2FDniVxzZIw1Z1Vbu7pgWu74nANnRltP2R9yF1G%2BmjPt1kRL2Nwgd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZdyJz9UfQwCrhBTo8t2NwiyLaImUZ9B2j9s0Jt1gCffpywHwmtek%2Fh5yokbiTLSS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zMhudUDyXlJaVyyv%2BKmyljrM1OrT4wn%2Bk%2FcpZe84ioUtmaWaEehlzf1a8yObPO%2Fk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXxy75o9l9hrQqB2faJXDWXxZ2sCpqurhyE%2B478M5FYqr5ejKBKgrmVItbcFcxkP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oiwIj4T%2FYbXgfrkw5lOctjcpF8ZWyaBBHXghw6rcsTJ8FJpOuSZebRelVXcoT5R6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B8mV1GpFKg%2B0mz%2BF8A9czDY%2BhZ7pmYphHlv6KjM2nxNW4q4hwH%2B4si4ut3GTCPst
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4SPmfmyd2An%2Bse7KogIP72XixTQKHXjJ%2FRNO8ch%2ByOQ7Hn8G%2Fv%2Btvcl7zDj8dAdS


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLIN               -90,000           0     -90,000     -55,725.58            .00     -34,274.42   61.9%*
1111 43146  SW RECYLING EXPENSE                      0           0           0      -2,385.53            .00       2,385.53  100.0%
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES                        -11,000           0     -11,000      -6,680.00            .00      -4,320.00   60.7%*
1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTA                -8,000           0      -8,000     -15,688.17            .00       7,688.17  196.1%
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES                  -500           0        -500        -125.00            .00        -375.00   25.0%*
1111 43150  MOORING FEES                      -100,000           0    -100,000     -48,638.02            .00     -51,361.98   48.6%*
1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE                         -14,000           0     -14,000     -10,717.75            .00      -3,282.25   76.6%*
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING                   -8,000           0      -8,000     -12,795.00            .00       4,795.00  159.9%
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE                       -1,000           0      -1,000      -1,758.00            .00         758.00  175.8%
1111 43155  CLAM LICENSE FEE                         0           0           0        -555.00            .00         555.00  100.0%
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE                      -2,400           0      -2,400      -2,616.00            .00         216.00  109.0%
1111 43157  MOORING LATE FEE                    -1,000           0      -1,000            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0%*
1111 43159  KAYAK RACK RENTAL                   -2,700           0      -2,700        -112.00            .00      -2,588.00    4.1%*
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES                  -325,000           0    -325,000    -271,497.62            .00     -53,502.38   83.5%*
1111 43164  BEACH FIRE PERMITS                       0           0           0        -900.00            .00         900.00  100.0%
1111 43210  LIEN FEES                           -7,000           0      -7,000     -23,260.86            .00      16,260.86  332.3%
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST                   -42,000           0     -42,000     -28,359.79            .00     -13,640.21   67.5%*
1111 43221  LIBRARY FINES & FEES                -2,000           0      -2,000      -2,281.03            .00         281.03  114.1%
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES                   -580,000           0    -580,000    -379,870.92            .00    -200,129.08   65.5%*
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL                      -2,000           0      -2,000      -2,368.00            .00         368.00  118.4%
1111 43335  POSTAGE                                  0           0           0         -34.68            .00          34.68  100.0%
1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES                          -200           0        -200        -127.75            .00         -72.25   63.9%*
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS                    -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,925.00            .00      -1,075.00   64.2%*
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS                    -25,000           0     -25,000     -15,745.00            .00      -9,255.00   63.0%*
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS                           -500           0        -500        -810.00            .00         310.00  162.0%
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SE              -150,000           0    -150,000     -96,325.00            .00     -53,675.00   64.2%*
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES                       -350           0        -350        -350.00            .00            .00  100.0%
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES                          -300           0        -300         -61.72            .00        -238.28   20.6%*
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS                          -800           0        -800        -540.00            .00        -260.00   67.5%*
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH F               -16,000           0     -16,000      -8,000.00            .00      -8,000.00   50.0%*
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE               -12,000           0     -12,000      -9,001.29            .00      -2,998.71   75.0%*
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARIN            -1,125,000           0  -1,125,000  -1,032,897.46            .00     -92,102.54   91.8%*
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV S                -2,000           0      -2,000      -3,555.70            .00       1,555.70  177.8%
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENER               -20,000           0     -20,000    -104,252.69            .00      84,252.69  521.3%
1111 43480  MARY SAFFORD WILDES                -18,000           0     -18,000     -12,500.00            .00      -5,500.00   69.4%*
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTME               -20,000           0     -20,000      -1,617.35            .00     -18,382.65    8.1%*
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENU               -10,000           0     -10,000     -87,089.41            .00      77,089.41  870.9%
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT                    -25,000           0     -25,000      -5,725.00            .00     -19,275.00   22.9%*
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/                  -655           0        -655        -675.24            .00          20.24  103.1%
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING                       -310,000           0    -310,000    -239,834.84            .00     -70,165.16   77.4%*
1111 43575  SUP APPRO FROM UNDES                     0    -460,000    -460,000            .00            .00    -460,000.00     .0%*
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTH               -35,000           0     -35,000     -35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARD                     0    -100,000    -100,000            .00            .00    -100,000.00     .0%*
1111 45007  INTEREST REVENUE                         0           0           0         -32.85            .00          32.85  100.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lLPZcy5l4v7YEVFKeCP0D3021BmrJVhcVJtdDRSLlsa9%2BRO37XdSXrkqzWYFun45
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2Fl4Oos9%2BlQSwFSIWuOB8JYqDmUmL8JiZ6l16lbitM%2FDwjyKHTnmgq4TLg3UB%2BFS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4oKQrNfeK9eoiN51LpxwOBHjkMorUM0qjLHoEgg7QibZa75oQWKe9UnO80SnUY4H
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GWQga%2BRinCihZV4tP0z2HxvI82iXCFbNy8xvYfHVZgbxkUKr50VV7wqnYyg0QVgI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y0ZD6abSiBv0cokSI9AHOJt2zRtwRUa6n01p2S8s8ApDVx4gz7o37HlTDirMJU4T
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTaWqfCpZGZvruE6bjvCGpJfaiPzrZjf5r%2FGlyF33Y9VAfNWv7qdchiblawx7OgX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=elrIjFWdzcd6lsQUEYEoIASQkhlwVfvszoTKJ%2FY2MPEg7keUCStNNtZoLrGrdtj3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2F4KEDxnO3qiSY4zRGBAGg%2FReArsvk42XRm5mGqMr9fcDmEYCQ9DqVe5Iq1%2B7kIm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OWvP6n3A5luUt8w9A2RngsuZRMxC5OIUW8OBp1M5YcaGKlhYM2ZdvJXGhNXVhSZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hk7V8BYgJMUMs6iKEBChzuSkXj1kpWGE8fCc6PxtWvpmtl365HtABNrTSSuc6mr6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0FfGaQOlULckJ748zrpkPDi7HbYWUkVEmWWbGxYULIKvDY5FE10Qg%2Bf4hw1spfXk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T0nuekB4qVNlwjGE%2FoiGqHblx%2B3w6K3NOjBZoTM8hFKOxZZ5NP0njeRi4N1Nnt8o
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CAgRETt%2BUzG0gX03%2F9X7FnhIZqt8%2BlgcYNAuVi5HxQFMhgHr2%2BOixvNWCIDcPwZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wr6MWrl4wdomNuExd5yHbb3Fro3mzi7n0uAZQoOOi0sHvRrqlnJHEXhFs5waFKvL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vs5S%2F%2BpLFfsYdsTOIncUipcWLutuJJRXbyyuEpqt7qc9gee88fCDDSBiobb%2B%2FDbe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=USDusZkcfiexflhJ9UhILQNRWyqeeSN3kgJEFTCi%2B3p6d3fPxADxzgxnxw06yeI3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JIaNdKM8FT%2BzBv%2FhMvEXQ%2FUnOPpzKbL1jtuxKEi6pyTi%2BStcJydvfLCTSuNmty%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qz%2FmFwKeSbhgZuKFgPtjzrgXFf5cTvEeV8eVhVc43s70D0WvAesMgz7TZ8S8pulZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvriB19D%2Bg%2FlwrjEyx0PWtFLvefPOwKVLIb7gE2FdZw1UT5witvPXc5ynYU9lQbU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69lV0ZRLoSowKxc0MVMYmHnsvsEmgo%2FSoezL1R%2BGKTkS%2B%2FSUTmTBa1mDuZl3MpAn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3uTyFvWaMMpKrMunHBH6PlJ784NOmfpDog%2FKowETZFoQkpETs1n9phIskb3CsmC1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bw6NJw95TU5bdgs00vonodqyKYWBNgIepYpbiqUcoSWVmU7jk2NBHuz6w4ARZMyS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VdimsFe2ItKJByRbtpVC1V2aM1qKLk6cnPk9ykp1ExjgwqXsJULH7lWDwSYWXyFT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BMUdwIycjjYLxRiWFlddvjtiZZUc9ByqT1BdOfXkgjzpTxFLGKIZpr8IL9TWVJoq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5QkQr4M6kzP8XlGyetEWXrz7oKRYF5j6obmxsfw29cmvFSQz%2FrqdTpq4d59U4WKf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KG%2F9ocCp%2BXXMJLqk5rE3HToO04XjOXEp1WvkLMj58w%2F8SoFaVfiV49kk%2BkqjlI7d
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yLtG1ha1y1fosPRn4FFhvKx%2F3fPsdczjl5gpaopqLIeKwVIrqN5whLd6eqRrzgYI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VdNz95n%2BUPQyjtUgvN1wGNziAM27o%2BG3ISq71lYTHYpAOyOzc9zE9g6rzHUBBeP8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S4y99mfBZJ6nTvlnS3Fmwo6yjmHbDNkHo1aw%2F%2BjgEixYafuyhzKVhR63TkTG4Bui
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aFuiH55lVsWmdTt2CL7ilvgMxutlO7ZtwHWHkuMOTB%2FnIHSFDYFTbvzgY8nugLNi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UiFuHETZX03rwEirl7hGQsAdTz48A5QJjtqv2OV0GvsYbVgKY2FZZbAkrp3%2BxoOn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ekIyNBcProhEBZrt8BLITeY3SENNj3LUqP8jljrZIuMVis8t%2FL5wbxGvxNnB%2Bn7V
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ls%2FAZupge45vJZptrAFr3%2BPJwqSXtvWv5F4YmREiBj3rleqirzw8thlD4h4aacfu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nPDNkjUkFG1C1MrEolmzTDHsxAfOxyGOo%2FwbdAFKn8Xt4yC536y%2FMFwu9U4yNpV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BrCoEROds%2BCVSJV0miEOasqynkWkuz1Rj8lDK4%2BOsPTNQRmCnGKGAhyq%2FIqsa%2B0q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b9AU7qMy4iFfnITH%2Br%2FjtiKCasTCg31EEjTg9UJ7dErB0Rveo6BDsTu09RPWcdux
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AypUJhynVxNbLMJ6ZYLQSO6W6%2FdmGkENlKITCodPy301HddBRI4rAQEzl7rdd%2BWJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7%2FwxcxqIFRQhuA1TPKklFN8%2FUA4M71SJ0sgdsLwzp0x48dc6A%2Bqf2b0xJMokeX%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nuOxmKGvmBG1ORoYF%2B5z%2Bsh76ZHB%2FfMRE0Gpbu4KhZKWj8zSxwVEJm2xtIEEm%2BXg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Mw05Qm1I2Do4c8sZU0eSyiiKg7juKdYfvhhCGD64Xcjuj7IH0ExPSVWPxpr0nis
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6HSUnIJENvRUrX%2BGLSwl8FGi8vofdZEenbLmi4NghEJ%2BH5kE2p0atj%2BAIol3f0j
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIBxu0T6z5IDXgG0MbbhaCZM%2BUTE2ybeFB0jRUAjqf0KOPpF25bIyrJJ7amp4I2%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=incUL%2BPEd0yilPhBjL51kp1cDPoP8x2IlNu0JSdlMdxSFVTIT0BYRUtskIZt%2FR0L
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Na%2B%2FISzU6JDzT0zFUIkcs%2BejXC7bsaxRu21%2BmmTtspfUFJFFVYLy6wRr0%2FpfpIBh


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND                         0           0           0     -22,789.00            .00      22,789.00  100.0%
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI               -55,000           0     -55,000     -59,000.00            .00       4,000.00  107.3%

     TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                    -16,681,394     -60,000 -16,741,394 -15,692,414.88            .00  -1,048,979.12   93.7%

     TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                         0   1,000,000   1,000,000  -1,728,437.45            .00   2,728,437.45 -172.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -16,681,394     -60,000 -16,741,394 -15,692,414.88            .00  -1,048,979.12
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   16,681,394   1,060,000  17,741,394  13,963,977.43            .00   3,777,416.57

                              GRAND TOTAL            0   1,000,000   1,000,000  -1,728,437.45            .00   2,728,437.45 -172.8%

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by ELIZABETH LALLEMAND **                                       

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=crdOB%2BhnfBmc46pBoPizHBhhGTn7VY6UocHNFwb%2BJSEf5o1SNb3grIIyEbcKx5ON
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQIihDCxHm4BKFWcUTsPoCR5rdYv%2FqenP1jKjsqX61mEI0ouZCmPBPQNSoSRUGjt


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

GL YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:10
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

                                                          REPORT OPTIONS                          

               Field #     Total  Page Break
  Sequence 1       1         Y        N
  Sequence 2       9         Y        N
  Sequence 3       0         N        N
  Sequence 4       0         N        N

  Report title: 
   GL YTD 03 31 23                         

  Includes accounts exceeding   0% of budget.
  Print totals only: N                          Year/Period: 2023/ 9
  Print Full or Short description: F            Print MTD Version: N
  Print full GL account: N
  Format type: 1                                Roll projects to object: N
  Double space: N                               Carry forward code: 1
  Suppress zero bal accts: Y
  Include requisition amount: N
  Print Revenues-Version headings: N
  Print revenue as credit: Y
  Print revenue budgets as zero: N
  Include Fund Balance: N
  Print journal detail: N
      From Yr/Per: 2022/ 1
         To Yr/Per: 2023/13
  Include budget entries: Y
  Incl encumb/liq entries: Y
  Sort by JE # or PO #: J
  Detail format option: 1
  Include additional JE comments: N
  Multiyear view: D
  Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N



TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

SEWER YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:12
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

6000 SEWER FUND                           

6000 SEWER FUND                           

6000 43220  PENALTY INTEREST                    -3,000           0      -3,000      -4,784.64            .00       1,784.64  159.5%
6000 43360  SPECIAL CONTRACT REV               -15,000           0     -15,000     -12,509.80            .00      -2,490.20   83.4%*
6000 45001  PNSY REVENUE                      -500,000           0    -500,000    -108,958.36            .00    -391,041.64   21.8%*
6000 45002  US NAVY HOUSING REV               -105,000           0    -105,000     -51,387.64            .00     -53,612.36   48.9%*
6000 45003  SEPTAGE REVENUE                   -150,000           0    -150,000     -94,377.92            .00     -55,622.08   62.9%*
6000 45004  TOWN OF ELIOT REVENU              -200,000           0    -200,000    -102,630.57            .00     -97,369.43   51.3%*
6000 45005  USERS QTRLY REVENUE             -1,500,000           0  -1,500,000  -1,198,925.44            .00    -301,074.56   79.9%*
6000 45006  EXPANSION ASSESSMENT              -125,000           0    -125,000     -94,963.36            .00     -30,036.64   76.0%*
6000 45007  SEWER INTEREST REVEN                -7,500           0      -7,500      -4,354.50            .00      -3,145.50   58.1%*
6000 45008  PERMITS & MISC REV                       0           0           0        -105.00            .00         105.00  100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER FUND                       -2,605,500           0  -2,605,500  -1,672,997.23            .00    -932,502.77   64.2%

602702 SEWER LINES                        

602702 64010  SEWER LINES LABOR                 19,962           0      19,962      19,548.78            .00         413.22   97.9%
602702 65480  LINES CONTRACT/PRO                26,000           0      26,000       5,311.35            .00      20,688.65   20.4%
602702 65691  LINE SUPPLIES                     14,000           0      14,000       4,635.71            .00       9,364.29   33.1%

     TOTAL SEWER LINES                          59,962           0      59,962      29,495.84            .00      30,466.16   49.2%

602709 PUMP STATIONS                      

602709 64010  PUMP STATION LABOR                63,767           0      63,767      49,088.12            .00      14,678.88   77.0%
602709 65015  PUMP STATION TELEP                   780           0         780         527.35            .00         252.65   67.6%
602709 65200  ELECTRICITY                       50,815           0      50,815      32,178.81            .00      18,636.19   63.3%
602709 65220  WATER                              1,420           0       1,420         462.44            .00         957.56   32.6%
602709 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                 2,000           0       2,000       1,930.27            .00          69.73   96.5%
602709 65467  PUMP STATION CONTR                45,000           0      45,000      27,063.28            .00      17,936.72   60.1%
602709 65930  PUMP STATION ALARM                 6,700           0       6,700       5,093.00            .00       1,607.00   76.0%
602709 66300  PUMP STATION SUPPL                 6,000           0       6,000       3,815.38            .00       2,184.62   63.6%
602709 66320  PUMP STATION PARTS                22,000           0      22,000      15,902.05            .00       6,097.95   72.3%

     TOTAL PUMP STATIONS                       198,482           0     198,482     136,060.70            .00      62,421.30   68.6%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YXCGFHY3HX3q1bpw3WWakuBFGVUSLvby9o0vR6CCR5nwKiIcxeUepJr1%2FtIZ9EYV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uh2HPVqO9PRxZpfkn0AO4C37ODbEa87T6k1g76TlXT72bjfZMK%2B%2BRkZlMF9T0lxI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qMMoJ7SHbZ3My2Kes%2Bbw4mqpI611GKJAf0J8HVpOozWoG9GbSt2AXCUCWgIcO0GC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzrkymP1G1y%2BngglzN0XaJ00zMh9Uka%2BVmKT2p28Vqj1yLuuKKWFAW72ctN0KvQo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RoFUgXFP4ilqrFWqfJtOlt9QDdQJwdaoDL2O3pveGa88pFyniRPHokI9psBUWC%2B2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jngZDl%2FTAPmrY71FYNqdV1%2FGLvH11bZnLtJV0JFW4k325hZdGwHtuR%2F7sdRtrv6y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WzAuykzvF8N%2BUzB8CC7kLP2PYsfO4ATjFEPqj86VO7z2TJ%2BTdiExxZbFcfflxWRj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f7HMuOTbORscI9j3BwPw7sxB3G%2BwCUuF5bC7nBhIqaaaBIk4z9ggBiGKQd4QIFgD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRI1tZpG2C%2F7z1yFnh38iL2fAeA66GMdHAOMyaxuyrwI7S%2FxyBfHINLazyhk0M5q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3UADELMoncHWOPJ1zKmxTtWU6AEqVmN7jRz2F%2FATJHHGxSeeLVdUNgbg5CPcOYiD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YxX4r0Jpex82IMbzpNWKxYYYoec3jfl7NITpmbKJHVGP62kDOfSULqvs89Bu4X4p
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJpV4yDP7bBVGE6wmoa6GcKIjjd4Y%2F2AOfN7CWeExjn7fzOuedaVff0HyMypF9B6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Gq4AwIfRJm%2BBjBzba0odoUrEgzyualdk9t84dU%2FItNUPS8XaUAsfURKjGoBSmqj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HptknDt%2FD8JbwGFPkA5A%2BoHOJG93LqjdGGfwe7mqY%2FU4LDaYdgc2eEdUjZSxa2ei
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMyzlnkXB2hHbqpw%2BnjDkSyrhRcvX%2FT72fDTLCRvVQMGPplXyYZtrkphH%2FzKTcQS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qR%2FzsKlASF%2FZ183DDG12PxWeFV02VfDFUaiKPAYnsOJ4SbLMCT2CGH7%2F6pfet6UX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FB8y3zfloQsDdnPYJwLZPmolxr2rFpREXjRC4NNZ8XQW3m7shzaXzAmxS9cKRyDf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2E%2B5eesureG11XOyO0c6vYMWGUs%2B2RzMkHHL4lJfCzzemJfZtG9DlqsAQAKCi2D
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ETZefMH8BBz9I%2B11J2KAmwqCtMsFgkkeclm0je0CFjsBX2mc9VOQkBMauEOjwLg%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c5nPihzv7BPyBkhrE71vVgYvqJ6rdTN6j%2FOiFM3WX7TpvOzjUJCFMqf44wexi1j8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taWVWfYgs%2FMOQanrQacVJTsJHTrza0RYfA%2FPAWZHw2gca0OBF4JKDbBcWqdPZ6o5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=irVBsJKv%2BoH%2FPKKymanMOPBMyXO3DWG%2B%2F6q2uBnntgLLSqsTQt6cFdMxiXZOPKzN


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

SEWER YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:12
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

602715 PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)            

602715 64010  PUMP STATION # 6LA                24,691           0      24,691      11,484.30            .00      13,206.70   46.5%
602715 65200  PUMP STATION # 6 E                15,000           0      15,000       6,700.11            .00       8,299.89   44.7%
602715 65220  PUMP STATION # 6 W                 1,100           0       1,100         529.00            .00         571.00   48.1%
602715 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                   400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
602715 65480  PUMP STATION # 6 C                10,000           0      10,000       4,672.58            .00       5,327.42   46.7%
602715 65930  PUMP STATION # 6 A                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
602715 66300  PUMP STATION # 6 S                 1,000           0       1,000         451.68            .00         548.32   45.2%
602715 66320  PUMP STATION # 6 P                 6,000           0       6,000       3,283.19            .00       2,716.81   54.7%

     TOTAL PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)              58,491           0      58,491      27,120.86            .00      31,370.14   46.4%

602716 PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)           

602716 64010  PUMP STATION # 7 L                22,846           0      22,846      16,752.30            .00       6,093.70   73.3%
602716 65200  PUMP STATION # 7 E                 5,090           0       5,090       3,651.97            .00       1,438.03   71.7%
602716 65220  PUMP STATION # 7 W                   240           0         240         176.91            .00          63.09   73.7%
602716 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
602716 65480  PUMP STATION # 7 C                10,000           0      10,000         371.16            .00       9,628.84    3.7%
602716 65930  PUMP STATION # 7 A                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
602716 66300  PUMP STATION # 7 S                   200           0         200         126.87            .00          73.13   63.4%
602716 66320  PUMP STATION # 7 P                 2,500           0       2,500       1,454.71            .00       1,045.29   58.2%

     TOTAL PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)             41,376           0      41,376      22,533.92            .00      18,842.08   54.5%

602750 TREATMENT PLANT                    

602750 64010  TREATMENT PLANT LA               159,465           0     159,465     114,196.07            .00      45,268.93   71.6%
602750 64019  PLANT MAINT LABOR                 61,591           0      61,591      47,302.42            .00      14,288.58   76.8%
602750 64030  OVERTIME                          40,000           0      40,000      22,971.22            .00      17,028.78   57.4%
602750 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE                35,937           0      35,937      28,696.93            .00       7,240.07   79.9%
602750 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR                26,953           0      26,953      20,655.27            .00       6,297.73   76.6%
602750 65015  CELLULAR PHONE                         0           0           0          94.18            .00         -94.18  100.0%*
602750 65020  TREATMENT PLANT TE                 4,400           0       4,400       2,311.48            .00       2,088.52   52.5%
602750 65040  TREATMENT PLANT ED                 5,000           0       5,000       3,598.29            .00       1,401.71   72.0%
602750 65200  TREATMENT PLANT EL               110,000           0     110,000      62,768.32            .00      47,231.68   57.1%
602750 65220  TREATMENT PLANT WA                 5,000           0       5,000       2,143.59            .00       2,856.41   42.9%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6yVdxfuDcdGlJ9wjVIIFaNm3EiEORo%2Bza1w3gudo%2BzgH8ajfAR2gt3ggUGNuXB1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AjV2qW34zgQw9r%2FtEU5JpCpW2h8aXGz2633l7U%2BIVNnhR6uVMsid1JCK%2BxTQkyGd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6utgglINPocmMJYOBL6lQkRzGzUXjf%2FQu%2BFb3A8JJxlxfoFKlcTOU3%2FxRTKFIW01
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=96hmq3d86T6LRBaCaE3Ht42rDg5376O2J29ujncE4dJ1t%2BrhuKgZ4mrHCqsZ%2Fd3V
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMwO62w%2FbkOWJwQ3xXbCF8RYze6CPJsugUpUVC%2F2EMhoANDPVifGz1n%2FoQNNNFC%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRY%2Fjk7DI0TGXlB778TfOGDVfeZr4JX7TEHg0F3e3uxyCCnNjRw6DE%2BCEPs%2Bz7GX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MyZ5hG05yCQhePaREIr9RZQCuWQK6npCzm0gkFSrcyc8Dir7PjtVPrw7tLWqcZwV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1QF7lgJtxeVCsXiUDZhO1fUzpI8%2B8hMoMs3hXEWQv81tRwQvz1bS3s4%2FT75SAvC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tO08XVvum107agVlkKNGgcninYLSj0xTPrR29TxfsTeIFgpHyVDZTNRaBTWqzg8C
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U3QiIgGAXanRdV%2BR7UwtIu%2BytWaDPnPz0QJSXvtVPSBMT756WRWPoUa8A25EW65n
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMs2IpMwmxqia6F%2Bf1G7BSA7%2BHFWwzQpTrCEYO9gnu8IGwgU02HfR13VfQ4FQXzV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BjJhbV6XY5ssEminUThBLr%2Bz1Qrb4SdYDoq8%2BCurg8kbjYjF6%2FsrCvSbzPsbkZZd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U7zPXGHn%2FNQdiH1qYQ24wmkeBJ4Fw7Z8p1tSXPZjeWtnFpHdZFzSzOPCaN3dGW%2FK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55H%2FaV0j0O43LpBK%2B5arbi8QSxqeYoE4oNihw0dUC4bS4t3JQPdS0S3U3o7twBJj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PUG0LpUVURFMMayHjPhktnxtWwIB%2FpSaiXalEkFlXKf6LYQBGSyMXu35aqVpwtYt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u3YRMe6PdSomFVUwq25WtsUYbxSBkHs0U%2BkN%2F4YcJh7aJ1qwX%2BMFbUQZ5IoSilhe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1JaWiY0v5jTDfXYFYZ0byQQJTdY2eP5%2FqYZVzaPdlOi2RGYVmPbKDAH3LX3HoRYj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Afd0AzFS%2Bm8AUEyyUr9Vb%2Fev1Ku2iXZX0SgWBugU7h3CAEyYXE4G01f%2FhT%2Ffd8Iu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHf1SVFasHJm4i%2BDyGlSOpBFwvyoyzfn7BB%2FpCxfI7Eplp9fdaVZWdBOyHl%2ByIl%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHo8jRVGjC2d7bpdlXh6mfCoBefFMv%2Fi49WOPFhQV5r%2FCjVl6O9a%2FoUo4vtkrwBZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6HAuQi3cUbQPLf2OAG8l6hLsIqIhXJufpbsWOqTbVv6H5iEx5qkDZixH6OkcJDxz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zM8qiDYB7YKEmpQqfMyKjtJyalsX2tNxisdm%2FxtfmiPL28ZbwszZoY8OmdS%2F8y%2Fl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HRoZ5ZU3EnyjWHoDY17CwuztLb1k%2F6su01oP6KAJNNneaV0nvXyJz6Q8xLbSdPRo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zn74weuWSPM9I8y9WXVwwsMVaRD9G%2BdkzhKMA%2FjpRHxv78XfFIoFfZuQjFOev5pg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hulVsf4nXodrEyngfufEsmKIbxOEy57MQR34bSJx40U0sheXt85mhR%2BtcbZ3fLZH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QPLTKuDp9Jl9NO7jGXSHEAK9ENlVqTjMyWWpEm4g4NhBvtoTPjK%2B9VA8%2BbW5WJEH


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

SEWER YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:12
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

602750 65230  TREATMENT PLANT FU                16,000           0      16,000       7,981.42            .00       8,018.58   49.9%
602750 65310  TREATMENT PLANT MO                45,000           0      45,000      17,826.16            .00      27,173.84   39.6%
602750 65316  TREATMENT PLANT GE                 2,400           0       2,400         217.83            .00       2,182.17    9.1%
602750 65410  TREATMENT PLANT CO                16,000           0      16,000       6,384.00            .00       9,616.00   39.9%
602750 65480  TREATMENT PLANT OT                70,000           0      70,000      47,775.69            .00      22,224.31   68.3%
602750 65500  TREATMENT PLANT BL                 5,000           0       5,000       1,087.37            .00       3,912.63   21.7%
602750 65930  ALARMS                             2,000           0       2,000         350.10            .00       1,649.90   17.5%
602750 65955  TREATMENT PLANT SL               230,000           0     230,000     138,898.61            .00      91,101.39   60.4%
602750 66010  TREATMENT PLANT OF                 5,000           0       5,000       2,902.92            .00       2,097.08   58.1%
602750 66300  TREATMENT PLANT SU                32,000           0      32,000       9,427.23            .00      22,572.77   29.5%
602750 66340  LABORATORY CHEMICA                18,000           0      18,000       5,134.67            .00      12,865.33   28.5%
602750 66400  TREATMENT PLANT RE                 5,000           0       5,000       1,408.23            .00       3,591.77   28.2%
602750 66410  TREATMENT PLANT RE                28,000           0      28,000       5,433.16            .00      22,566.84   19.4%
602750 66420  TREATMENT PLANT TO                28,000           0      28,000       8,767.33            .00      19,232.67   31.3%
602750 66450  TREATMENT PLANT CH               125,000           0     125,000      95,746.18            .00      29,253.82   76.6%
602750 66520  TREATMENT PLANT SA                14,000           0      14,000       7,614.95            .00       6,385.05   54.4%

     TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT                   1,089,746           0   1,089,746     661,693.62            .00     428,052.38   60.7%

602760 SEWER GENERAL OPERATING            

602760 64011  TOWN MANAGER SALAR                38,400           0      38,400      29,150.31            .00       9,249.69   75.9%
602760 64012  SUPERINTENDENT SAL               107,896           0     107,896      79,279.86            .00      28,616.14   73.5%
602760 64013  OFFICE CLERK SALAR                52,922           0      52,922      17,656.71            .00      35,265.29   33.4%
602760 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE                16,404           0      16,404       9,583.10            .00       6,820.90   58.4%
602760 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR                 2,241           0       2,241       1,691.04            .00         549.96   75.5%
602760 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR                15,003           0      15,003       8,957.03            .00       6,045.97   59.7%
602760 64070  WORKERS COMPENSATI                11,813           0      11,813       7,329.52            .00       4,483.48   62.0%
602760 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU               125,977           0     125,977     133,190.80            .00      -7,213.80  105.7%*
602760 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE                   1,500           0       1,500       2,047.70            .00        -547.70  136.5%*
602760 64092  DISABLILTY INSURAN                11,813           0      11,813            .00            .00      11,813.00     .0%
602760 65101  MMA RISK POOL                     33,565           0      33,565      31,458.15            .00       2,106.85   93.7%
602760 65350  INDIRECT COSTS                    25,000           0      25,000       5,725.00            .00      19,275.00   22.9%
602760 65430  AUDIT SERVICES                     3,900           0       3,900       1,650.00            .00       2,250.00   42.3%
602760 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS                    500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
602760 68060  SEWER BOND INTERES               126,756           0     126,756     126,305.62            .00         450.38   99.6%
602760 68062  SEWER BOND PRINCIP               636,982           0     636,982     637,432.01            .00        -450.01  100.1%*

     TOTAL SEWER GENERAL OPERATING           1,210,672           0   1,210,672   1,091,456.85            .00     119,215.15   90.2%

603000 CAPITAL RESERVE SEWER              

603000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0      13,684.17            .00     -13,684.17  100.0%*

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FTo2PqtI1dE6Q0O4mtKhtzSWeSOZcpenJEuAIYIZ6SeS4qTuDpUQBVULk7c3By3e
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VKAe1cyHI1zMkr02N%2BXWnpdO5JJaQIBVjeY6vxF3bEtSbVwVsxnZYqnArUzT8tCD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bYvdlnwsjKxMGAgS0EPz9HkEjnPXjQ2iykVrgF4Fsvmyr35c0o6teLkKrhOTyBYi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bYQ8aQItrFTTgVg8wcB23FgEh1isK2iAO2WCSUosUWPewUZpYYsfTrj8cnO7Wgi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wgZN%2BaIqbHHeK1Uv1sKRilDD%2FuWAyhK%2FUzPEAcSUW241ZJAAxrWjl6%2BonfJEDC0b
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5XymrRdpacgkV6Uad0Oj3Hcki%2Bg9d1xah5EUnA%2FVZCDQHkJ7ViyLDbk%2BlpD4ZRZb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFOXLaJJqq12Q3znLlD6kJ24YlLFN%2BEwlOhZ%2BnU88epw9DyxaeMAKXBpBlUYQQdI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARRYfASs19NRi2pkhtQJW%2BxKgGQ0%2BvAb4Fyi25qXu0jl9U0bsQoGAukvej%2BFL%2BPV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xLJHWHSnO7s1MhPTFpwy2Gfipwtal42oNkNnzSEV3mnbg8UtMTv9rsmm8XqjLnZe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GhKyFtBwUelbLZ5GPl%2FARTspfCia9QQEgHF1QZ6qJSpC0815TJaV4DXd7jQur6Ul
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PhF%2BhptLb8wlTu2NEoQhEpjH8vTcApEc0CzKJm9GUVXz2VvfI976q1AGH5nO1vYS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d77VMEDNSsJ8FR1ObTKLoTrIn%2B7n0dZLWGkKBeXfDPoLRrYQpQJygECqCRZRD4PG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LwbEnGUHl0KlM2GGqxGNQm%2F45niCHgzkJbs8FpItraG3X11EYuD1GQhCdJmdV255
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WbE9x3av0PorojtUM025m23JdbjvGehO%2FIVb7FdP3fo3uNWO%2FEgo9RoUy0Pu7cNd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2FEJj7LiMbAP3K8GSGrULbIPktV4CEwAJ7cX1tbK9t8YmZoZ6mfkraQBLmuFfpCq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qD8Mjiyw%2FY7B9Xp%2FvfBJdryFS3EERGa9Wd%2F8zptgf8Dx2023BKHst%2FdV4d9NjY4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B3jEK33xH3EFSEpcFnDfd59m4B50i7Oky8jhiNxXYLwBXOBOSHbpQBwd9b5UZoTk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yaWFzFZ5SPvETg%2FAJHX8ccU56oefnBWah9ePFKr4rkMbxsL4DqRiHzApaatLP6r
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JyfHeXsD%2FiXNXo%2FRV9LnI6lV%2Bf9xO3ZzEE8nkVYIZk8QR%2FYN65uQPFXYJRPjApHZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R7FSGfuf5ZV8nn6frc5VrPOEgDhPKABkFPWLMKH%2BGzc2O1nw3N76a9qo0khItMwE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ge6a3blAjEO31mGJXL5GnQs9MwunHTak8Q5gxlOP3yAp%2F23MEXhm2%2BV2qhadygTY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E9W1hsGCZv897CjcizBwSYzTu7GtARF6qjRgIJM0jStk%2FLnR7WxY2YskvEcNyyir
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2gw%2FWra5PxD9ESxh3WItDJHheLy2HdIbmIf%2BjOXIougPwI%2FEymvF4TQV7xAX1Wt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s08FXMIIfBPS53RJYkKGdJ%2F%2FJFtGeVY0P4ub3LQ8eZHMb4%2FMaP%2B1InPyjbDG65C4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CjkMGsWG4nlLxZw8MVWOF98sohUS8Rzuszn4n6ZOuuhv%2BRndc7Lkh8eqhZhLS2un
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11KR8dU37Z1gVf%2F0zqHoU1izV8Usq9XEhwlH941zgrkA6NwCneXYaahSnXsVaWdg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2iL0Frp2I62IqK4k9%2B49DxfuG2DabcQc72LOQnS%2FmSD3V%2F1ttnLCkf8pOAOwiAVA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SU4uh1HCvAlMO1BWZmkPwhOKrU4oBVKdgR9Pd3WXoG4TBATOeEuNMIXi%2FKqmMNqm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8suG%2F15ZlNh9o%2F9psV2lfFIu1hYz%2BwFCYlZHrWpz94OREeHOxanXQxOAc3b%2FBGNC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aU0EIRk4QhjhDjsa4pghj4UJZxmefuqT3hDjruvL4379eFulBApvdZBTY1RpDl5D
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJj0JbkOjPzOAEClULKExrQn17s%2FuylVsyVpEUjY36HP6eyqR7Fk1tUMXXwDqZaO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z3o1BwclPV%2FNt6trYozkF07vEau8vjv7z4g73SO%2BnfkLIsoHo2NyCWSQ1wMlDBVd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aFXzpa%2BNTPgmd5qhaPYCAlwZOSKf8sepwV2T%2BEmzj0qwsGqzQCLCalDeFCZ2s29B


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

SEWER YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:12
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 09

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE SEWER                     0           0           0      13,684.17            .00     -13,684.17  100.0%

605000 ENTRANCE FEE SEWER                 

605000 43600  REVENUE                                0           0           0      -3,000.00            .00       3,000.00  100.0%
605000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0      20,526.75            .00     -20,526.75  100.0%*

     TOTAL ENTRANCE FEE SEWER                        0           0           0      17,526.75            .00     -17,526.75  100.0%

606000 IMPACT FEE SEWER                   

606000 43600  REVENUE                                0           0           0     -50,400.00            .00      50,400.00  100.0%
606000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0     257,695.79            .00    -257,695.79  100.0%*

     TOTAL IMPACT FEE SEWER                          0           0           0     207,295.79            .00    -207,295.79  100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER FUND                           53,229           0      53,229     533,871.27            .00    -480,642.27 1003.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,605,500           0  -2,605,500  -1,726,397.23            .00    -879,102.77
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,658,729           0   2,658,729   2,260,268.50            .00     398,460.50

                              GRAND TOTAL       53,229           0      53,229     533,871.27            .00    -480,642.27 1003.0%

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by ELIZABETH LALLEMAND **                                       

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xY51IciLS%2BiPtZjYpKePPnqya4urRwe2XWpeQOf8cOjWiCJdUN78fSX1UKlAbnaf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JwLw%2Fb0kcmZiicZEyrmQQn%2FyVBuDJMHuc3%2Bti1tjZ0gYmdTsAT6n9hOD6aoqwIMR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8eZxQbwZuOcwetfztk1Q7CtyVjXFqNcESZnLd07wJflJzX5LJLMsZLAdCBUYyxCO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rF4i7b28uqrv%2BahHWUwb6m80n6%2FBWqudhM4dxP0flDv2xax8Rq2f6JpGCVVfJiuT


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

SEWER YTD 03 31 23

Report generated: 04/10/2023 10:12
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

                                                          REPORT OPTIONS                          

               Field #     Total  Page Break
  Sequence 1       1         Y        N
  Sequence 2       9         Y        N
  Sequence 3       0         N        N
  Sequence 4       0         N        N

  Report title: 
   SEWER YTD 03 31 23                      

  Includes accounts exceeding   0% of budget.
  Print totals only: N                          Year/Period: 2023/ 9
  Print Full or Short description: F            Print MTD Version: N
  Print full GL account: N
  Format type: 1                                Roll projects to object: N
  Double space: N                               Carry forward code: 1
  Suppress zero bal accts: Y
  Include requisition amount: N
  Print Revenues-Version headings: N
  Print revenue as credit: Y
  Print revenue budgets as zero: N
  Include Fund Balance: N
  Print journal detail: N
      From Yr/Per: 2022/ 1
         To Yr/Per: 2023/13
  Include budget entries: Y
  Incl encumb/liq entries: Y
  Sort by JE # or PO #: J
  Detail format option: 1
  Include additional JE comments: N
  Multiyear view: D
  Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2023

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

Through: April 19, 2023

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2022 7/1/2022 FY23 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

Special Revenues (Grants, Designated Accounts, etc)  

SR 2005 Senior Tax Credit Program 4,000.00                      4,000.00                         

SR 2006 FEMA Reimbursement 37,277.60                    37,277.60                       

SR 2012 Fire Hazmat Spill Recovery Fees 11,226.60                    (4,070.80)                      7,155.80                         

SR 2014 Police Grants (6,512.64)                     (6,148.95)                      6,367.24                        (6,294.35)                        

SR 2022 Compensated Absences 289,739.36                  (33,619.43)                    256,119.93                     

SR 2028 Ballot Machines 6,078.00                      6,078.00                         

SR 2038 Kittery Block Party 13,214.97                    (19,273.00)                    27,925.00                      21,866.97                       

SR 2055 ASA Applicant Code NEW 1,414.20                      (47,501.82)                    34,404.14                      (11,683.48)                      

SR 2056 Concerts in the Park 1,646.91                      (1,500.00)                      146.91                            

SR 2059 Conservation Comm 567.90                         567.90                            

SR 2060 Wetlands Mitigation 16,703.00                    16,703.00                       

SR 2063 Kittery Community Center (KCC) Donations 9,547.92                      (5,470.00)                      4,774.00                        8,851.92                         

SR 2066 Police Forfeiture 2,292.25                      (3,580.00)                      1,267.27                        (20.48)                             

SR 2068 Fort Foster Bench Donations 10,985.80                    10,985.80                       

SR 2071 D.A.R.E 216.03                         216.03                            

SR 2074-67503 TIF District #3 120,308.75                  25,000.00       (31,723.04)                    113,585.71                     

SR 2081 Channel 22 (PEG) Capital Funding 226,178.42                  (35,000.00)      (56,992.40)                    74,879.95                      209,065.97                     

SR 2082 KCC Playgrounds 64,718.36                    64,718.36                       

SR 2083 One-time Grants 39,187.67                    39,187.67                       

SR 2086 Spruce Creek Grants 2,351.78                      (8,322.30)                      (5,970.52)                        

SR 2094 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 2 350,536.12                  (302,666.34)                  47,869.78                       

SR 2301 Billable Police Details 20,879.19                    (131,883.68)                  162,660.00                    51,655.51                       

SR 2303 Grant Supported Police Details (21,512.37)                   (4,818.64)                      18,229.28                      (8,101.73)                        

SR 2087 Joint Land Use OEA PH1 (451.15)                        451.15            -                                -                                 -                                  

SR 2904 Legion Pond Invasive (8,080.00)                     (4,450.00)                      20,261.00                      7,731.00                         

SR 4001-67500/43600 State Aid to Roads General 851,376.86                  453,625.22                    1,305,002.08                  

SR 4001-67502/43602 Whipple Road Improvements 243,537.81                  (1,168,270.55)               (924,732.74)                    

SR 4001-67503/43603 Memorial Circle Improvements 5,551.66                      5,551.66                         

SR 4001-67508/43608 Walker/Wentworth 300,305.40                  300,305.40                     

SR 4124 Tax Acquired Properties (44,977.84)                   45,177.84       (200.00)                         -                                  

SR 4126 KCC Visual Arts Com 4,421.00                      (629.10)                         820.00                           4,611.90                         

SR 4127 Reserve for Abatement Litigation 264,712.00                  264,712.00                     

SR 4128 Climate Action Plan 65,000.00                    65,000.00                       

SR 4030 Public Safety Impact Fees 357,956.16                  (174,963.87)                  51,065.00                      234,057.29                     

SR 5023 Library Donations 13,690.75                    (11,360.00)                    5,606.66                        7,937.41                         

SR 5500 MMA Grants 285.26                         285.26                            

SR 5501 Mass Transit Reserve Fund 50,000.00                    (32,500.00)                    17,500.00                       

SR 5502 Keep Maine Healthy Grant 866.89                         866.89                            



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2023

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

Through: April 19, 2023

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2022 7/1/2022 FY23 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

SR 5504 ARPA 604,326.02                  (163,222.53)                  441,103.49                     

SR 5505 PREPA Grant (5,390.00)                     (2,479.38)                      9,920.00                        2,050.62                         

SR 5506 Affordable Housing 150,000.00                  150,000.00                     

SR 5507 PFAS Support (23,901.86)                   (17,309.13)                    (41,210.99)                      

SR 5508 375th Celebration 5,944.00                      (23,114.33)                    24,177.65                      7,007.32                         

SR 5024 COVID-19 Vaccine Clinics 15,156.91                    15,156.91                       

SR 5511 Bike/Ped Master Plan 100,000.00                  100,000.00                     

SR 5509 Real Estate Transactions 558,513.35                  1,139,620.16                 1,698,133.51                  

Total Special Revenue 4,709,889.04               -                         35,628.99       (2,256,069.29)               2,035,602.57                 4,525,051.31                  

CIP Programs

CP 2057 Open space -                               -                         25,000.00       -                                -                                 25,000.00                       

CP 2903 Invasives Fort Foster 17,002.00                    37,000.00              (31,421.00)                    22,581.00                       

CP 4002 Right of Way Reserve 149,468.22                  600,000.00           (597,244.64)                  65,473.50                      217,697.08                     

CP 4011 KCC Vehicle Reserve 23,049.66                    -                         23,049.66                       

CP 4012 Public Works Vehicles/Equipment 188,409.62                  340,000.00           (537,722.67)                  18,801.00                      9,487.95                         

CP 4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve 591.14                         -                         460,000.00     (460,591.14)                  -                                  

CP 4017 GIS/MS4 Compliance 13,781.04                    40,000.00              (13,590.26)                    40,190.78                       

CP 4018 KPA Boat Reserve 8,706.38                      -                         (381.70)                         8,324.68                         

CP 4019 KCC Equipment Reserve 22,992.82                    30,000.00              (13,913.87)                    39,078.95                       

CP 4020 Municipal Technology Reserve 134,956.23                  70,000.00              (58,012.77)                    146,943.46                     

CP 4022 Police Vehicle/Equipment 95,947.62                    140,000.00           (126,847.85)                  109,099.77                     

CP 4026 Records Preservation 3,510.13                      12,000.00              15,510.13                       

CP 4027 Municipal Facility Reserve 224,722.23                  50,000.00              (14,452.40)                    260,269.83                     

CP 4043 Parks Building & Grounds 22,866.85                    20,000.00              (7,532.01)                      35,334.84                       

CP 4051 KCC Facility Reserve 24,106.98                    25,000.00              49,106.98                       

CP 4055 KPA Equpiment Reserve 45,481.72                    3,500.00                (48,613.96)                    367.76                            

CP 4056 Fire Dept Equipment Reserve 211,793.62                  60,400.00              272,193.62                     

CP 4100 Fire Dept Facility Reserve 37,318.84                    -                         37,318.84                       

CP 4110 PW Sign Shed 20.00                           -                         20.00                              

CP 4116 KPA Facility Reserve 8,622.98                      8,500.00                17,122.98                       

CP 4060 Rice Rehab/Expansion 701,961.03                  -                         (647,894.25)                  1,386.93                        55,453.71                       

CP 4123 LED Streetlight Conversion 36,639.08                    75,000.00              111,639.08                     

CP 4129 Police Equipment Reserve 10,000.00                    10,000.00              (18,000.00)                    2,000.00                         

CP 5512 Roadside Landscaping -                               -                         55,000.00       (10,485.45)                    44,514.55                       

CP 5510 Memorial Field Assessment -                               30,000.00              30,000.00                       

Total Capital Projects 1,981,948.19               1,551,400.00        540,000.00     (2,586,703.97)               85,661.43                      1,572,305.65                  

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATIONS 6,691,837.23               1,551,400.00        575,628.99     (4,842,773.26)               2,121,264.00                 6,097,356.96                  



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2023

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

Through: April 19, 2023

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2022 7/1/2022 FY23 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

Permanent Funds (Scholarship Funds/Trust Funds) -                         

PF 5001 Connie Samuels Beautification Fund 58,600.93                    58,600.93                       

PF 5002 Public Health 26,378.88                    26,378.88                       

PF 5003 York Hospital Scholarship 32,401.40                    (20,450.00)                    20,000.00                      31,951.40                       

PF 5005 Lester Raynes Fund 8,462.26                      8,462.26                         

PF 5007 Thresher Memorial Fund 5,569.42                      (515.00)                         5,054.42                         

PF 5008 Mary Safford Wildes Trust 632,825.15                  632,825.15                     

PF 5009 George Smart Santa Fund 5,403.84                      5,403.84                         

PF 5010 Kittery Education Scholarship Fund-Recycling 11,684.23                    10,741.15                      22,425.38                       

PF 5021 Cemetery 0.35                             0.35                                

Total Permanent Funds 781,326.46                  -                         -                  (20,965.00)                    30,741.15                      791,102.61                     

Enterprise Fund (Sewer) -                         

ER 606000 Entrance Fees 977,247.89                  (292,363.64)                  53,400.00                      738,284.25                     

ER 605000 Impact Fees 542,771.88                  (38,629.75)                    3,000.00                        507,142.13                     

ER 2902 Sewer Safety Grants 26.64                           26.64                              

ECP 604000 Vehicle Reserve 45,722.80                    45,722.80                       

ECP 603000 Capital Reserve 246,781.59                  (13,684.17)                    233,097.42                     

Total Enterprise Funds 1,812,550.80               -                         -                  (344,677.56)                  56,400.00                      1,524,273.24                  

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 9,285,714.49               1,551,400.00        575,628.99     (5,208,415.82)               2,208,405.15                 8,412,732.81                  



KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 1 
March 13, 2023 2 

6:00PM 3 
 4 

      5 
1. Call to Order 6 

Chair Spiller called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM 7 

2. Introductory 8 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 9 

4. Roll Call   10 

Councilors present: Councilor Bragg, Councilor Clark, Councilor Stevens, Vice Chair McGuire, 11 
Chair Spiller. 12 

Councilors absent: Councilor Hamm (Military Leave) and Councilor Dow (Sick) 13 

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 14 

Chair Spiller moves to add item 13. i. The Kittery Town Council moves to send a letter of 15 
support to Senator Collins supporting the full FY24 appropriation of the partnership Wild and 16 
Scenic Rivers program which will include $301,00.00 for the newly designated York River. 17 

Chair Spiller casts one vote to accept the agenda as amended. 18 

6. Town Manager’s Report  19 

Town Manager reported on the Kittery Citizen, Volunteer and Business of the Year, Books and 20 
Big Ideas-Community Book Club, Notary Public Service Available at Town Hall and Sludge 21 
Disposal. 22 

Upcoming Events: 23 
236/Dennett Road Hydrologic Watershed Study Public Input Session – March 22 24 
Native American Storytelling – March 22 25 
Freebie Barn Community Swap – March 26 26 
Youth Ad Hoc Com Applications Due – March 31 27 
Easter Egg Hunt – April 1 28 
York River Partnership Stewardship Committee Applications Due – April 14 29 
Mooring Renewal Deadline – April 15 30 
 31 
Vice Chair Spiller asked if it was unintended consequences of the two legislatures happening 32 
at the same time in regards to the sludge issue. 33 



Town Manager responded. 34 
 35 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes -None  36 

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board. - None 37 

9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town 38 
consultants or requested offices.  39 

a. (030123-01) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept the presentation of the 40 
FY22 Audit.  41 

Christina Howe from RHR Smith Company gave a presentation on the audit. 42 

Councilor Stevens asked what Intergovernmental revenue was and why the audit is still in draft 43 
form. 44 
Christina Howe responded. 45 
 46 
Town Manager asked if they were still waiting on the single audit from the school. 47 
Christian Howe responded. 48 
 49 
 50 

b. (030123-02) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a presentation on the Main 51 
Spring project. 52 

Emily Flinkstrom, director of Fair Tide, and Megan Shapiro Ross, Director of Footprints, gave a 53 
presentation on the Main Spring Project. 54 

Chair Spiller stated that Council is very excited about the project. 55 

Councilor Stevens asked for more information on the housing and if there is any partnerships 56 
with anyone in regards to mental health. 57 
Emily Flinkstrom responded. 58 
 59 
Councilor Stevens also asked what Council as a whole can do to support the cause. 60 
Emily Flinkstrom responded. 61 
 62 
Councilor Bragg asked about the flex office space and if they had considered having the 63 
Veterans Administration come in and speak to veterans in need. 64 
Emily Flinkstrom responded. 65 
 66 
 67 
10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 68 

11. DISCUSSION 69 
a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  70 



 71 
Chair Spiller read an email from Suzanne Johnson in regards to tree removal in Emery Field 72 
Park. 73 
 74 
Chair Spiller read an email from Brian Early in regards to fires at Seapoint Beach. 75 
 76 

b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 77 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 78 

Chair Spiller responded to Suzanne Johnson’s email. 79 

Chair Spiller responded to Brian Early’s email. 80 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  81 

13. NEW BUSINESS 82 

a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 83 

i. (030123-03) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a donation in the 84 
amount of $4,005.19 from NH Charitable Foundation to be deposited into the 85 
George Smart Santa Fund account. 86 

Moved to accept by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Bragg. 87 
Motion passes 5-0-0 88 
 89 

b. (030123-04) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from the Kittery 90 
Rotary After Hours Club to place signage around Town from April 20th to May 7th for 91 
a Cinco De Mayo dinner. 92 

Moved to approve by Vice Chair McGuire, seconded by Councilor Clark. 93 
Motion passes 5-0-0 94 
 95 

c. (030123-05) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Christine Spinella to the 96 
Board of Assessment Review for a three-year term to expire December 31, 2026. 97 

Moved to appoint by Councilor Stevens, seconded by Vice Chair McGuire. 98 
Motion passes 5-0-0 99 
 100 

d. (030123-06) The Kittery Town Council moves to receive a report on the Seapoint 101 
and Crescent Beaches Fire Permits. 102 

Town Manager gave an overview of the report. 103 

Councilor Clark stated that his biggest concern with Seapoint Beach is the trash issue. He also 104 
asked if there was a fine associated with burning items other than wood. He also stated that he 105 



thinks that the permits have helped control the trash problem and does not want to see it 106 
change. 107 

Councilor Stevens asked if there was a significant cost to complying with the ordinance and if 108 
there was, if the fee should be increased for out of town residents. She also asked if there 109 
should be an increase in the number of permits issued. 110 
Town Manager responded to the questions. 111 
 112 
Councilor Bragg asked if the permit should be made visible while on the beach. 113 
Town Manager responded. 114 
 115 

e. (030123-07) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on March 116 
27, 2023, on the June Warrant Articles. 117 

Moved to schedule by Vice Chair McGuire, seconded by Councilor Clark. 118 
All were in favor. 119 
 120 

f. (030123-08) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on April 121 
10, 2023, on amendments to Title 16 – Stormwater Management.  122 

Moved to schedule by Councilor Stevens, seconded by Councilor Clark. 123 
All were in favor. 124 
 125 

g. (030123-09) The Kittery Town Council moves to authorize the Town Manager to 126 
execute an easement agreement to address encroachment and utility maintenance 127 
at 3 Walker Street. 128 

Town Manager gave an overview. 129 

Moved to authorize by Councilor Clark, seconded by Vice Chair McGuire. 130 

Councilor Stevens asked what the fee the property owner will pay the Town. 131 
Town Manager responded. 132 
 133 
Motion passes 5-0-0 134 
 135 

h. (030123-10) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept the resignation of John 136 
McCollett from the Climate Adaptation Committee. 137 

Moved to accept resignation by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Bragg. 138 
Motion passes 5-0-0 139 
 140 

i. The Kittery Town Council moves to send a letter of support to Senator Collins 141 
supporting the full FY24 appropriation of the partnership Wild and Scenic Rivers 142 
program which will include $301,00.00 for the newly designated York River. 143 

 144 



Moved to transmit the letter by Vice Chair McGuire, seconded by Councilor Clark. 145 
Motion passes 5-0-0 146 
 147 

 148 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 149 

Councilor Stevens encourages people to support Main Spring in any way they can. She also 150 
offered her congratulations to Diane Fallon, Seacoast Fridge and Warrens Lobster House for 151 
their awards. 152 

Councilor Bragg stated that she is excited for Youth Ad Hoc’s first meeting in March.   153 

Vice Chair McGuire stated that he also encourages everyone to support Main Spring and that 154 
the Environmental Film Festival did get rescheduled and looks forward to being able to attend 155 
and hopes others will also come out. Lastly, Vice Chair McGuire thanked the DPW in advance 156 
for their hard work on the upcoming storm. 157 

Chair Spiller stated that she has a communication from the Chairperson who reminded 158 
everyone that on Monday, March 27, 2023 at 5 PM the council is meeting with the Climate 159 
Planning Task Force. 160 

Chair Spiller also stated that she, the Vice Chair and the Town Manager met today with the 161 
Chair, Vice Chair and Super Intendent about the school budget that they will bringing before 162 
Council on April 10. 163 

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 164 
a. Communications from the Chairperson  165 
b. Committee Reports  166 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 167 

17. ADJOURNMENT  168 
 169 
Motion to adjourn by Councilor Stevens at 7:29 PM, seconded by Vice Chair McGuire. 170 
All were in favor.   171 
         172 
 173 
Submitted by Jennifer Wheeler 174 
 175 
Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. Whilst 176 
every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the minutes are not 177 
intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a refer to the video of the 178 
meeting on the Town of Kittery website. 179 
 180 



                                1 
KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 2 

March 27, 2023 3 
6:00PM 4 

      5 
1. Call to Order 6 

Chair Spiller called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 7 

2. Introductory 8 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 9 

4. Roll Call   10 

Councilors present: Councilor Bragg, Councilor Dow, Councilor Stevens, Councilor Clark, Vice 11 
Chair McGuire, Chair Spiller. 12 

Councilors absent: Councilor Hamm (Military Leave) 13 

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 14 

Chair Spiller casts one vote in favor of adoption as presented. 15 

6. Town Manager’s Report  16 

Town Manager reported on Emery Field Phase 2 Project, Whipple Road Sidewalk Project, 17 
Recycling Scholarship Applications, Route 236/Dennett Road Hydrological Study and March 18 
for Meals on Wheels. 19 

Upcoming Dates: 20 
Youth Ad Hoc Com Applications Due – March 31 21 
Easter Egg Hunt – April 1 22 
York River Partnership Stewardship Committee Applications Due – April 14 23 
Mooring Renewal Deadline – April 15 24 
 25 

Councilor Stevens asked if the meeting on the Hydrological Study was recorded. She also 26 
asked if there is a picture model for the Emery Field Project. 27 
Town Manager responded. 28 
 29 
Councilor Dow asked about the funding for Emery Field Playground. 30 
Town Manager responded. 31 
 32 
Chair Spiller stated that the presentation on the Hydrological Study was very well done and 33 



interesting. 34 
 35 
 36 

7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes  37 

• January 23, 2023  38 
• February 13, 2023 39 

 40 
All were in favor of accepting both sets of minutes as presented. 41 

 42 
8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board. 43 

9.  All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town 44 
consultants or requested offices.  45 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS  46 

a. (030223-01) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing and vote on 47 
the June warrant articles. 48 

Chair Spiller gave an overview. 49 

Motion to move the warrant article as presented by Councilor Dow, seconded by Councilor 50 
Stevens. 51 

Councilor Dow has questions and/or changes he would like to make to articles 5, 6 and 9. 52 

Councilor Stevens has a question about article 6. 53 

Chair Spiller asked Council to vote on all other articles that do not have any questions or 54 
changes to be made. After the vote they will open up discussion on the 3 articles in question. 55 

Motion passes 6-0-0 56 

b. (030223-02) Town Council moves to make recommendations on articles 5, 6 & 9. 57 

Moved by Chair Spiller, seconded by Councilor Dow. 58 

Councilor Dow stated that he feels article 5 and 6 should be increased to $80,000. 59 
Town Manager responded to the suggestion to increase. 60 
 61 
Vice Chair McGuire asked for clarification on when article 5 is used. 62 
Town Manager responded. 63 
 64 



Vice Chair also asked if the Town gets a reimbursement from the state on General Assistance. 65 
Town Manager responded. 66 
 67 
Councilor Stevens asked for the difference in what is typically spent on General Assistance in 68 
past years as opposed to this year’s costs. 69 
Town manager responded. 70 
 71 
Councilor Stevens moves to increase the amount in article 5 from $40,000 to $80,000 and 72 
article 6 from $40,000 to $100,000, seconded by Councilor Dow. 73 
Motion passes 6-0-0 74 
 75 
Councilor Dow asked for clarification on Article 9 and previous LED lighting projects. 76 
Town manager responded. 77 
 78 
Vice Chair McGuire stated that from a CIP perspective, Article 9 is catching up to inflation 79 
costs. 80 
Town Manager responded. 81 
 82 
Chair Spiller moves to place Council recommendations for articles 5, 6 and 9 on the June 83 
ballot, seconded by Vice Chair McGuire. 84 
Motion passes 6-0-0 85 
 86 
11. DISCUSSION 87 

a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  88 
b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 89 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 90 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 91 

13. NEW BUSINESS 92 

a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. 93 

b. (030223-02) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint a Councilor to interview 94 
Douglas Basnett along with the chair of the Kittery Community Center Board of 95 
Directors for a three-year term to expire December 31, 2026.  96 

Chair Spiller moves to appoint Douglas Basnett, seconded by Councilor Dow. 97 
Motion passes 6-0-0 98 
 99 

c. (030223-03) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from Footprints 100 
Food Pantry to post signage around Town from May 13, 2023 to May 20, 2023 for 101 
the US Post Office Stamp Out Hunger food drive.  102 

Moved to approve by Councilor Stevens, seconded by Councilor Dow. 103 
Motion passes 6-0-0 104 
 105 



d. (030223-04) The Kittery Town Council moves to support the SAFER grant 106 
application.  107 

Town Manager gave an overview. 108 

Moved to support the application by Councilor Clark, seconded by Councilor Bragg. 109 

Councilor Dow asked for clarification for the number of firefighters the Town was looking to 110 
acquire with the SAFER Grant and the cost to the Town with seeking 8 additional fire fighters 111 
after the grant has expired. 112 

Vice Chair McGuire stated that he shared similar concerns to Councilor Dow about seeking 8 113 
more fire fighters and the cost to the Town after the grant has expired. 114 

Councilor Stevens asked about the anticipated revenue from the ambulance bay. 115 
Town Manager responded. 116 
 117 
Councilor Stevens asked if the ambulance bay should continue to be contracted out vs. having 118 
the Town take over. 119 
Town Manager responded. 120 
 121 
Councilor Stevens stated that she feels more comfortable with having requesting 4 firefighters 122 
through the SAFER Grant instead of 8. 123 
 124 
Councilor Clark asked the Town Manager how many fire fighters the Town needs to be 125 
considered fully staffed. 126 
Town Manager responded. 127 
 128 
Councilor Clark asked about the reliability of contracting the ambulance bay out. He stated that 129 
he would feel more comfortable seeking 8 firefighters to cover the public’s safety. 130 
 131 
Councilor Dow asked how much as been invested in Gorges Road vs. Walker and if there 132 
would be rent charged for the ambulance bay if it continues to be contracted out. 133 
Town Manager responded. 134 
 135 
Councilor Bragg stated that she supports seeking 8 fire fighters from the SAFER Grant. 136 
 137 
Vice Chair McGuire asked for clarification around the ambulance services. 138 
Town Manager responded. 139 
 140 
Chair Spiller asked the Town Manager if she has looked into similar sized communities when 141 
assessing the number of firefighters needed. 142 
Town Manager responded. 143 
 144 
Chair Spiller stated that Council is in support of the SAFER Grant and that if the Town gets the 145 
Grant that is when they will vote on how many firefighters they will actually seek. 146 
Town Manager responded. 147 
 148 



Councilor Stevens asked if the Town would have a better chance at receiving the Grant if we 149 
applied for only 4 vs 8. 150 
Town Manager responded. 151 
 152 
Motion passes. 153 
6-0-0 154 
 155 

14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 156 

Councilor Stevens stated she had no comments at this time. 157 

Councilor Clark stated that he had no comments at this time. 158 

Councilor Bragg reminded the community that the Senior Tax credit application is due April 1 159 
and to keep the community of the Nashville shooting in their thoughts and prayers. 160 

Councilor Dow stated that Emily Flinkstrom was named honoree women of the year for 2022 161 
for all her hard work and dedication to serving her community. 162 

Vice Chair McGuire stated that he believes very strongly in voting rights and is saddened to 163 
hear that legislature in Maine was in support of doing away with ballot drop boxes. He further 164 
stated that accessibility for voting is vital and thought the ballot boxes helped many residents 165 
vote and hopes to see the use of them continue. 166 

Chair Spiller stated that she has no comments at this time. 167 

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS 168 
a. Communications from the Chairperson  169 
b. Committee Reports  170 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 171 

17. ADJOURNMENT 172 
 173 
Motion to adjourn by Councilor Dow at 7:02 PM, seconded by Councilor Stevens. 174 
All were in favor.    175 
         176 
 177 
Submitted by Jennifer Wheeler 178 
 179 
Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. Whilst 180 
every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the minutes are not 181 
intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a refer to the video of the 182 
meeting on the Town of Kittery website. 183 



                                1 
KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 2 

April 10, 2023 3 
6:00PM 4 

1. Call to Order 5 

Chair Spiller called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 6 

2. Introductory 7 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 8 

4. Roll Call   9 

Councilors present: Councilor Bragg, Councilor Dow, Councilor Hamm, Councilor Clark, 10 
Councilor Stevens, Vice Chair McGuire and Chair Spiller  11 

5. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 12 

Chair Spiller cast one vote to accept agenda as presented. 13 

6. Town Manager’s Report  14 

Town Manager reported on Homelessness Response Preparedness, Memorial Circle Beach 15 
Grass, Kittery Community Center Master Plan, Applications for Absentee Ballots and the April 16 
Freebie Barn. 17 

Upcoming Dates: 18 
Absentee Ballot Applications Available 19 
KCC Campus Master Plan Input Session – April 12 20 
York River Partnership Stewardship Committee Applications Due – April 14 21 
Mooring Renewal Deadline – April 15 22 
Observance of Patriots Day – Town Hall Closed – April 17 23 
Kittery Education Scholarship Deadline – April 21 24 
Seacoast Environmental Film Festival – April 22 25 
Freebie Barn Community Swap and Bike Repair – April 30 26 
Town Meeting and School Budget Validation Referendum – June 13 27 
 28 
7. Acceptance of Previous Minutes  29 

•  February 27, 2023 30 

All were in favor to accept as presented. 31 

8. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board. - None 32 



 33 
9. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town 34 

consultants or requested offices.  35 

a. (040123-01) The Kittery Town Council moves to accept a presentation from the 36 
Kittery School Department on the FY24 Budget.  37 

Eric Waddell, Superintendent of Schools, gave a presentation for the FY24 School Department 38 
Budget. 39 

Councilor Clark asked about the Federal Impact Fee and how many students were receiving it. 40 
He stated his disapproval toward the amount of funding from the Federal Government for 41 
these students and requested that the Town Manager write a letter to the Congressional 42 
Leaders requesting additional funds for these students.  43 

Councilor Stevens asked if there was one Social Worker to serve all districts and if there was a 44 
plan to increase that number in the future. 45 
Superintendent responded. 46 
 47 
Councilor Dow thanked the Superintendent for the presentation. He inquired about the Debt 48 
Service Payments and how it is used. 49 
Superintendent responded. 50 
 51 
Councilor Stevens asked about the Lacrosse Teams that they are deferring. 52 
Superintendent responded. 53 
 54 
Councilor Hamm thanked the Superintendent for his presentation and asked how many 55 
Special Ed students were enrolled in Kittery Schools. He also asked if there is a plan to 56 
address the issues with technology within school hours. 57 
Superintendent responded. 58 
 59 
 60 
 61 
10. PUBLIC HEARINGS  62 

a. (040123-02) The Kittery Town Council moves to hold a public hearing on Title 16 – 63 
Stormwater Management (Will be postponed) 64 

Town Manager asked that the public hearing be postponed until May 8, 2023. 65 

Motion to postpone until May 8, 20230 made by Councilor Dow, seconded by Vice Chair 66 
McGuire. 67 
Motion passes 7-0-0 68 
 69 
 70 
11. DISCUSSION 71 

a.  Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)  72 



b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor 73 
c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments 74 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None 75 

13. NEW BUSINESS 76 

a.  Donations/gifts received for Council disposition. None 77 

b. (040123-03) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on April 78 
24, 2023, on Title 12 – Camping. 79 

Moved to schedule a public hearing on April 24,2023 by Councilor Dow, seconded by 80 
Councilor Bragg. 81 
All were in favor. 82 
 83 

c. (040123-04) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on April 84 
24, 2023, on Title 10 – Cutts Island Lane Traffic Safety. 85 

Moved to schedule a public hearing on April 24, 2023 by Vice Chair McGuire, seconded by 86 
Councilor Hamm 87 
All were in favor. 88 
 89 

d. (040123-05) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on May 90 
8, 2023 on the vacation of a paper street in accordance with 23 MRS §3027. 91 

Town Manager gave an overview. 92 

Moved to schedule a public hearing on May 8, 2023 by Councilor Dow, seconded by Councilor 93 
Hamm. 94 
Motion passes 7-0-0 95 
 96 
 97 

e. (040123-06) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on May 98 
1, 2023, on the Town Meeting Referendum and School Budget Ordinances. 99 

Moved to schedule the public hearing on May 1, 2023 by Councilor Dow, seconded by Vice 100 
Chair McGuire. 101 
All were in favor. 102 
 103 

f. (040123-07) The Kittery Town Council moves to schedule a public hearing on May 104 
8, 2023 on a new Special Activity/Amusement permit from Rolling in the Mudd LLC 105 
dba When Pigs Fly Restaurant located at 460 US Rte 1, Kittery. 106 

Moved to hold a public hearing on May 8, 2023 by Councilor Hamm, seconded by Councilor 107 
Stevens. 108 



All were in favor. 109 
 110 

g. (040123-08) The Kittery Town Council moves to approve a request from 111 
Harbourside Garden Club to post signage around Town from May 20, 2023 to May 112 
27, 2023 for their annual plant sale.  113 

Moved to approve request by Councilor Stevens, seconded by Councilor Dow. 114 

Councilor Dow asked about the rules on signage. 115 
Town Manager responded. 116 
 117 
Chair Spiller asked if businesses are allowed to display signs on their property. 118 
Town Manager responded 119 
 120 
Motion passes 7-0-0  121 

h. (040123-09) The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Erin Brochu, Scott Simpson 122 
Jr and Carol James to the Youth Ad Hoc Committee:  123 

Moved to appoint Erin Brochu, Scott Simpson Jr and Carol James by Councilor Dow, 124 
seconded by Councilor Clark. 125 

Councilor Stevens asked if these were community wide members and if there would be 126 
members from other committees. 127 
Councilor Bragg responded. 128 
 129 
Motion passes 7-0-0 130 

 131 
14. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS 132 

Councilor Bragg stated that she is happy to be moving forward with the Ad Hoc Committee and 133 
that she did receive one youth application for the Committee. 134 

Councilor Dow thanked the School Department for the presentation and encouraged Traip 135 
students to apply for the Recycling Scholarship. 136 

Councilor Clark discussed the Federal Impact Fee and its impact on residents. 137 

Councilor Hamm stated that he has been over in the Pacific area and he took away how 138 
important peace is in our world today. He stated that he is glad to be back. 139 

Councilor Stevens stated that she has no comments this evening. 140 

Vice Chair McGuire stated that he has no comments this evening. 141 



Chair Spiller stated that she has no comments this evening. 142 

 143 

15. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS- None 144 
a. Communications from the Chairperson  145 
b. Committee Reports  146 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION 147 

17. ADJOURNMENT    148 
         149 
Moved to adjourn by Councilor Stevens at 7:26 PM, seconded by Vice Chair McGuire. 150 
All were in favor. 151 
 152 
 153 
Submitted by Jennifer Wheeler 154 
 155 
Disclaimer: The following minutes constitute the author’s understanding of the meeting. Whilst 156 
every effort has been made to ensure the accuracy of the information, the minutes are not 157 
intended as a verbatim transcript of comments at the meeting, but a refer to the video of the 158 
meeting on the Town of Kittery website. 159 



 
 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 

 
R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  

 
Meeting Date: April 10, 2023 

Update: April 24, 2023 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Title 10 – Cutts Island Lane Stop Intersection 

Council Sponsor:  Chairperson Judy Spiller 

 
OVERVIEW 
The Town received a request from residents of Chauncey Creek Road to provide traffic calming/speed 
reduction solutions.  We are investigating several short-term options including variable speed signs, 
flashing stop beacons, and additional intermittent police presence.   
 
In internal discussion regarding traffic calming in this area, the Police Chief recommended that the 
intersection of Cutts Island Lane and Chauncey Creek Road be changed to a stop intersection (from a 
yield intersection) to improve safety.   
 
Though this does not directly address the residents’ concerns regarding speeds on the other end of 
Chauncey Creek Road, the proposed amendment will improve safety overall for traffic in that area. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Approve the declaration as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

- Draft Title 10 – Cutts Island Lane Stop Amendment 
- Draft Title 10 – Cutts Island Lane Stop Enactment 
- Map of impacted area 



DRAFT: April 10, 2023 
UPDATED: April 24, 2023 

 
 

TITLE 10 
TRAFFIC SAFETY  

 
1. ADD STOP INTERSECTION in §10.2.2.1 On public ways as follows: 
The following intersections are designated as stop intersections and stop signs are to be so erected: 

Stop Sign on   At Intersection With 

Chauncey Creek Road, southeast  Cutts Island Lane 
Cutts Island Lane   Chauncey Creek Road, southeast 
 
2. DELETE YIELD INTERSECTION in §10.2.3 Yield intersections designated as follows: 
The following intersections are designated as yield intersections and yield signs are to be so erected: 

Yield Sign on At Intersection with 

Cutts Island Lane Chauncey Creek Road, southeast 

 



KITTERY TOWN CODE 
TITLE 10 

CUTTS ISLAND LANE/CHAUNCEY CREEK ROAD INTERSECTION 
 

DRAFT:  April 24, 2023 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town seeks to improve traffic safety at the intersection of Cutts Island Lane 10 
and Chauncey Creek Road by creating a stop intersection in lieu of the yield intersection 11 
currently in effect; 12 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLES 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN 13 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENT TO TITLE 10 14 
OF THE TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 15 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 16 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 17 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 18 

passed by a vote of _______. 19 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 20 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 21 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 22 



March 22, 2023

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.

Water-poly

Map - Lot Labels

Right of Way

Cemetery

Property Hook

PWater

Property Line

Public Road

www.cai-tech.com

Cutts Island Lane
Kittery, ME

1 inch = 137 Feet

4122751370

®



 
 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
  

R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  CO U N C I L  
 

Meeting Date: April 10, 2023 

Update: April 24, 2023 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Title 12 - Camping 

Council Sponsor:  Chairperson Judy Spiller 

 
OVERVIEW 
Members of the Town Council have expressed an interest in clarifying and consolidating the ordinances as 
they relate to camping in public parks, open space, and on public ways. 
 
The proposed ordinance amendments remove individual camping regulations throughout various sections 
of Title 12 and consolidates them into a single chapter that addresses not just specific parks, but all 
publicly owned parks, open space, and rights of way. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Approve the declaration as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

- Draft Title 12 – Camping Amendment 
- Draft Title 12 – Camping Enactment 
- Fort Foster Rules (see special event) 



DRAFT: April 10, 2023 
UPDATE: April 24, 2023 

Chapter 12.11  
CAMPING 

1. Delete Camping from Seapoint and Crescent Beaches as follows:  

§ 12.4.14 Camping prohibited.  1 
Camping is prohibited from 11:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m. 2 

2. Delete Camping from Rogers Parks as follows: 3 

§12.3.3 Restrictions.  4 
H. Camping is prohibited from 12:01 a.m. to 6:00 a.m., unless permitted by the Town Council.  5 

3. Delete Camping from Town Farm Forest as follows: 6 

§ 12.7.3 Restrictions.  7 
H. Camping is prohibited from 12:01 a.m. to 6:00 a.m., unless permitted by the Town Council.  8 

4. Create a new Title 12.11 Camping as follows: 9 

§ 12.11.1 Definitions 10 
The following terms have the meanings indicated in this section: 11 

CAMPING 12 
 Camping is the setting up or occupation of any temporary shelter, tent, lean-to, or other temporary 13 
structure intended to provide its occupants with refuge from the weather and natural elements. 14 

§ 12.11.2 Prohibited  15 
A. Camping is prohibited in public open space, on public rights of ways, and in Town parks excepting 16 

Fort Foster, from 11:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m., unless permitted by the Town Council. 17 

B. Camping in Fort Foster is permitted only upon approval of a special event permit, in accordance with 18 
Fort Foster rules. 19 

§ 12.11.3 Enforcement 20 
A. This chapter is enforced by the Police Department and the Code Enforcement Officer. 21 

B. The Town may remove any camping structure found in violation of this chapter. 22 

§ 12.11.4 Violation 23 
A. Any violation of this chapter will be assessed a penalty of $50. 24 

B. Repeat offenders and/or those who fail to pay penalties in accordance with this Title may be issued a 25 
no trespass order for one year. 26 



KITTERY TOWN CODE 
TITLE 12 

CAMPING 
 

DRAFT:  April 24, 2023 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town seeks to clarify and achieve consistency regarding its regulations on 10 
camping on public property, open space, or rights of way; and 11 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLES 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN 12 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENTS TO TITLE 12 13 
OF THE TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 14 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 15 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 16 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 17 

passed by a vote of _______. 18 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 19 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 20 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 21 



1 
 

FORT FOSTER PARK 
POLICIES AND REGULATIONS 

 
Fort Foster is a local treasure, steeped in history with trails, beaches, play areas and outdoor function 
space.  Fort Foster is also a complex and vital natural resource providing habitat to native and 
endangered animals, plants and trees. 
 
Please help the Town of Kittery protect this vital natural resource for our generation and generations 
to come. 

 
 
A. SCHEDULE AND HOURS OF OPERATIONS 

1. The park bathrooms and parking lots will be open on weekends, from 10AM to sunset, in May 
before Memorial Day and in September after Labor Day. 

2. The park bathrooms and parking lots will be open sevens day a week, from 10AM to 8PM or 
sunset, whichever is earlier, between Memorial Day and Labor Day, inclusive. 

3. The park parking lots may be open October through April, excepting when snow or ice events 
have made the park roads and/or parking lots unsafe for vehicles.  

B. PARKING AND VEHICLES 
1. The speed limit on all park roads is 5MPH. 
2. Parking is allowed in designated areas only. 
3. Non‐motorized watercraft, windsurfers, sea kayaks and canoes may be brought in on car‐tops or 

trailers.  If trailers are used, the trailer must be parked with their vehicle after the visitor has 
dropped off their watercraft at Windsurfer’s Beach.   

C. USE OF PARK 
1. Use of the park is at own risk at all times. 
2. There are no trash receptacles in the park.  All litter, trash, and pet waste must be carried out.  

Littering is prohibited in accordance with Kittery Town Code and State Law. 
3. Grills are provided for charcoal use only, and only for the purpose of cooking.  Bonfires are not 

permitted.  
4. Consumption of alcoholic beverages are prohibited by State Law. 
5. The Town is not responsible for lost or stolen property or items. 
6. There are no lifeguards on duty.  Swimming is at own risk. 
7. There is no swimming or diving allowed from the pier. 
8. Non‐motorized watercraft, windsurfers, sea kayaks and canoes may only be launched from 

Windsurfer’s Beach.   
9. Removal or destruction of any buildings, facilities, flora, or fauna is prohibited. 
10. Use of metal detectors is prohibited. 
11. Hunting is prohibited. 



2 
 

12. Scuba diving is only permitted at the designated Scuba Beach. Scuba diving is not permitted 
from the main beach area, or in areas signed as prohibited. 

13. The Town Manager may close the beaches when water quality testing determines the water to 
be unsafe for human contact. 

D. DOGS AND OTHER ANIMALS 
1. With the exception of dogs, no domestic animals are allowed in the park.  
2. Dogs are prohibited on Pier South Beach, as designated by signs, on weekends in May and 

September, and every day from Memorial Day to Labor Day, inclusive. 
3. Dogs must be on leash 10AM to park closing on weekends in May and September, and every 

day from Memorial Day to Labor Day, inclusive. 
4. Dogs must be on leash 10AM to 3PM from the day after Labor Day of one year, to the day 

before Memorial Day of the next year. 
5. The maximum leash length allowed is 10 feet.  
6. Visitors must immediately collect and secure pet waste while in the park. Visitors must 

maintain possession of their pet's waste while on public property; it may not be left behind for 
future retrieval. 

7. Visitors may not bring in more than three dogs at any time while in the park. 
 
E. SEASON and DAY PASSES 

1. All pass fees are established by the Town Council in Appendix A of the Kittery Town Code. 
2. No visitor may enter the park during park operating hours without a valid Season Pass or a Day 

Pass.   
3. Season Passes are good for the calendar year in which they are issued. 
4. Town residents or property owners, except organizations and corporations, may obtain a 

Resident Season Pass.   
5. Proof of residency can be satisfied by one or more of the following showing a Kittery address: 

a. Maine Driver’s License 
b. State of Maine ID 
c. Maine vehicle registration 
d. Utility bill 
e. Personal check 
f. Rent or lease agreement 
g. Buyers order for a new home 
h. Registered voter in Kittery 

6. A season pass may be used by the season pass holder and their immediate family residing 
within the same household.  

7. Town residents or property owners age 62 or older may obtain a Senior Citizen Season Pass. 
8. Disabled American Veterans who are 100% disabled may obtain a free season pass upon 

presentation of a Federally issued 100% Disabled Veteran Identification Card or a Veterans 
Administration Awards Letter of Entitlement stating 100% disability. 

9. All others may obtain a general Season Pass. 
10. Season passes are assigned to a vehicle.  To apply for a pass the applicant must provide proof of 

registration for the vehicle that will be associated with the pass.  Once issued, the season pass 



3 
 

must be affixed to the vehicle, no higher than 4 inches from the bottom line of the driver’s side 
of the windshield.     

11. Failure to affix the Season Pass to the vehicle as directed will result in denied entrance or the 
requirement to purchase a day pass for that day.  No exceptions will be made. 

12. Replacement passes may be obtained if lost, for a fee.  Receipt of the original pass purchase is 
required.    

13. Up to five “pass cards” will be issued to each season pass holder and allows for entry on foot or 
bicycle for the pass holder. 

14. Vehicles with a capacity of more than 15 passengers may not obtain or use a season pass. These 
vehicles must use a Day Pass to enter the park. 

15. All other means of entry while the park is open will be through the purchase or issuance of a 
day pass. 

16. Only one day pass purchase may be used for credit towards the purchase of a season pass.  The 
day pass must have been purchased in the same calendar year as the season pass. 

 
F. RESERVATION OF PAVILIONS  

1. All pavilion reservation fees are established by the Town Council in Appendix A of the Kittery 
Town Code. 

2. The pavilions may be reserved for group‐use. 
3. The maximum number permitted in any group is one hundred (100) people.  
4. Groups may reserve a pavilion only once per season. 
5. The reservation fee for a pavilion assures the reservation holder that the pavilion will be 

reserved for their use. 
6. All groups reserving a pavilion must leave the area in as good condition as it was found.  Future 

pavilion reservation or access to the park may be revoked, and/or fees to repair damage may 
be incurred. 

7. All trash and waste must be removed by the group. Waste receptacles will not be provided by 
the Town.  

8. Any group reserving a pavilion must leave the area by 7:00PM, or one hour before posted gate 
closing, whichever is earlier.  

9. Reservation applications for the pavilion are available through the Town.   
a. January 1 ‐ April 15 ‐ Reservations accepted from any Kittery group on a first come, first 

serve basis. 
b. April 16‐September 23 – Reservations accepted from the general public. 

10. Two signs must be placed by the reservation holder, on the day of their reservation.  One must 
be placed at the intersection of the Pier Road and the Pavilion Road, and the other at the 
Pavilion stating the following: PAVILION RESERVED TODAY ‐ (NAME OF GROUP).  Signs should 
be 2’X2’.  Signs must be removed at the end of the day by the reservation holder. 

11. Payment of the pavilion fee does not include the park entrance fee for visitors associated with 
the reservation.  Visitor entrance fees will be collected at the gate.  

12. Kittery based civic, social, or non‐profit organizations will be allowed into the park for one day 
per season free of charges provided:  

a. The reservation is made for weekends in May or September or weekdays from 
Memorial Day through Labor Day. 



4 
 

b. The organization submits a written application to reserve the pavilion and for the fees to 
be waived at least 7 days prior to the desired date. 

c. Traip Class Reunions must be celebrating their 10th, 20th, 25th, or 50th anniversary for 
fees to be waived. 

 
G. SPECIAL EVENTS  

1. The park may be used for special events organized by the Town or Kittery‐connected non‐
profits and community organizations upon approval of the Town Manager.   

2. All special events must be compatible with the mission of the park. 
3. The Town Manager will seek recommendations on applications for special events from the 

Parks Commission, Public Works Department, and any other Town department or state entity 
as may be relevant to the special event application. 

4. Fees may be charged for special events to cover the costs of Town employees and resources 
needed for the special event (e.g., providing access to the park, bathroom facilities, etc.).  Fees 
will be determined on a case‐by‐case basis, specific to the needs and nature of the special 
event. 

 
H. COMMERCIAL USE 

1. Commercial activities, such as selling merchandise and providing guided tours or instructional 
courses where participants pay a fee for the services, are prohibited from the park without 
prior approval of the Town Council. 

2. Commercial tours involving non‐motorized watercraft (e.g., sea kayak tours) are prohibited 
from launching within the park. 

 
I. AMENDMENTS 

Approved as amended 06/09/97 
Approved as amended 09/03/97  
Approved as amended 12/20/99 
Approved as amended 04/24/00 
Approved as amended 05/29/02                
Approved as amended 08/23/04  
Approved as amended 06/27/05 
Approved as amended 09/26/05 
Approved as amended 01/28/08 
Approved as amended 04/14/08 
Approved as amended 10/16/13 
Approved as amended 11/24/14 
Approved as amended 06/26/17 
Approved as amended 01/24/19 
Approved as amended 03/28/22 

kamaral
Highlight



XXXXXXXXXXXXX

jrichards
Highlight





jrichards
Highlight





jrichards
Highlight







jrichards
Highlight



TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 
 
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 

Date: March 13, 2023 

Update: April 24, 2023 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Seapoint Beach Fire Permits 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
In accordance with §12.4.9.4 of the Seapoint and Crescent Beaches fire ordinance, the Town Manager is 
required to provide a report to the Town Council no later than one year from the date of enactment on 
the status of compliance, to determine if the total number of available licenses for issuance per year should 
be adjusted for the ensuing year. 
 
The data in this report represents the first year of implementation of a new ordinance that requires a 
permit to have a fire, and restricts the number of fires allowed at Seapoint Beach between May and 
October each year.   
 
BACKGROUND 
The Council adopted amendments to Title 12.4 Seapoint and Crescent Beaches to address the 
neighborhood complaints about debris and late-night noise from the growing number of fires at Seapoint 
Beach, and the strong community-wide interest in allowing fires to continue at the beaches.  
 
The Council formed a Beaches Working Group to develop recommendations for addressing the issues. 
The Beaches Working Group included five citizen members, representatives from the Kittery Land Trust, 
Parks Commission, Town Council, the Fire and Police Chiefs, the Animal Control Officer, and Town 
Manager.  For more information about the process and recommendations of the Beaches Fires Working 
Group, please see that attached Report to Council. 
 
OUTCOMES 
A total of 355 permits were issued between May and October of 2022 for Seapoint Beach Fires.  Of those 
270, or approximately 76% were issued to residents. Eighty-five permits were issued to nonresidents. Total 
revenue generated in this period was $1,255. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MEETING DATE: MARCH 13, 2023 
 

  2  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMPLIANCE 
The Public Safety team has responded to complaints regarding fires at the beach 20 times last year.  The 
majority of the calls for service were generated by adjacent land owners.  Of the twenty responses, we sent 
firefighters and apparatus 7 times, the Fire Chief went 9 times alone, and Police Officers responded 4 
times.  
 
Eleven of the 20 responses occurred within the six weeks of implementation of the ordinance.  This 
resulted in a report to Council on June 13, 2022, regarding the impact the calls for service were having on 
our emergency response resources and capabilities.  The relevant report is attached.  
 
As an outcome of the report, Council Chair Spiller, Public Safety staff and I met with the resident 
generating the majority of the calls for service and came to shared understanding of the monitoring 
limitations and expectations.   
 
Responses to the beaches became much more manageable thereafter with only 9 additional responses 
needed over the remaining four months of the permitting season. 
 
UPDATE 
Following discussion of this report at the Council’s March 13 meeting, the Council reached consensus on 
amending the ordinance to require, by law, a report on compliance following year two of the program, or 
no later than April 2024. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Considerations for amendments: 

• Update §12.4.9.4 of the ordinance to require submission of a report on the status of compliance 
within two years of enactment or effectively before April 2024. 

• Review fees for potential adjustments to reflect the cost of response/compliance monitoring. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Draft Title 12 – Beach Fires amendment 
• Draft Title 12 – Beach Fires enactment 



DRAFT: April 24, 2023 

 
 

TITLE 12 
SEAPOINT & CRESCENT BEACHES  

BEACH FIRES 
 
 
1. Amend Seapoint and Crescent Beaches fire regulations as follows: 
§ 12.4.9.4 Review of chapter. 1 
No later than one two years from the date of enacting amendments, the Kittery Town Council will receive a 2 
report from the Town Manager on the status of compliance with the chapter, to determine if amendments are 3 
necessary. 4 



KITTERY TOWN CODE 
TITLE 12 

BEACH FIRES REPORTING 
 

DRAFT:  April 24, 2023 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town seeks to revise the ordinance to require a report of beach fire activity and 10 
enforcement prior to April 2024 which is no more than two years from the date the original 11 
ordinance was enacted;  12 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLES 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN 13 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENTS TO TITLE 12 14 
OF THE TOWN CODE, AS PRESENTED. 15 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 16 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 17 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 18 

passed by a vote of _______. 19 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 20 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 21 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 22 



1

Kendra Amaral

From: Nick Mercier <nick@macyind.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 10:03 AM
To: Kendra Amaral
Cc: kmock@kitteryme.org; Jessa Kellogg; David Rich; Jason Garnham; All Town Councilors; Cyrus  Clark
Subject: RE: Whipple  Road vacant lot improvements

Kendra 
Thank you for the detailed response. I will reach out to the Town Councilors and see if they are interested in hearing a 
proposal from me.  My intentions are good, in that I am looking to provide the public with a location that provides water 
access to the backchannel and an improvement to the parcel with regards to debris and vegetation.   
 
I understand the difficulties that ensue with having this very small town owned parcel becoming another piece of 
property that requires additional maintenance by DPW.  I am hoping that we as a town can find a means to that. 
 
My proposal would include the following. 

‐ Request to for the opportunity to be put on the ballot for a vote 
‐ Provide a Lifetime easement to the town of Kittery (access / drainage / etc…)  
‐ Non‐buildable lot 

 
The benefits I see would be 

‐ Removable of invasive species 
‐ Improvement of a parcel of land of trash and debris along a waterway 
‐ Replanting of native species / habitat 
‐ Community usage / access to water 
‐ No cost to the community for maintenance  
‐ Taxable base for the town 

 
Again, I appreciate your response and look forward to speaking with you in the future. 
 
Thank you 
Nick Mercier 

 
 
 

From: Kendra Amaral <KAmaral@kitteryme.org>  
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 9:35 AM 
To: Nick Mercier <nick@macyind.com> 
Cc: kmock@kitteryme.org; Jessa Kellogg <JKellogg@kitteryme.org>; David Rich <drich@kitteryme.org>; Jason Garnham 
<JGarnham@kitteryme.org>; All Town Councilors <AllTownCouncilors@kitteryme.org>; Cyrus Clark 
<cyrusclark@hotmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Whipple Road vacant lot improvements 
 
Hello Nick, 
 
I saw a message today that you stopped by yesterday regarding this parcel and that you already have Council support.  I 
appreciate the challenge you are having regarding your neighbors accessing the water through your property. I can 
imagine the liability issues and concerns that raises. 
 



2

The staff have reviewed your proposal and considered the dominos that it falls.  Though these are not necessarily your 
concern or on your radar, we are required to consider them.  For this reason, as staff we have respectfully declined to 
advance your offer.  However, the Town Council can certainly decide to take up the matter.  Our Council is very good at 
looking at the details, weighing the pros and cons, and being thoughtful in their decision making.   
If they approved it, we would act accordingly and cooperatively.  If you are interested in pursuing Council action, we can 
seek a Council agenda item on the April 24th meeting for Council to discuss. 
 
The Town of Kittery holds a number of water‐adjacent land throughout Town.  The control of that land provides natural 
buffers for stormwater, erosion control, storm surge protection, tree cover, etc.  Though I can’t discern the rhyme or 
reason of how the Town decided which lands to hold or obtain over its 375 years of incorporation, there was clearly 
some thought put into the holdings Kittery has along the water.   
 
The request to clear that land and make a “public” kayak launch would absolutely resolve the matter for you and your 
immediate neighbors and certainly seems reasonable in that sense.  Providing more access to the water is a key 
objective of the Town, as access is getting scare, and limited to only those who can afford to live adjacent to the water. 
 
Our concern is your proposal creates an exclusive public benefit for those directly adjacent only, meaning there is no 
way other members of the general public can utilize the launch due to lack of support facilities (i.e. parking).  We have 
spent considerable time and resources dealing with this in other areas of town, where public open space is available, but 
as neighbors have changed over time and in such the neighborhood shifts to not wanting the general parking that occurs 
with accessing the public facilities.  We believe this would create another conflict node in the future and are concerned, 
from experience, the short‐term benefit will be overshadowed by the long‐term issues. 
 
Additionally, by improving that space for a public launch, we would be responsible for ongoing maintenance and upkeep 
including addressing erosion, storm damage, safe use, etc.  The Town Council would have to consider adding additional 
staff to our team, as we are already stretched exceptionally thin for our roadside/parks maintenance crew.  Though one 
small space seems ridiculous to require additional staff to maintain, we have incrementally added to the number of 
public areas the DPW team is trying to maintain, based on the notation “what’s one more small space”.  To divert scarce 
resources to a limited‐use launch, that is not accessible for the town as a whole, is difficult to advocate for as a Town 
Manager.   The Council may decide otherwise. 
 
In terms of selling the property, that would require a ballot vote, per Town Charter.  The Council could consider putting 
it on the November ballot.  Please note though, the sale would be open, meaning anyone can buy it and do with it as 
they please, so long as it is compliant with code.  If the Council was to do this, I would also ask them to establish a policy 
that guides what we do when other property owners adjacent to public land on the water seeks the Town to sell its 
buffer spaces.  It is important the Council is prepared to deal with similar requests to purchase water adjacent parcels 
owned by the Town in a fair and consistent manner into the future. 
 
Please be assured, we understand the issues you are grappling with both on the legal side and on the side of trying to be 
a good neighbor; and your willingness to actively address that immediate issue is the mark of a good citizen.  Staff 
declination to pursue the offer is simply because we have a larger community we must be mindful of, and we have 
experience in how well‐intentioned efforts in the present turn into larger issues for the full community in the future. 
 
Again, please advise if you are interested in advancing this to the Council, so I know whether to have this put on the 
April 24th agenda for discussion.   
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Thank you, 
Kendra 
 
 



3

 
 
 
 
 

From: Nick Mercier <nick@macyind.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 7:06 AM 
To: Kendra Amaral <KAmaral@kitteryme.org>; kmock@kitteryme.org; Jessa Kellogg <JKellogg@kitteryme.org> 
Subject: Whipple Road vacant lot improvements 
 
Hello Kendra / Haley / Jessa, 
This request was made because neighbors have used our property (without our permission) to access the water going 
over our seawall with Kayaks and paddle boards over the past couple years.  I have since installed a new seawall and I 
will need to curb people from passing over my property.   
 
There is a town owned vacant lot that is now heavily vegetated, impassable, and full of debris along the base of the 
water. 
 
When I had our excavator on‐site in the fall a neighbor asked if we could clear out the downed trees so he could access 
the water and that is what spurred the request presented.  We would like to make the lot not only visibly appealing but 
functional if something is going to happen with it. I completely recognize that town DEP is busy with other projects and 
budgets are tight.  I would be more then glad to help participate with the completion of this project with the town’s 
direction in this reconstruction if the town is unable to do so. 
 
All of the proposed improvements are above “HAT” highest annual tide.  My engineering team has mentioned to me 
that we would not need the typical permit requests given that it is a town owned parcel, and we are not looking to 
construct any “structures”.  It would be advisable to have the lot surveyed if data is not available.  
 
I have attached the original pdf document that I was given from the neighbor across the street,  so is does not have the 
signatures of the neighbors that have signed it.  
 
If the town is not interested in moving forward with this request would the town consider selling me the lot, knowing 
that it is unbuildable and has usage restrictions?  It would at least become a tax base for the town, and I would then 
consider providing access on my own private land? 
 
Let me know when you have time to discuss further. 
 
Thanks Nick 
603 674 8239 
 
 
Nicholas Mercier 
CEO | Macy Industries, Inc. 
5 Lehoux Dr. |Hooksett, NH 03106 
Phone: 603‐623‐5568 | Fax: 603‐623‐1155 
Visit us at: www.macyind.com 
 

 
 



April 19, 2023

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.

Request to Surplus
Kittery, ME

1 inch = 68 Feet

204136680
www.cai-tech.com®













TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 
 
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 

Date: April 24, 2023 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

CC: Todd Rollins, Chair Shellfish Conservation Committee, Chuck Moran, Shellfish 
Warden 

Subject: Shellfish Licenses for 2023-2024 Season 

Councilor Sponsor: Chairperson Judy Spiller 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
In accordance with Title 12 – Shellfish Conservation the Town Council is responsible for declaring 
shellfish harvesting locations open and to establish the shellfish harvest season for the coming year. 
 
SHELLFISH COMMISSION RECOMMENDATIONS 
The Shellfish Conservation Committee is recommending Braveboat Harbor be open for shellfish 
harvesting in accordance with Title 12 as follows: 
 
Season – December 1, 2023 through April 30, 2024 
 
Please see attached report for the number of licenses, by category, that will be available in the coming 
season with one correction.  DMR requires 10% of the “over 70” licenses to be available to non-residents.  
This will result in 9 “over 70” resident-only licenses and 1 “over 70” non-resident license.  Any licenses 
not purchased within the 90-day issuance period become available to any person regardless of residency 
status. 
 
The Shellfish Conservation Committee is also recommending adding single day licenses.  This requires a 
minor amendment to Title 12 – Shellfish Conservation.  We are also seeking typo corrections that ensure 
the Shellfish Conservation Committee is consistently referred to throughout the ordinance. 
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Approve as recommended by the Shellfish Conservation Committee and approved by DMR. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Notes from Shellfish Conservation Committee meeting detailing season and licenses 
• Draft Title 12 – Shellfish Conservation amendments 
• Draft Title 12 – Shellfish Conservation enactment 



Shellfish Conserva�on Commitee 
December 1, 2023 – April 30, 2024 Season 
Recommenda�on to Town Council 
April 13, 2023 
 
 

1. 12.6.8: “The number of licenses issued from year to year will vary depending on the annual review of the 
Town’s shellfish resources, sizes, distribution, and abundance.” 

 
Commitee recommends the following number of licenses for the season December 1, 2023 through April 

30, 2024: 
 

Seasonal Licenses 
• Resident:  30 
• Resident 70 and over:   9 
• Resident under 14:   5 
• Non-Resident:    5 
• Non-Resident over 70:   1 

                                                                            ____ 
Total:  50 

   
Single Day Licenses 

• 5 per day harves�ng is open, first come, first served (open to resident and non-resident) 
 

2. 12.6.9: “Each license issued under authority of this chapter expires at midnight on the 30th of November 
following the date of issuance” except single day licenses issued for a specific date that will expire at 

sunset on the date for which they are issued. 
 

Language to be added to address the addi�on of Day Licenses. 
 

3. 12.6.11: “A. The shellfish harvest season shall be established each year by the Town Council, upon 
recommendation of the Shellfish Conservation Commission and approval of the Commissioner of Marine 
Resources. The shellfish harvest season may be amended by the Town Council as deemed recommended or 
needed.” 
 
The commitee recommends the following season be approved: 
 
Commencing, December 1, 2023 and ending April 30, 2024 

 
4. Appendix A: 

 
Fees: 

• Resident:  $15 
• Resident 70 and over: Free 
• Resident under 14: Free 
• Non-Resident:  $30 
• Non-Resident over 70: Free 
• Single Day License: $15 



DRAFT: April 24, 2023 
 

1 
 

Chapter 12.6  
Shellfish Conservation  

1.  AMEND Chapter 12.6 Shellfish to correct typos and add day licenses as follows: 
§ 12.6.1 Authority.  1 
The ordinance codified in this chapter is enacted in accordance with 12 M.R.S. § 6671. 2 

§ 12.6.2 Purpose.  3 
The purpose of this chapter is to establish a shellfish conservation program for the Town which will ensure 4 
the protection and optimum utilization of shellfish resources within its limits. These goals will be achieved 5 
by means which may include: 6 

A. Licensing;  7 

B. Limiting the number of shellfish harvesters;  8 

C. Restricting the time and area where digging is permitted;  9 

D. Limiting the minimum size of shellfish taken; and  10 

E. Limiting the amount of shellfish taken daily by a harvester.  11 

§ 12.6.3 Definitions.  12 
As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 13 

LOT  14 
The total number of shellfish in any bulk pile. Where shellfish are in a box, barrel or other container, the 15 
contents of each box, barrel or other container constitutes a separate lot. 16 

NONRESIDENT  17 
Anyone who does not quality as a resident under this chapter and is: 18 

a) a property owner in Kittery; or  19 
b) is domiciled in Maine for at least three months as evidenced by a vehicle registration, voter 20 

registration, State of Maine Income Tax return, or other documentation acceptable to the Town 21 
Clerk 22 

POSSESS  23 
Dig, take, harvest, ship, transport, hold, buy and sell retail and wholesale shellfish and shellstock. 24 

RESIDENT  25 
A person who has been domiciled in Kittery for at least three months as evidenced by a vehicle 26 
registration, voter registration, State of Maine Income Tax return, or other documentation acceptable to 27 
the Town Clerk. 28 



DRAFT: April 24, 2023 
 

2 
 

SHELLFISH, CLAMS AND INTERTIDAL SHELLFISH RESOURCES  29 
Clams, quahogs, oysters and mussels and includes shellstock and shucked shellfish.   30 

§ 12.6.4 Municipal shellfish digging license required.  31 
It is unlawful for any person to dig or possess shellfish from the shores and flats of Kittery without having a 32 
current license issued by the Town. 33 

§ 12.6.5 Designation, scope and qualifications.  34 
A. Residential recreational shellfish license. The license is available to residents and entitles the holder to 35 

dig and take possession of no more than one peck of shellfish in any one day for personal use.  36 

B. Nonresident recreational shellfish license. The license is available to any person not a resident and 37 
entitles the holder to dig and possess not more than one peck of shellfish in any one day for personal 38 
use.  39 

C. No person may dig and possess shellfish from the shores and flats of Kittery for the purposes of 40 
commercial use or commercial sale. 41 

§ 12.6.6 Application procedure.  42 
A. Any person may apply to the Town Clerk for a Shellfish Harvesting License as required by this chapter 43 

on forms provided by the Town. 44 

B. Misrepresentation. Any person who gives false information on a license application will cause said 45 
license to become invalid and void.  46 

§ 12.6.7 Fees.  47 
The annual license fee is set out in Appendix A. 48 

§ 12.6.8 Limitation of diggers.  49 
It is essential that the Town carefully husband its shellfish resources. The number of licenses issued from 50 
year to year will vary depending on the annual review of the Town’s shellfish resources, sizes, distribution, 51 
and abundance. 52 

A. The Shellfish Conservation CommissionCommittee, with approval of the Commissioner of Marine 53 
Resources, will establish the number of noncommercial licenses to be permitted each year. 54 

B.   The Shellfish Commission Committee will notify the Town Clerk in writing prior to November 1 of the 55 
number of licenses to be issued for the ensuing year. 56 

C. Notice of the number of licenses to be issued and the procedure for application is to be published in a 57 
trade or industry publication, or in a newspaper or combination of newspapers with general circulation, 58 
not less than 10 days prior to the period of issuance, and posted in the municipal offices until the period 59 
concludes.  60 

D.   Licenses shall be issued annually, on a first-come-first-served basis.  A wait list may be established if all 61 
licenses are issued.  The wait list will only be valid for the season it is established. 62 



DRAFT: April 24, 2023 
 

3 
 

E. Licenses may be returned to the Town voluntarily and reissued to another qualifying applicant at the 63 
current fee.  64 

§ 12.6.9 License expiration date.  65 
Each license issued under authority of this chapter expires at midnight on November 30 following the date of 66 
issuance, expect single day licenses. Single day licenses expire at sunset on the date for which they are 67 
issued. 68 

§ 12.6.10 Opening and closing of flats.  69 
A. The Town Council, upon the approval of the Commissioner of Marine Resources, may open and close 70 

areas for shellfish harvest. Upon recommendation of the Shellfish Conservation Committee and 71 
concurrence of the Department of Marine Resources that the status of shellfish resource and other factors 72 
bearing on sound management indicate that an area should be opened or closed, the Town Council may 73 
hold a public hearing on the matter, and shall send a copy of the notice to the Department of Marine 74 
Resources. The decision of the Town Council to open or close a shellfish harvest area is to be based on 75 
findings of fact. 76 

§ 12.6.11 Harvesting Season 77 
A. The shellfish harvest season shall be established each year by the Town Council, upon recommendation 78 

of the Shellfish Conservation Commission Committee and approval of the Commissioner of Marine 79 
Resources.  The shellfish harvest season may be amended by the Town Council as deemed recommended 80 
or needed.  81 

B. Shellfish harvesting may only occur on Sundays and on nationally recognized holidays, between sunrise 82 
and sunset, during the harvest season. 83 

§ 12.6.12 Minimum legal size of soft-shell clams.  84 
A. It is unlawful for any person to possess soft-shell clams within the Town which are less than two inches 85 

in the longest diameter, unless as otherwise provided. 86 

B. Any person may possess soft-shell clams that are less than two inches if they comprise less than 10% of 87 
any lot. The tolerance is determined by numerical count of not less than one peck nor more than four 88 
pecks taken at random from various parts of the lot or by a count of the entire lot if it contains less than 89 
one peck. 90 

§ 12.6.13 Violation, Revocation and Suspension.  91 
A.  The Shellfish Warden, Harbormaster, and Kittery Police Officers are authorized to enforce violations this 92 

chapter, to include the issuance of civil violations. 93 

B.  Any person in violation of this chapter, excluding a violation of §16.6.13.C may be assessed a penalty of 94 
$100 for the first offense, $150 for the second offense and $200 for the third and subsequent offenses.   95 

C. Any person found taking shellfish from an area not opened by the Town Council for harvesting, or when 96 
harvesting is not permitted, may be assessed a penalty of $500, and may result in the revocation of the 97 
individual’s shellfish license. 98 

D.  Repeat offenders and/or those who fail to pay fines within 30 days in accordance with this chapter may 99 



DRAFT: April 24, 2023 
 

4 
 

have their license suspended or revoked.  A license that has been suspended or revoked more than once 100 
may be prohibited from receiving a license in the ensuing year. 101 

E. Any person who violates this chapter may be charged with a Class D crime in accordance with 12 M.R.S. 102 
§6671. 103 

§ 12.6.14 Conflict with other laws. 104 

In the event of any conflict in the provisions of this article with the provisions of any present or future statute 105 
relating thereto, the most restrictive or that imposing the higher standards governs. 106 

2. AMEND Appendix A Chapter 12.6 SHELLFISH, Shellfish License Fees as follows: 107 

Resident recreational         $15 108 

Residents 70 and over       Free$0 109 

Residents under 14 years of Age       $0 110 

Nonresident recreational        $30 111 

Nonresident 70 and over         $0 112 

Single Day License         $15 113 



KITTERY TOWN CODE 
CHAPTER 12.6 

SHELLFISH  
 

DRAFT: April 24, 2023 
 

AN ORDINANCE relating to the municipality’s authority for Town governance to give due and 1 
proper attention to its many demands pursuant to the Town Charter, Federal law, and Maine 2 
Revised Statutes, and more particularly where set forth in Maine Revised Statutes Title 30-A, 3 
Municipalities and Counties. 4 

WHEREAS, the Kittery Town Council is authorized to enact this Ordinance, as specified in 5 
Sections 1.01 and 2.07(3) of the Town Charter; 30-A MRS §3001, pursuant to its powers that 6 
authorize the town, under certain circumstances, to provide for the public health, welfare, 7 
morals, and safety, and does not intend for this Ordinance to conflict with any existing state or 8 
federal laws; and 9 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery seeks to issue single day licenses for shellfish harvesting; and 10 

WHEREAS, the Town of Kittery seeks to address typos identified upon review of the existing 11 
ordinance; 12 

NOW THEREFORE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLES 30-A MRS §3001 AND TOWN 13 
CHARTER §2.14, THE TOWN OF KITTERY HEREBY ORDAINS AMENDMENTS TO TITLE 14 
12.6 OF THE TOWN CODE, AND AMEND APPENDIX A AS PRESENTED. 15 

INTRODUCED and read in a public session of the Town Council on the ____ day of _______, 16 

20___, by:__________________ {NAME}   Motion to approve by Councilor 17 

__________________ {NAME},  as seconded by Councilor __________________ {NAME} and 18 

passed by a vote of _______. 19 

THIS ORDINANCE IS DULY AND PROPERLY ORDAINED by the Town Council of Kittery, 20 

Maine on the ______ day of _______, 20___, {NAME}, __________________ , Chairperson 21 

Attest:  {NAME}, __________________Town Clerk 22 



From: Great New England Craft & Artisan Shows
To: Jillian Richards
Subject: Re: Food Truck / Side Walk Sale
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 12:45:18 PM

Hi, 
No.  We will open at 10am and close at 5pm
Sunday open at 10am and close at 3pm

On Wed, Apr 12, 2023 at 11:47 AM Jillian Richards <JRichards@kitteryme.org> wrote:

Hi,

 

Will the hours be the same as last year, 11am to 6pm?

 

Jillian Richards

Town Clerk

Registrar of Voters

General Assistance Administrator

Town of Kittery

200 Rogers Road

Kittery, ME  03904

207-475-1313  JRichards@kitteryme.org

 

 

 

From: Great New England Craft & Artisan Shows <gnecraftartisanshows@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 11:33 AM
To: Jillian Richards <JRichards@kitteryme.org>
Subject: Re: Food Truck / Side Walk Sale

 

Hi, Please see attached document for the Special Events to be held at the
Kittery Outlets on the following dates:

mailto:gnecraftartisanshows@gmail.com
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org
mailto:gnecraftartisanshows@gmail.com
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org


 

Craft & Artisan Shows- July 22 & 23 and August 19 & 20  (in the parking
lot at KPO4 between McDonalds & Nike as we have been for the past two
summers)

 

Food Truck festivals- May 27 & 28 & September 2 & 3  (in the Old Navy
parking lot as we were last summer). We raised nearly $2,000 for Kittery
Youth Lacrosse and as such, we now have a middle school lacrosse program in
town!!  Very proud of that and will continue to use these events to support the
program. 

 

Thank you- 

Jody Donohue

603-321-9794

 

On Thu, Mar 30, 2023 at 9:23 AM Jillian Richards <JRichards@kitteryme.org> wrote:

Hi Jodi,

 

Kendra reached out to me to make sure you get the correct forms you need for your
upcoming Food Truck Festivals and Side Walk Sales. Please find both those applications
attached. Were any of the food trucks going to be serving alcohol, or are they primarily
just food? Were you going to be putting any signage around Town for events as well? If
so, please just shoot me an email with all the information and I will get it added to the
next Town Council agenda.

 

Jillian Richards

Town Clerk

Registrar of Voters

General Assistance Administrator

Town of Kittery

mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org


200 Rogers Road

Kittery, ME  03904

207-475-1313  JRichards@kitteryme.org

 

 

 

 

--

Jody & Team

The Great New England Craft & Artisan Shows

www.GNECraftArtisanShows.com 

Follow us on facebook~  https://www.facebook.com/greatnecraftartisanshows/

The Great New England Food Truck Festivals

www.GNEFoodTruckFest.com

Follow us on facebook ~ https://www.facebook.com/GreatNEFoodTruckFest

 

-- 
Jody & Team
The Great New England Craft & Artisan Shows
www.GNECraftArtisanShows.com 
Follow us on facebook~  https://www.facebook.com/greatnecraftartisanshows/
The Great New England Food Truck Festivals
www.GNEFoodTruckFest.com
Follow us on facebook ~ https://www.facebook.com/GreatNEFoodTruckFest

March 11 & 12
Specialty Food & Artisan Show with some St Patrick's Day green fun!!  
Hampton, NH at the Rim Sports Complex
April 15 & 16 

mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org
http://www.gnecraftartisanshows.com/
https://www.facebook.com/greatnecraftartisanshows/
http://www.gnefoodtruckfest.com/
https://www.facebook.com/GreatNEFoodTruckFest
http://www.gnecraftartisanshows.com/
https://www.facebook.com/greatnecraftartisanshows/
http://www.gnefoodtruckfest.com/
https://www.facebook.com/GreatNEFoodTruckFest


6th Annual Spring Craft & Artisan Show 
Milford, NH at the Hampshire Dome
May 13- Mother's Day Show - Merrimack, NH  Outlets Corridors & Center Court
May 27 & 28,- Great New England Food Truck Festival - Kittery Outlets- Rte 1 ME
June 3- Craft & Artisan Show at the Piscataqua Riverfest- Portsmouth
July 8 & 9 - Summer Craft & Artisan Show- Portsmouth, NH - Downtown
July 22 & 23-Summer Craft & Artisan Show - Kittery Outlets Rte 1 ME
August 12 - 8th Annual Great New England Food Truck Festival - Milford, NH
August 19 & 20- Summer Craft & Artisan Show- Kittery Outlets, Rte 1 ME
September 2 & 3- Great New England Food Truck Festival - Kittery Outlets, ME
October 21 & 22- 8th Annual GNE Fall Craft & Artisan Show- Milford, NH
October 27 & 28- GNE hosts at The NH Pumpkin Festival- Laconia, NH
Nov 18 & 19- 4th Annual Holiday Fine Craft & Artisan Show - Seacoast- Hampton NH
Dec 8 & 9- 8th Annual Holiday Shopping Extravaganza - Milford, NH
Additional November and December shows TBD



From: Great New England Craft & Artisan Shows
To: Jillian Richards
Subject: Re: Food Truck / Side Walk Sale
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 8:50:06 AM
Attachments: Kittery Sidewalk Sale application 2023 GNE Events.pdf

Hi, Please see attached document for the Special Events to be held at the Kittery Outlets on the
following dates:

Craft & Artisan Shows- July 22 & 23 and August 19 & 20  (in the parking lot at KPO4 between
McDonalds & Nike as we have been for the past two summers)

Food Truck festivals- May 27 & 28 & September 2 & 3  (in the Old Navy parking lot as we were
last summer). We raised nearly $2,000 for Kittery Youth Lacrosse and as such, we now have a
middle school lacrosse program in town!!  Very proud of that and will continue to use these events to
support the program. 

Thank you- 
Jody Donohue
603-321-9794

On Thu, Mar 30, 2023 at 9:23 AM Jillian Richards <JRichards@kitteryme.org> wrote:

Jillian Richards

Town Clerk

Registrar of Voters

General Assistance Administrator

Town of Kittery

200 Rogers Road

Kittery, ME  03904

207-475-1313  JRichards@kitteryme.org

mailto:gnecraftartisanshows@gmail.com
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org
mailto:JRichards@kitteryme.org



 
  TOWN OF KITTERY, MAINE 
          200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 
Telephone: (207) 439-1313    Fax: (207) 439-6806  
 


 
APPLICATION TO THE KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL  


TO APPROVE UP TO FIVE (5) REQUESTED DATES 
FOR TOWN-WIDE SIDEWALK SALES EVENTS 


 
 
1. List requested dates and days of the week for up to five (5) sidewalk sales events  
 in this calendar year (each event not to exceed four days): 
 
 Event #1:          
 
 Event #2:          
 
 Event #3:            
 
 Event #4:            
 
 Event #5:            
 
2. List the names and show signatures of five (5) merchants primarily engaged in  
 retail trade or landlords of tenants primarily engaged in retail trade supporting this 
 application: 
 
  Name:   Affiliation:          Signature: 
 
 
A.              
 
B.              
 
C.              
 
D.              
 
E.              
 
 
      continued… 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 







 
APPLICATION TO THE KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL TO APPROVE UP TO FIVE (5) 
REQUESTED DATES FOR TOWN-WIDE SIDEWALK SALES EVENTS (Continued) 
 
 
3. Indicate means of informing the Kittery business community of the opportunity 
 to participate in the town-wide sidewalk sales event(s) should it be approved: 
 
 (Please circle at least one “yes” response) 
 


Yes No Post notices in conspicuous locations around town, including on  
 KOA’s website and at the Town Office, stating the dates of the      


   event and the requirement for a town-approved sidewalk sales site  
   plan for merchants to participate. 
 
 Yes No Insert a notice or article in the Greater York Chamber of Commerce  
   newsletter or website. 
 
 Yes No Place a legal notice in a newspaper of general circulation at least  
   ten (10) days preceding the event. 
 
 Other methods:            
 
              
 
4. Name of applicant/contact person coordinating the event(s): 
 
 NAME:        
 
 SIGNATURE:        
 
 ADDRESS:        
 
 TELEPHONE #:        
 
 E-MAIL  :         
  





		APPLICATION TO THE KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL



		Event 1: May 27 & 28, 2023

		Event 2: July 22 & 23

		Event 3: August 19 & 20

		Event 4: September 2 & 3

		Event 5: 

		A: Kittery Outlets

		B: 

		C: 

		D: 

		E: 

		1: Property Owner

		2: 

		3: 

		4: 

		5: 

		1_2: Contact to come

		2_2: 

		3_2: 

		4_2: 

		5_2: 

		Other methods 1: Yes to all plus outdoor signs, Social media posts and other print ads including Radio and/or Televeision 

		Other methods 2: 

		NAME: Jody Donohue

		ADDRESS: 23 Hiltons Run Kittery Point

		TELEPHONE: 603-321-9794

		undefined: GNECraftArtisanShows@gmail.com







-- 
Jody & Team
The Great New England Craft & Artisan Shows
www.GNECraftArtisanShows.com 
Follow us on facebook~  https://www.facebook.com/greatnecraftartisanshows/
The Great New England Food Truck Festivals
www.GNEFoodTruckFest.com
Follow us on facebook ~ https://www.facebook.com/GreatNEFoodTruckFest

http://www.gnecraftartisanshows.com/
https://www.facebook.com/greatnecraftartisanshows/
http://www.gnefoodtruckfest.com/
https://www.facebook.com/GreatNEFoodTruckFest


TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 
 
 

REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 
 

Date: April 24, 2023 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Arthur Scott Memorial Bench 

Councilor Sponsor: N/A 
 

 
SUMMARY 
The family of the late Arthur V. Scott are seeking to place a memorial bench at Shapleigh Field Track, in 
remembrance of his many contributions to the community as a coach and mentor.  Mr. Scott passed away 
on May 17, 2022.  
 
Mr. Scott was a longtime Kittery resident. He coached a number of sports, and specifically coached the 
Track and Cross Country teams for many years.  He left an indelible impact on the student athletes he 
coached and is fondly remembered by so many. 
 
The family selected the location of the Shapleigh Track to honor him and to serve as a continued source of 
encouragement for those using the track for competition, training, and general exercise. 
 
The family has raised the funds needed for the memorial bench, including installation and engraving.  The 
School Committee supports the installation of the bench at the track.  The selected location supports the 
use of the track and in no way would impact the use of the track or its ongoing maintenance, and potential 
resurfacing.  
 
The family will work with the Department of Public Works in determining the exact location and in 
coordinating the installation.   
 
PROPOSED SOLUTION/RECOMMENDATION  
Approve the memorial as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

• Photos indicating location and proposed bench design and engraving 
• Arthur V. Scott Obituary 



����������	�
�����������
����������������������������� �!��"#$�%#&'�(�)*+�%,$�-"--�.����������������������/�0�����+$�)1$2*!!�3�*4*+����5��!3*+$�)*+�%,��$*/����*�2����3��/�3��6���� ���*6��7�8�4*!�,9�+�*�!��637�:�������:�!����*�3�*�!�3����;���!<����$�=8$�����>�����+?4*!�*��*6����3�<�6��(!2����*��6����4��4*!�2��/�!!���*66+�!�����3������!����* �� +�*�!� *!� *� @*!�@*662������A!����!��27��������!*<����<�$����4*!�*�3�<��*�����*�B�*�3�/��63�������4���@��*<������=8�!�*��������3���63����������<�6�����7�8�!�&C-'��<�����*�6��!�����3�����*�B�4*!�*�<*�B���*��!���3�*!�����;8�������3�/��!�D��*6�3��*3�!7�8��4���<*�+�!�*������6�!����3�!�*���������� �*�3�@��B���������!�������3�4��6��4����� �����=�4�1� 6*�3�8� �������6�E��!!E�����+�E�*<2���!��2����%#F"7�8����������3���!������� ��*�����*��G3*����*���H��D��!��+$�4���������*��*�&C"#�<�6��*�3�4*!���<�3��D���/*!��������6*+�!26��!7�G��E��!!�E�����+$����������D�3�����!�*��!��/�I�D�!����G�/��!���*<��66(�<����*��*�3�4*!�6*������3����3����������G�H��2���!�8*66��/J*<�7�I�*/��3����������*�<+����%#F9$�����!��D�3��������/�����6���!��/���������*<�K*��*�3������D�3�����;��26��8�*���/���@��� �4���3�3����@*��6�7�/��������4*�$�����4*!�!�*�����3����0*�!*!$�4��������<���L�*�����M��!3�3���7�5��+�<*����3�*�3�<�D�3�@*�B����=�4�1� 6*�3$�!���6�� ���0�����+$�4��������+��*�!�3�������N�!��!7�����<26�+����/�����H7�7�;�!�*6���D�������;���!<���������6���!�������<�������-"""$�����*6!����*���3+�����@*!�@*66�/���-"�+�*�!�*�3��� ��!����6�3�!�*���������� �/����D��6�� ��7�0��4��/�����!�������!��!����*���� �!�+6��*�3������D������*6�O2��!!���!$������*3�*�4*+��/�<���D*��� ���!�*��6���!�����O���3��������4��O2���*����!7�8���!�2��3���*!�3�@+�*�@������$��������$�*�3�4�66�@�� ��*�6+<�!!�3�@+���!�4�/���/�N-�+�*�!$�L�*�P�!��!$�I���B��M��*.$�Q*����)*��!!*.$�6�O��E*��6+�.$�:��*�$�)�B�����<*.P�/���� �*�3!��!$�E��@��$�:��$�M*D��$*�3��*<P�*�!�!���$�I�*�*�;�*�!����5�<.P�<*�+������!$���2��4!$����!��!$*�3�/����3!P�*�3��D��+��������*!��D�����*���37���!���� �����!�4�66�@����63����)��3*+$�)*+�-'�3$�/��<�N(,2<�*��L7�7;�6B�+�J����*6�8�<�����0�����+�*�3�*�J����*6�)*!!�4�66�@����6�@�*��3���5��!3*+$�)*+�-&��$�*��%%*<$�*����7�R*2�*�6S!�E�����$�*6!�����0�����+7�G�6�����/�/6�4��!$�������@�����!���4*�3�*�<�<���*6�@������*��@��<*3��*�C����2!CAA�D��6�D�37��<A6�/�(�/A*�����(!����A3��*��A



Arthur V. Scott Memorial Bench 
Shapleigh Track 
 
General Location 

 

Example Bench Style 

 



Sample Engraving 

 




	2023.04.24 Agenda
	2023.04.24 TMR
	ADP183.tmp
	This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2023 (FY23) finances at the close of Quarter 3 (Q3) of the fiscal year.
	At this stage of the fiscal year, we consider trends and analyze for anticipated year end revenue projections.  We also continue to identify any unanticipated variations.

	ADP1D2D.tmp
	Town of Kittery
	Office of the Town Manager
	200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904
	Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806
	kamaral@kitteryme.org


	3.13.2023 Minutes
	3.27.2023 Minutes
	4.10.23 Minutes
	2023.04.24 Title 10 Cutts Island Lane Traffic Safety
	ADP6D2B.tmp
	TITLE 10
	1. ADD STOP INTERSECTION in §10.2.2.1 On public ways as follows:
	Chauncey Creek Road, southeast  Cutts Island Lane
	Cutts Island Lane   Chauncey Creek Road, southeast
	2. DELETE YIELD INTERSECTION in §10.2.3 Yield intersections designated as follows:


	2023.04.24 Title 12 - Camping
	ADPCCC0.tmp
	Chapter 12.11  CAMPING
	1. Delete Camping from Seapoint and Crescent Beaches as follows:
	§ 12.4.14 Camping prohibited.
	§12.3.3 Restrictions.
	§ 12.7.3 Restrictions.
	§ 12.11.1 Definitions
	§ 12.11.2 Prohibited
	§ 12.11.3 Enforcement
	§ 12.11.4 Violation



	KCC Donation
	Library Donations
	Library Donation_1
	Library Donation_2
	Library Donation_3

	2023.04.24 Title 12 - Beach Fires Reporting
	ADP3190.tmp
	BACKGROUND
	compliance


	2023.04.24 Nick Mercier Request Map 10 Lot 5
	CMP Pole Request_5 Pocahontas Road
	2023.04.24 Title 12 - Shellfish Conservation
	Festival Times
	Food Truck & Craft Festival Request
	2023.04.24 Arthur Scott Memorial Bench
	Side Walk Sale Request

